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Board of Supervisors  
Flow Way Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 

This Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Flow Way Community Development District will 
be held on Thursday, February 18, 2021 at 1:00 P.M. in Conference room of the offices of Woods, 
Weidenmiller, Michetti, & Rudnick, 9045 Strada Stell Court, Suite 400, Naples, Florida 34109.     

The venue for this meeting is the offices of Woods, Weidenmiller, Michetti, & Rudnick and was 
specifically chosen such that the District will be able to meet the social distance guidelines for this 
meeting for Board Members/ and Staff only for the meeting.  With the limitation for people in the 
meeting room the District encourages members of the public to join by video or audio using the link 
below.   

Please ensure that all Board Members and Staff in attendance bring and wear masks during the 
meeting.    

The following WebEx link and telephone number are provided to join/watch the meeting. 

Weblink: 

https://districts.webex.com/districts/onstage/g.php?MTID=edfedbdcfb62220d0bc168cda7a1b63aa   

 
Access Code: 179 469 9366  
Event password:  Jpward 

Call in information if you choose not to use the web link: 

Phone:  408-418-9388 and enter the access code 179 469 9366 to join the meeting. 

The link to the meeting will also be posted on the District’s web site: www.Flowwaycdd.org. 

 

 

https://districts.webex.com/districts/onstage/g.php?MTID=edfedbdcfb62220d0bc168cda7a1b63aa%20%20
http://www.flowwaycdd.org/
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Agenda 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
 

2. Public Comments for NON-Agenda items.  (limited to Three (3) minutes) Individuals are permitted to 
speak on items on the Agenda during that item and will be announced by the Chairperson.  

 
New Business 

 
3. Consideration of Minutes: 

I. January 21, 2021 – Regular Meeting 
 

4. Consideration of Agreement with Calvin Giordano & Associates to provide field management 
services for the transfer of the District’s assets from the Master HOA to the District.  

 
5. Staff Items 

I. District Attorney – Woods, Weidenmiller, Michetti, & Rudnick  
II. District Engineer - None 

III. District Manager – JPWard & Associates, LLC 
a. Financial Statements for period ending January 31, 2021 (unaudited) 

 
Old Business 

6. Agreement with Master Homeowner’s Association and District. (Continuing Item until Final Decision) 
 

7. Discussion of Future Funding of Preserve Mitigation and Maintenance (Continuing Item until Final 
Decision) 

 
8. Staff Items 

I. District Attorney 
a. Complaint regarding Ownership and Maintenance responsibilities for the Main 

Preserve located within the boundaries of Flow Way CDD. 
II. District Manager 

a. Audit of Preserves Expenditures (Grau and Associates) 
b. Developer relocation of Resident Walkway 

 
9. Board Items (None) 

 
Final Board Items 

10. Audience Comments 
 

11. Announcement of Next Meeting - March 18, 2021 
 

12. Adjournment 
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Meetings for Fiscal Year 2021 are as follows: 

October 15, 2020 November 19, 2020 
December 17, 2020 January 21, 2021 
February 18, 2021 March 18, 2021 

April 15, 2021 May 20, 2021 
June 17, 2021 July 15, 2021 

August 19, 2021 September 16, 2021 
 
 
Staff Review of New Items 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Second Order of Business is the consideration of the January 21, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Third Order of Business is the Consideration of Agreement with Calvin Giordano & Associates to 
provide field management services for the transfer of the District’s assets from the Master HOA to the 
District.  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Item 8(II)(a) – is a review of the audit of the preserve expenditures from October 1, 2013 through 
September 30, 2020. The District’s Auditor, Grau and Associates, was engaged to look at all 
invoices/bond expenditures during that timeframe, and determine which expenditures included the 
word “preserves” in the expenditure backup.  In order to accomplish this, the Manager provided a 
complete list of all expenditures and all invoices/bond expenditure during that timeframe for the 
auditor, of which, that report outlines all that information. This CDD has both internal preserves (those 
inside the CDD) and external preserves (the 1000+ acres outside the CDD boundaries) – with that 
information, this report shows both.  With that said, the requisition payment noted in the report, is for 
the internal preserves only, this CDD did not own the external preserves at the time.  All the other 
expenditures were related to the external preserves, although I want to point out that the work of 
Turrell, Hall, and the aquatic vendor included the internal preserves, which is a very small percentage 
of the overall costs.   
 
  

Item 8(II)(b) relates to work that is being done by Taylor Morrison to move a portion of the existing 
resident walkway currently located within an area that is a part of the District’s water management 
system and is not a permitted use.  As such, I have been advised that the walkway is being relocated 
outside of the water management system by the Developer.  Attached is the email from the Developer, 
along with a short writeup/location map, and pictures of the work that started.  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
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The balance of the Agenda is standard in nature and I look forward to seeing you at the meeting, if you 
have any questions and/or comments before the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly 
at (954) 658-4900. 

Flow Way Community Development District 

 

James P. Ward  
District Manager 
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PUBLIC COMMENT PERIODS.  The Chair, his or her designee, or such other person conducting a 

District Meeting (“Presiding Officer”), shall ensure that there is at least one period of time (“Public 
Comment Period”) in the meeting agenda whereby the public has an opportunity to be heard on 
propositions before the Board, as follows: 
 

a.  The Public Comment Period shall be provided at the start of each District Meeting before 
consideration  of items scheduled on the Agenda for consideration.  In the event there is an item that 
comes before the Board that is not listed on the agenda, the Presiding Officer shall announce a Public 
Comment Period on such item prior to voting on the proposition. 
 

b. Speakers shall be permitted to address any agenda item or non-agenda matter(s) of 
concern to the District, during the Public Comment Period. 

 
c. To the extent the agenda for the District Meeting includes a specific public hearing that is 

required by Florida law, all public comments on the agenda item that is the subject to the public hearing 
will be taken following the opening of the public hearing for said agenda item.   
 

d. Individuals wishing to make a public comment are limited to three (3) minutes per person. 
A potential speaker may not assign his/her three (3) minutes to extend another speaker’s time. 
 

e. The Presiding Officer may extend or reduce the time periods set forth herein in order to 
facilitate orderly and efficient District business; provided, however, that a reasonable opportunity for 
public comment shall be provided consistent with the requirements of Section 286.0114, Florida Statutes.  
The Presiding Officer may also elect to set and announce additional Public Comment Periods if he or she 
deems it appropriate.  
 

DESIGNATING A PROCEDURE TO IDENTIFY INDIVIDUALS SEEKING TO BE HEARD.  Unless 
otherwise directed and declared by the Presiding Officer, individuals seeking to be heard on propositions 
before the Board at a District Meeting shall identify themselves at the beginning of each Public Comment 
Period in the manner announced by the Presiding Officer.  In the event that public attendance is high 
and/or if otherwise deemed necessary in order to facilitate efficient and orderly District business, the 
Presiding Officer may require individuals to complete speaker cards which will request the following 
information: (a) the individual’s name, address and telephone number; (b) the proposition on which the 
person desires to be heard; (c) the individual’s position on the proposition (i.e., “for,” “against,” or 
“undecided”); and (d) if appropriate, to indicate the designation of a representative to speak for the 
individual or the individual’s group.  In the event large groups of individuals desire to speak, the Presiding 
Officer may require each group to designate a representative to speak on behalf of such group. 
 

 PUBLIC DECORUM. The following policies govern public decorum at District Meetings: 
 

a. Each person addressing the Board shall proceed to the place designated assigned for 
speaking, if any, and should state his or her name and address in an audible tone of voice for the public 
record. 
 

b. All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a body and not to any member thereof or 
to any staff member.  No person other than a member of the Board or a District staff member shall be 
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permitted to enter into any discussion with an individual speaker while he or she has the floor, without 
the permission of the Presiding Officer. 
 

c. Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit the Presiding Officer from maintaining 
orderly conduct and proper decorum in a public meeting.  Speakers shall refrain from disruptive behavior, 
and from making vulgar or threatening remarks.  Speakers shall refrain from launching personal attacks 
against any member of the Board, District staff member, or member of the public.  The Presiding Officer 
shall have the discretion to remove any speaker who disregards these policies from the meeting. 
 

d. In the case that any person is declared out of order by the Presiding Officer and ordered 
expelled, and does not immediately leave the meeting facilities, the following steps may be taken: 
 

1.  The Presiding Officer may declare a recess. 
2.  The Presiding Officer may contact the local law enforcement authority. 
3.  In the event a person does not remove himself or herself from the meeting, the 
Presiding Officer may request that he or she be placed under arrest by local law 
enforcement authorities for violation of Section 871.01, Florida Statutes, or other 
applicable law. 

 
EXCEPTIONS.  
 
a. The Board recognizes, and the Board or may apply, all applicable exceptions to Section 

286.0114, including those set forth in Section 286.0114(3), Florida Statutes and other applicable law. 
Additionally, the Presiding Officer may alter the procedures set forth in this Public Comment Policy for 
public hearings and other special proceedings that may require a different procedure under Florida law.   

 
b. This Resolution is being adopted in accordance with Section 286.0114, Florida Statutes 

existing as of the date of this Resolution.  After this Resolution becomes effective, it may be repealed or 
amended only by subsequent resolution of the Board.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District may 
immediately suspend the application of this Resolution, in whole or in part, if the District determines that 
the Resolution conflicts with Florida law.  In the event that the Resolution conflicts with Florida law and 
its application has not been suspended by the District, this Resolution should be interpreted in the manner 
that best effectuates the intent of the Resolution while also complying with Florida law.  If the intent of 
the Resolution absolutely cannot be effectuated while complying with Florida law, the Resolution shall be 
automatically suspended. 
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MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
FLOW WAY 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Flow Way Community Development District was 5 
held on Thursday, January 21, 2020 at 1:00 P.M. in the conference room of the offices of Woods, 6 
Weidenmiller, Michetti, & Rudnick, 9045 Strada Stell Court, 4th floor, Naples, Florida 34109.     7 

 8 
 9 
Present and constituting a quorum: 10 
Zack Stamp    Chairperson 11 
Ron Miller  Vice Chairperson  12 
Tom Kleck  Assistant Secretary 13 
Martinn Winters   Assistant Secretary 14 

 Andrew Miller 15 
 16 

Also present were: 17 
James P. Ward     District Manager 18 
Greg Woods    District Counsel 19 
Jessica Tolin    District Counsel 20 
 21 
Audience: 22 
David Boguslawski 23 
Joanne Holt 24 
Karl Schneider 25 
Kristin Howlett 26 
Ed Staley 27 
Bruce Bernard  28 
Michael Connor 29 
Jonathan Oriole 30 
 31 

 All resident’s names were not included with the minutes.  If a resident did not identify themselves 32 
or the audio file did not pick up the name, the name was not recorded in these minutes. 33 

 34 
 35 

PORTIONS OF THIS MEETING WERE TRANSCRIBED VERBATIM.  ALL VERBATIM PORTIONS WERE 36 
TRANSCRIBED IN ITALICS. 37 

 38 
  39 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Call to Order/Roll Call 40 
 41 
Chairperson Zack Stamp called the meeting to order at approximately 1:00 p.m.  Roll call was conducted 42 
and all Members of the Board were present constituting a quorum.  He stated there would be a period of 43 
public comment at the end of the meeting for non-agenda items.   44 
 45 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   Public Comments for NON-Agenda items   46 
 47 
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Individuals are permitted to speak on items on the Agenda during that item and will be announced by 48 
the Chairperson; comments limited to three minutes   49 
 50 
Chairperson Stamp indicated there would be a time for public comments regarding non-agenda items at 51 
the end of the meeting; however, he would be happy to recognize speakers for brief comments during 52 
regular Agenda Items.   53 
 54 
 55 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS    Consideration of Minutes  56 
 57 
December 17, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 58 

 59 
Chairperson Stamp asked if there were any additions or corrections to the Minutes; hearing none, he 60 
called for a motion to approve the December 17, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes as presented.   61 
 62 

On MOTION made by Mr. Tom Kleck, seconded by Mr. Martinn Winters, 63 
and with all in favor, the December 17, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 64 
were approved.   65 

 66 
 67 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Authorization to Advertise  68 
 69 
Authorization to Advertise for District Engineer in accordance with the Consultants Competitive 70 
Negotiations Act (Chapter 287 Florida Statutes) 71 
 72 

a) Letter of resignation of Waldrop Engineering as District Engineer for the Flow Way Community 73 
Development District, dated December 21, 2020 and effective March 21, 2021 74 

 75 
Chairperson Stamp asked District Manager Jim Ward to review this Item.     76 
 77 
Mr. Jim Ward:  Waldrop Engineering who was the District Engineer has resigned as the District Engineer 78 
for this particular District.  The effective date of the resignation is March 21, 2021.  That is based the firms 79 
contract with the District.  The way which the Statute works is Chapter 287 of the Florida Statutes indicates 80 
a District must advertise publicly for retention of a new District Engineer.  You can hire interim people on 81 
a temporary basis.  In order to have a permanent engineer, we need to go through the CCNA process.  This 82 
means we need to advertise in the newspaper in Collier County and any engineer may submit their 83 
proposals to us.  The way in which this statute works these are non-price-based proposals.  They are only 84 
qualification-based proposals.  Based on those qualifications, if you receive at least three of them you have 85 
to rank them, #1, #2, and #3.  If you receive more you do not need to rank the additional ones, if you receive 86 
less you will rank however many you receive.  Once you rank those three firms then I will have to go back 87 
and negotiate a contract with them.  They will identify their fee structure.  The fee structure will simply be 88 
what their hourly rates are for their charges and then I bring the contract back to you for approval at a 89 
Board Meeting.  This process takes 3 months generally speaking.  This particular item on the Agenda is 90 
simply for authorization to go through the process of advertising for a new District Engineer.   91 
 92 
Mr. Rom Miller:  Is this purely hourly or a set fee for services? 93 
 94 
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Mr. Ward:  They are generally hourly rate contracts, and then we authorize them to do specific tasks.  If 95 
it's me authorizing, sometimes when it's a 1-hour job, I don’t ask for a proposal.  If it's something more 96 
than that I will ask for a specific scope and fee to do that and sometimes I will bring it back to the Board 97 
depending upon how much it is, or I will go ahead and authorize the work as appropriate.  They don’t have 98 
carte blanche to go out and do anything.   99 
 100 
Mr. Stamp asked if there were any further questions; hearing none, he called for a motion.   101 
 102 

On MOTION made by Mr. Tom Kleck, seconded by Mr. Martinn Winters, 103 
and with all in favor, the District Manager was authorized to advertise 104 
for a District Engineer in accordance with the Consultants Competitive 105 
Negotiations Act 106 

 107 
 108 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-2 109 
 110 
Consideration of Resolution 2021-2, a Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the Flow Way 111 
Community Development District Declaring Special Assessments; Indicating the Location, Nature and 112 
estimated cost of those Improvements which cost is to be defrayed in whole or in part by the Special 113 
Assessments; Providing the portion of the estimated cost of the improvements to be defrayed in whole 114 
or in part by the Special Assessments; Providing the manner in which such Special Assessments shall be 115 
made; Providing when such Special Assessments shall be made; Designating lands upon which the 116 
Special Assessments shall be levied; Providing for an assessment plat; Adopting a preliminary 117 
assessment roll; Providing for a Public Hearing to consider the advisability and propriety of said 118 
Assessments and the related improvements; Providing for Notice of said Public Hearing; Providing for 119 
publication of this Resolution 120 
 121 
Chairperson Stamp:  Next item is the consideration of the Resolution regarding the Hatcher property.  Is 122 
there a motion on that?   123 
 124 
Mr. Drew Miller made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-2.  There was no second.   125 
 126 
Chairperson Stamp:  Is there a second?  Hearing none, we’ll move on.   127 
 128 
 129 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-3 130 
 131 
Consideration of Resolution 2021-3, a Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the Flow Way 132 
Community Development District setting a Public Hearing to be held on March 18, 2021 at 1:00 P.M. 133 
and held at a Location to be determined during this meeting, for the purpose of hearing public comment 134 
on Imposing Special Assessments on certain property within the District generally described as the Flow 135 
Way Community Development District in accordance with Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes 136 
 137 
Chairperson Stamp:  Item 6 becomes moot.  We will move on.   138 
 139 
 140 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-4 141 
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 142 
Consideration of Resolution 2021-4, a Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the Flow Way 143 
Community Development District designating new location for the remaining Regular Meetings of the 144 
Board of Supervisors of the District for Fiscal Year 2021 145 
 146 
Mr. Ward:  The District adopted a Resolution which sets our board meeting dates, times, and location.  At 147 
that time, they were at the prior attorney’s law offices.  I have redone this Resolution to set the balance of 148 
the meetings for 2021, same dates, same times, but at the location here of Woods, Weidenmiller, Michetti, 149 
& Rudnick, 9045 Strada Stell Court, 4th floor, Naples, Florida 34109.  This simply allows me to advertise 150 
the balance of the meetings at this one location rather than having to post a separate meeting notice for 151 
each meeting.  It doesn’t preclude you from changing dates, times, or locations of meetings in the future.  152 
It merely allows us to have a regular board meeting date, time, and location.   153 
 154 
Chairperson Stamp asked if there were any questions; hearing none, he called for a motion.   155 
 156 

On MOTION made by Mr. Ron Miller, seconded by Mr. Tom Kleck, and 157 
with all in favor, Resolution 2021-4 was adopted, and the Chair was 158 
authorized to sign.  159 

 160 
 161 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Reports 162 
 163 
Staff Reports 164 
 165 

I. District Attorney – Woods, Weidenmiller, Michetti, & Rudnick 166 
 167 

a. Code of Ethics Complaint process  168 
 169 

Mr. Drew Miller:  Last month I asked Mr. Woods to review, just to make sure that the CDD wasn’t 170 
opening itself up for any kind of litigation risk on not passing the Resolution 2021-2, and 2021-3 171 
Hatcher Resolutions.   172 
 173 
Mr. Greg Woods:  No, there is no exposure for not moving forward on those Resolutions. 174 
 175 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I understand you maybe had a touch of COVID?  How are you doing? 176 
 177 
Mr. Woods:  I am in day 5 and day 5 is much better than days 1 and 2, but day 5 still isn’t a picnic.  178 
I'm doing pretty good.  Thank you, Ron.   179 
 180 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I wish you a speedy recovery.   181 
 182 
Chairperson Stamp:  You want to talk about the code of ethics complaint?  Does anyone have any 183 
questions on that? 184 
 185 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I think last month we left this open for further discussion.  I've been back and that 186 
Section 112.1341 or whatever, talking about Board Members being required to abstain from voting 187 
on financial matters that would benefit their employer.  I think that statute has been violated, and I 188 
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think it has been violated numerous times.  I would like to visit on what I think was the most 189 
egregious violation.  It was where the three Taylor Morrison Board Members presented motions and 190 
passed them to allow the Chairman to work with South Florida which was definitely an adverse 191 
position financially for the CDD per statute with respect to Taylor Morrison it was to retroactively 192 
relieve Taylor Morrison of mitigation and to totally eliminate the funding of the preserves.  Clearly it 193 
benefitted Taylor Morrison, and clearly it was adverse to the CDD.  I think there has been a violation 194 
and my job kind of got at that time and it was brought up and clearly mentioned at that time about 195 
fiduciary responsibilities and even the site of the Florida Code of Ethics.  That did not slow down the 196 
three Taylor Morrison Board Members.  They made the motion and passed it, and so I think the 197 
Board needs to pursue the code of ethics violation.  It might be unfair to the other Board Members 198 
to make a motion at this point because this might be pressure on your minds.  Maybe you read the 199 
Statute, maybe you haven’t.  maybe you’ve thought about the South Florida situation, maybe you 200 
haven’t.  I want to at this point make a motion that we ask the CDD to file that Code of Ethics 201 
violation at this point.  I would ask the Board Members to think about that between now and the 202 
February meeting where we can further discuss it and perhaps add that motion to do so.   203 
 204 
Mr. Tom Kleck:  Is there any recommendations from Counsel as to how the CDD should approach 205 
this? 206 
 207 
Mr. Woods:  Because of the nature of our litigation against Taylor Morrison, I think there are a lot 208 
of reasons, in traditional litigation, and even for the CDD, I would recommend against filing the Ethics 209 
violation.  It turns – Taylor Morrison will use it in the litigation against us and will say basically the 210 
CDD Board is now trying to be vindictive and taking personal shots back at them.  I think it 211 
undermines our very good position in the litigation.  That’s the primary reason.  The second, an ethics 212 
violation, it's arguable whether or not there was a technical violation or not.  I understand your 213 
position and your reading of it, and you could get there, but it is not as clear cut as I think you think 214 
it is.  It would be an opportunity, if an individual not on the Board, if a resident of the community 215 
wanted to file an ethics violation, I think that would be fine, but I would try and dissuade the Board 216 
from engaging in that activity itself.   217 
 218 
Chairperson Stamp:  I understand the frustration, with the Taylor Morrison people on the Board.  As 219 
he said, if a private citizen wants to bring this, I wouldn’t tell them not to.  They could certainly do 220 
that on their own dime.  And I also don’t know that the CDD is authorized to bring this.  I don’t think 221 
they are authorized to own the preserve either, but that’s another question.  You know that what 222 
the duties of the CDDs are, they’re there to file ethics complaints, but I'm not sure about that.  That’s 223 
my reading of it.  Maybe it falls into some of our general powers to do that.  I would also say we 224 
might want to revisit this down the road if what I think will happen happens, and that is during 225 
discovery we are going to find out that these earlier Taylor Morrison Meetings were totally scripted 226 
and directed outside of all the Sunshine Laws.  If you look at their minutes, there is no debating, 227 
there is no discussion, there was no dissent, there was no “what’s in the best interest of the 228 
resident?”  It was all fairly scripted.  I think that may come out and that may be something more 229 
substantial, more easily proven, than what you're talking about.  So, we will leave it open as an item 230 
at this point.    231 
 232 
Mr. Martinn Winters:  I have a copy of the minutes from the September 18, 2018 Board Meeting 233 
wherein the Board voted to accept the external preserves, and it looks like maybe some of the Taylor 234 
Morrison representatives on the Board were omitted from the litigation, and I was wondering 235 
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whether or not the litigation is going to be modified to make sure we get all the Taylor Morrison 236 
Board Members.   237 
 238 
Chairperson Stamp:  There was a mistake there.  There will be an amendment.  Two of the named 239 
members will be dropped, two will be added.  There might be a couple of other amendments as well.  240 
Potentially the homeowner's association, because it's my assumption and others that in a few 241 
months the homeowner's association will probably be a co-plaintiff with us.  But they were brought 242 
in in an abundance of caution, so any rights they had, if they wanted to preserve them, they were at 243 
the table.  So, yeah, at the end of this we will talk about the lawsuit, and I've been working with 244 
counsel on getting that going.   245 

 246 
II. District Engineer 247 

 248 
No District Engineer report. 249 

 250 
III. District Manager – JPWard & Associates, LLC 251 

 252 
a) Financial Statements ending December 31, 2020 (Unaudited) 253 
 254 

Mr. Ward:  I have nothing for you.    255 
 256 

   257 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Agreement with MHOA and District 258 
 259 
Agreement with Master Homeowner’s Association and District 260 
 261 
Chairperson Stamp:  We had hoped to have a joint call between the HOA and the HOA Council and the CDD 262 
Council, but unfortunately that was not able to be arranged.  It will be held next week to work this out, but 263 
it is my feeling, and I think most in here feel we ought to cancel this and move on, but Jim do you want to 264 
give us your thoughts?   265 
 266 
Mr. Ward:  As you know, there is an agreement that has been in place with the Master Homeowner's 267 
Association since 2013 or 2014 and it really covers the maintenance of the District’s water management 268 
system which are lakes and littoral shelf plantings, the use of irrigation line that supplies irrigation water 269 
to the community and entranceway landscaping.  Generally speaking, in transition CDDs, many of them 270 
choose to move those agreements back into the CDD for operation and maintenance for efficiency 271 
purposes, and for the District’s overall ability to actually manage that type of an asset in a fashion different 272 
than the way I see most homeowner's associations do that.  Last year, this was in your budget.  I 273 
recommended to you that it be done.  I haven’t changed that recommendation to you at all on a going 274 
forward basis, and I think it's something you should consider, especially now that I know you are going to 275 
begin the transition to a resident controlled HOA board which I know will put 10,000 things on their plate 276 
to deal with.   277 
 278 
Mr. Drew Miller:  You have property and landscaping.  I pointed out the map last month.  I suggest with 279 
you work with the HOA on a new agreement.  Not to say the HOA would stop maintaining that area, but 280 
if you just wholesale get rid of this without having an agreement on that area, to me why don’t we vote 281 
one of you to coordinate with the HOA and at least put together something that makes sense.  There are 282 
still property and assets that are in the CDD that probably make sense to stay in the HOA, like the front 283 
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entrance landscaping.  That’s probably the easiest thing, a simple amendment to the agreement rather 284 
than just a wholesale get rid of it.  It's up to you guys.  I'm just throwing that out there to help.   285 
 286 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I think the best way is to terminate that agreement, and we can do that on 30 days’ notice, 287 
it's pretty easy for us to do.  In my mind the question is more about timing.  It's gone on this long and 288 
maybe think about a timing coterminous with the turnover on the HOA side.  I like Drew Miller’s thoughts 289 
about the landscaping.  If that’s the only landscaping the CDD is involved in and the HOA has everything 290 
else under the sun, we might want to continue.  The HOA would have to go along with, but we need to 291 
think about leaving that with the HOA.   292 
 293 
Mr. Drew Miller:  I have it from last month’s – things like 142, the landscape exhibit, it shows you what the 294 
CDD’s land deeded that requires landscaping, it might help you to use that exhibit in the agreement and 295 
work something out where at the very least, they would take that.  That would be my suggestion.   296 
 297 
Mr. Ward:  There are three elements of the existing agreement.  There is landscaping out on where the 298 
arterial road is, the irrigation system, and the drainage system.  Drew has a good point with respect to the 299 
landscaping, and irrigation.  I am unfamiliar with those two pieces of that puzzle.  The water management 300 
system actually is, while the biggest part of the transaction, the easiest part to transition.  Working out 301 
another agreement with them I think would not be that difficult to do, and clearly maybe they would like 302 
to keep that.  Maybe it's better for you all to turn the landscaping and the irrigation over to the HOA and 303 
let the District handle the drainage system.  In any event, waiting till that transition point is probably not 304 
something I would do.  I would suggest we start that now, but unless we have some idea of where we want 305 
to go with that, I think there is nothing to do.  I would suggest we start that and at least have some 306 
direction.  We can at least start that transition with one of those assets, at least with the drainage system, 307 
and maybe deal with the other two parts on a going forward basis without me having to terminate the 308 
entire agreement.  I think I can take a look at that and pull-out pieces of it if necessary.   309 
 310 
Chairperson Stamp:  We have to give them 30 days.  We can give 60 days, which would give us time to 311 
work things out.   312 
 313 
Mr. Ward:  Yeah, or alternatively if you just want to give me direction to work out a solution to this 314 
problem, whether it's the entire agreement or parts of it, we could move forward with something without 315 
having to do a full termination at this point.   316 
 317 
Mr. Winters:  There has been a new story on Link News three times that Esplanade is laying off its 318 
employees, and while that may be a mandatory 60-day notice to the employees, it is having an unsettling 319 
effect on the employees and staff that maintain the HOA and my concern is that people are going to be 320 
paying more attention looking for jobs, than they are for maintaining things.  I think as soon as we get 321 
control of the assets that the CDD is ultimately responsible for, the better.  My second concern though is 322 
any more of Taylor Morrison’s responsibilities than we already have, to the extent that there is deferred 323 
movements on some of the ponds and waterways, grasses growing where they shouldn’t be, that need to 324 
be removed.  Plantings that haven’t been done.  I want to make sure the CDD does not inherit any of Taylor 325 
Morrison’s responsibilities.  They’ve deferred enough to the residents as it is.   326 
 327 
Mr. Kleck:  I wanted to go along with what Mr. Winters’ said and get some clarification for, not only the 328 
Board, but for the homeowners about the status of the lakes and the ponds.  I'm getting several emails 329 
and nasty calls about why our ponds and lakes are turning into swamps.  My point is, at this point I don’t 330 
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think the CDD is responsible for it, and doesn’t the County have to approve it before you guys can turn that 331 
over Drew? 332 
 333 
Mr. Drew Miller:  I don’t know about what the turnover process is.  There is definitely a permit out and 334 
some bonds out.  The fixtures I've seen are all looking good as far as I can tell with my laymen eyes.  I don’t 335 
think there is – but my understanding is we just hired somebody last time to go do the review of it, so I 336 
think all of that is being processed.   337 
 338 
Mr. Kleck:  So, who is responsible for it right now?  Taylor Morrison? 339 
 340 
Mr. Drew Miller:  I don’t know that answer.  There is some responsibility for both.   341 
 342 
Chairperson Stamp:  So, would the solution here be to authorize Jim to move forward starting to negotiate 343 
the ultimate cancellation of the contract and let us cancel it at the next meeting?  Does that get you to 344 
where you need to be from a time standpoint, and we can –  345 
 346 
Mr. Ward:  If we cancel it or not is – if you want to start it, we need to start the process. It doesn’t go 347 
anywhere without action.   348 
 349 
Mr. Ron Miller:  Jim, in your thought process about moving forward, would we think we would be knocking 350 
with the HOA about that and get their viewpoint before we start taking lateral action? 351 
 352 
Mr. Ward:  I think talking to the homeowner's association is a good idea, whether the existing or whoever 353 
the new board members will be, it wouldn’t hurt to have a talk and let’s see what we can do about moving 354 
the process forward.  That’s always a good thing.   355 
 356 
Mr. Winters:  Is this something we could do Jim?  Could we get the authorization to do it?  Or is it something 357 
one of us is better positioned to do?   358 
 359 
Mr. Ward:  It’s easy for me to do it, but if you want to do it you can try to do it.  I’ll be glad to do it, but I’ll 360 
be glad to work with you on it.   361 
 362 
Mr. Winters:  You are probably better qualified to do this than I am, but I'm happy to ride shotgun with 363 
you and try to act as a liaison or go between with the HOA.   364 
 365 
Chairperson Stamp:  So, the consensus here is you are going to terminate it at some point, but we are not 366 
agreeing on it being certain.   367 
 368 
Mr. Martinn Winters made a motion to give the District Manager authority to move forward to carve out 369 
sections of the maintenance agreement such as the appropriations CDD and lead with the HOA agreement 370 
towards something more appropriate with the HOA, and Mr. Ron Miller seconded the motion.     371 
 372 
Mr. Tom Kleck:  Will the CDD Board and the HOA Board have the ability to meet together and hold a 373 
meeting according to the Sunshine Laws, etc.?  374 
 375 
Mr. Ward:  They are always welcome to attend your meetings and provide input.  A joint meeting would 376 
be them attending a CDD meeting.   377 
 378 
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On MOTION made by Mr. Martinn Winters, seconded by Mr. Ron Miller, 379 
and with all in favor District Manager Jim Ward was given authority to 380 
move forward to carve out sections of the maintenance agreement such 381 
as are appropriate to the CDD and leave with the HOA what deems to 382 
be more appropriate for the HOA.   383 

 384 
 385 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS    Discussion of Preserve Funding 386 
 387 
Discussion of Future Funding of Preserve Mitigation and Maintenance 388 
 389 
Chairperson Stamp:  What I am thinking here is having the Board pass a nonbinding resolution saying that 390 
basically we are through funding the preserves coming from the Fiscal Year we are in and give Jim some 391 
direction on putting together the budget and also lets us go to the Corp of Engineers and say we don’t 392 
intend to fund this anymore.  We don’t think we should.  How are we going to work this out?  This is not 393 
going to be a binding resolution.  If I can go to them and say the board agreed 3 to 2 or whatever but that 394 
is certainly our intent.  We can go a different direction, but that’s my thought.   395 
 396 
Mr. Ron Miller:  So, you are looking for a nonbinding resolution to open a discussion with the Corp.   397 
 398 
Chairperson Stamp:  Yes.  I don’t want to just walk in and say this is what I think as we are just going to do 399 
it.  I want to be able to go in and say the Board has told me this is what they want.   400 
 401 
Mr. Drew Miller:  Can we ask Greg to chime in on whether making that motion opens us up for litigation 402 
from bond holders because we have an obligation to maintain the assets the CDD owns?  I don’t know how 403 
that ties into what the bond holder obligations are.  Have we looked at that?  If we are making a move 404 
that says hey, we are definitely not going to pay, are we making any kind of statement that might put us 405 
in jeopardy? 406 
 407 
Chairperson Stamp:  We are not talking about not funding the operations and maintenance or paying off 408 
the capital debt.  This is only the preserves.  Greg, do you have an opinion?  Jessica?   409 
 410 
Mr. Woods:  We have not spoken with the bond holder’s counsel as to any specifics.  Our understanding is 411 
we would probably not be violating the terms, but we are trying to confirm that with the bond holder 412 
counsel, so I would like us to take a look at that before we express an opinion one way or another.   413 
 414 
Chairperson Stamp:  Would it be your advice to hold off on this move of the Board for a resolution or 415 
otherwise deal with it?  We can always come back and reverse it.   416 
 417 
Mr. Woods: (Indecipherable) 418 
 419 
Mr. Ron Miller:  Greg, there are different reasons to be looking at the bond indentures, the 2014 bond 420 
indenture for the purposes of looking forward to refinancing it which we cannot do until 2014.  For that 421 
reason, totally different from what we are talking about here, I just recently went through one of those, 422 
and I recall reading the indenture that was specific to the boundaries of the CDD and the internal preserves.  423 
I didn’t see anything in that bond indenture with respect to the external preserves whatsoever.  That bond 424 
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holder didn’t even know they existed; it wasn’t a part of it.  You might want to take a look, but I don’t think 425 
that should be an issue because it is not even a part of the indenture.   426 
 427 
Mr. Woods:  Let us confirm.  That’s a good point Ron.  Let us confirm that and if that is in fact the case, 428 
you are right.   429 
 430 
Mr. Zack Stamp: do you recommend we hold off on that then, so we can see? 431 
 432 
Mr. Woods: We would prefer if you could hold off until the next meeting on this issue.   433 
 434 
Mr. Ward asked if Mr. Ron Miller and Mr. Kleck were willing to withdraw the motion and second; the 435 
motion and second were withdrawn.   436 
 437 
 438 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Items 439 
 440 
I. District Attorney 441 

 442 
a. Ethics Complaint 443 

 444 
Chairperson Stamp indicated this Item had already been discussed. 445 
 446 

b. Petition for Administrative Hearing SFWMD Permit Modification transferring operations to the 447 
Flow Way CDD. 448 

 449 
Chairperson Stamp asked if there were any updates regarding this Item? 450 
 451 
Ms. Jessica Tolin:  On the petition that was filed, there was the order entered dismissing it, so what 452 
you could do to pursue it further, there is a 30-day deadline to appeal.  We are still within that 30 453 
days.  That would be something that you all could consider doing.  I think it would be our suggestion 454 
just to pursue the lawsuit at this point, because the South Florida Water Management District’s 455 
opinion was essentially that it is out of their jurisdiction and they want the courts to decide.  It 456 
probably makes sense to pursue the issue with the courts and let them come down to a position as 457 
opposed to putting it on appeal and potentially having an appellate decision happen first that may 458 
or may not be favorable for the CDD.   459 
 460 
Mr. Woods:  We are kind of late to the game in the South Florida Water Management District action.  461 
Our stronger position is with the Army Corp of Engineers and with the litigation itself.  I would rather 462 
focus our efforts on the things I think are positive for us as opposed to trying to appeal the South 463 
Florida Water Management District where we are more likely to lose and diffuse the momentum we 464 
may gain in the other venues.   465 
 466 
Chairperson Stamp:  Would it be fair to say that South Florida didn’t say necessarily that we were 467 
wrong, they said you should have been bringing these actions years ago?  But because Taylor 468 
Morrison controlled the Board --  469 
 470 
Mr. Woods:  That is a fair statement.   471 
 472 
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Mr. Drew Miller:  Is it?  I read it totally different.  Approximately five years prior to the 473 
commencement of construction on September 13, 2007, the ERP was modified to update the long-474 
term operating entity to the Flow Way Community Development District, a newly created CDD 475 
established by Collier County Ordinance 2002-09.  Listen, it would not have come off the ground 476 
without modifications to these permits.  It’s pretty clear.  I just want to make sure anybody listening 477 
in the audience actually recognizes that, in my opinion, it is not at all what this letter says.  This letter 478 
clearly says that SFWMD sees the Flow Way CDD as the long-term operating entity.   479 
 480 
Chairperson Stamp:  And if we didn’t, we should have objected several years ago.  We blew the 481 
timing.   482 
 483 
Mr. Drew Miller:  I don’t see where that says that anywhere. 484 
 485 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I thought we had already filed an appeal.   486 
 487 
Chairperson Stamp:  We did, and they ruled against us basically saying, too late.   488 
 489 
Mr. Ron Miller:  When did that ruling come out? 490 
 491 
Ms. Tolin:  I’m pulling up the document.  You could do a judicial review, which would put it in the 492 
District Court of Appeals.  It was January 5, 2021.   493 
 494 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I find it somehow ironic to be talking in that regard, because the CDD was under 495 
control of Taylor Morrison people and those very people are the ones who asked on behalf of the 496 
CDD, to change the permit.  So, how could the CDD possibly object if they are the ones who requested 497 
it?   498 
 499 
Mr. Drew Miller:  I don’t understand that logic because there is no point in a CDD period – if you 500 
follow that logic, that logic would go through for everything? Then it doesn’t add up.  There is no 501 
reason for a CDD to do stormwater and there is no reason for a CDD to do roads.  Now you are 502 
finding the whole purpose of a CDD and that seems different than what I felt your intent on this suit 503 
was.  This seems interesting.  That logic doesn’t follow in my head.   504 

 505 
c. Memorandum/Complaint regarding Ownership and Maintenance responsibilities for the Main 506 

Preserve.  Document Link: http://jimwardcdd.com/Files/FW_-_Taylor_Morrison_-507 
_Filing_12_30_2020.pdf  508 

 509 
Chairperson Stamp:  The complaint, as we indicated earlier in the conversation, there will be an 510 
amendment report coming, and the counsel will work on getting that fine-tuned.  We will file that in 511 
the next couple of weeks if not sooner.  Jessica or Greg do you have anything to add to that? 512 
 513 
Ms. Tolin:  I think you’ve covered the primary changes, which is swapping out the two individual 514 
defendants that were previously named with the two that were on the Board at the time of the 515 
transfer in September 2018.   516 
 517 
Mr. Ron Miller:  Jessica, at the last meeting, I thought what I heard was the intent was to name the 518 
five Taylor Morrison personnel on the Board that approved the transfer of the preserves.  Is that still 519 
true? 520 

http://jimwardcdd.com/Files/FW_-_Taylor_Morrison_-_Filing_12_30_2020.pdf
http://jimwardcdd.com/Files/FW_-_Taylor_Morrison_-_Filing_12_30_2020.pdf
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 521 
Ms. Tolin:  I'm sorry, my audio isn’t that good.  What were you asking? 522 
 523 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I thought that when we discussed at the last meeting the intent was to name the 524 
five Taylor Morrison personnel on the Board that approved the transfer of the preserves.  Their 525 
names added.  Is that my understanding? 526 
 527 
Ms. Tolin:  Yes, that’s what we are correcting it to do.   528 
 529 
Mr. Ron Miller:  Okay.  That’s good.  And we also discussed, and we left it open, about adding the 530 
three new Taylor Morrison members, post conveyance of the preserves, as named defendants.  Are 531 
we talking about that as well or is that a different subject? 532 
 533 
Mr. Woods:  We are right now adding John Wollard and Drew Miller.   534 
 535 
Mr. Ron Miller:  Why are we excluding Tim Martin who was part of the three working on the Board 536 
at the time? We’re adding two, but not him as a third.  Before we talk about that I would like to ask 537 
if you are a named defendant, can you be deposed or are you exempt from being deposed?   538 
 539 
Chairperson Stamp: He will be. 540 
 541 
Mr. Ron Miller: even if (Indecipherable) 542 
 543 
Chairperson Stamp: (Indecipherable.)   544 
 545 
Mr. Ron Miller:  Why are we excluding Tim Martin?  If we are naming two of the three, why not all 546 
three? 547 
 548 
Mr. Zack Stamp:  Correct me if I'm wrong then, but the thought was the Board at the time the District 549 
brought in the property was the thing that triggers the liability (indecipherable) or other things 550 
putting a time period (indecipherable).  Whatever our damages are, are our damages.  I think we 551 
(indecipherable).  Adding more defendants doesn’t increase the number of the people that are liable.   552 
 553 
Ms. Tolin:  The facts that we are focusing on are the transfer of the preserves which going off of that 554 
September 2018 Meeting Minutes and who was on the Board, that’s where we got the named 555 
individual defendants from.   556 
 557 
Chairperson Stamp:  I have the authority to sign off on the amendment if you want us to go back 558 
and look, but I don’t think that naming him as a defendant adds anything to the suit.  559 
(Indecipherable)   560 
 561 
Mr. Drew Miller:  I sent Jim a letter, and it says that I will not be voting on matters.  I don’t have to 562 
read the whole thing, do I?  Do I have to read it if I want to get it into the minutes?  I want to make 563 
something clear anyway.   564 
 565 
Mr. Ward:  I don’t have it yet. 566 
 567 
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Mr. Drew Miller:  Does it need to be read, or will it become part of the minutes from me sending it 568 
to you? 569 
 570 
Chairperson Stamp:  Can we come back to this?   571 
 572 
Mr. Drew Miller:  Essentially, I think, as a Board Member, I think I have the right to participate despite 573 
the pending lawsuit.  I have the right to participate even in the shade sessions and some of the 574 
privileged information; however, I don’t think there is a conflict, but as far as any shade sessions or 575 
any behind the scenes is probably a better word for that.  Litigation material, I am going to abstain 576 
from that.  Don’t send it to me.  I asked Jim not to send it to me.  I'm not going to not vote, because 577 
I think I have an obligation to the CDD.  I have an obligation to I believe the majority of the residents 578 
in the CDD that don’t necessarily agree with the direction that this Board is headed.  That said, I am 579 
going to abstain from any shade sessions or anything like that to avoid any impropriety.  I wanted 580 
to make sure that was on the record.  581 
 582 
Chairperson Stamp: regarding the letters received? Do we have a Copy?    583 
 584 
Mr. Ward:  I have it.  I will make it a part of the record.   585 

 586 
II. District Manager 587 
 588 

a. Audit of Preserves Expenditures – In Process, Preliminary schedule - for February 18, 2021 Agenda 589 
 590 

Mr. Ward:  I just finished the scope of services with the auditors.  The auditors are a little bit myopic 591 
sometimes, but we’ve got to pass the myopic view.  They are going to start that, I think next week, 592 
and hopefully it will only take a couple weeks to get it finished and I’ll have it ready for you at the 593 
next meeting.   594 
 595 
Mr. Martinn Winters:  Is that the same with regard to the CDD maintenance expenses for the 596 
preserves? 597 
 598 
Mr. Ward:  All expenses, yes.  Any fund related to the preserves.   599 
 600 
Mr. Ron Miller:  Have we asked the auditor to opine on whether or not the escrow fund, since we 601 
don’t have it, is that an item required to be put on the books?   602 
 603 
Mr. Ward:  That audit is in draft form.  I have asked that question, but I think the partner is mulling 604 
that over.  I suspect it will be a footnote to the audit versus something that is in the balance sheet. 605 

 606 
 607 

TWELVTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Board Items 608 
 609 

I. Board Member – Martinn Winters – Preserves    610 
a) Calvin, Giordano & Associates  611 
b) Ecological Services Associates 612 

 613 
Mr. Martinn Winters:  We have a proposal for the preserves.  We had four or five people that were 614 
contacted and interviewed for the purpose of submitting a proposal for maintaining the preserves, 615 
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and it came down to two finalists.  There is one that we feel is more qualified based on past 616 
experience, expert witness testimony, contacts with agencies and so forth, and we are making a 617 
recommendation for one of the two. 618 
 619 
Mr. Ward:  I as I have indicated before, because of the COVID situation here in this particular office, 620 
the two firms, they would just be available by video.  I see Calvin, Giordano is with us today.  I do 621 
know Ecological Services Associates; he is in federal court depositions today and is not available to 622 
meet.  If you would like to hear from Calvin, Giordano, and Associates, they have made themselves 623 
available to do so.  If not, then we can move on.  It will be up to you.  We have Mike Conner and 624 
Bruce Bernard here from Calvin, Giordano, and Associates.   625 
 626 
Chairperson Stamp:  Go ahead and keep the presentation relatively brief.   627 
 628 
Mr. Ward:  Please give your name prior to speaking and keep your presentation to no longer than 629 
five minutes between the two of you.  Thank you.   630 
 631 
Mr. Michael Conner: Senior Landscape Architect with Calvin, Giordano, and Associates.  Good 632 
afternoon and Thank you for giving us the opportunity to present our proposal to you.  Mr. Conner 633 
gave a brief history of Calvin, Giordano, and Associates (CGA), in business for over 70 years, as well 634 
as the services provided by CGA which included planning, landscape architecture and environmental 635 
services.  He indicated CGA had offices in multiple locations throughout the State of Florida and had 636 
over 20 years’ experience in overseeing preserve/conservation/wetland mitigation areas for the 637 
City of Weston, FL and bringing these types of land to the end of the Army Corp of Engineers’ 638 
acceptance and permit requirements followed by taking over perpetual maintenance of these types 639 
of properties.  He reported CGA was prepared to offer these services to the Flow Way CDD.  He 640 
stated he understood the conservation area consisted of approximately 1,100 acres and there were 641 
contracts in place with a maintenance company for the physical actual maintenance activities but 642 
the CDD was looking for a company to provide oversight of this activity.  He stated CGA’s proposal 643 
was to provide project coordination, assist in the administration and oversight of the maintenance 644 
contracts and contractor activities, review payment applications to ensure the contractor was 645 
fulfilling responsibilities, provide recommendations of approval to CDD Staff, and act as a project 646 
liaison as requested if needed to coordinate with contractors, regulatory agencies, and any 647 
residents who might have questions.   He stated he understood the developer was still engaged 648 
with the firm Terrell, Hall and Associates who were finishing up the Army Corp of Engineers activities 649 
and had divided the preserve areas into four or five areas.  He noted a couple of the areas had 650 
already been accepted, but a couple of the areas had not been accepted and might even require 651 
additional enhancements or plantings.  He explained CGA would coordinate with Terrell, Hall, and 652 
Associates (THA) to ensure CGA was not in conflict with what THA was doing.   Mr. Conner 653 
continued:  We would provide this by inspecting the areas once a year, probably not all at one visit.  654 
We would probably do it in a couple different visits.  We would take photographs, make 655 
recommendations, comments, to pass on to the contractor and provide a report as well that we 656 
would present to the Board each year.   As far as staff goes, in addition to myself, we have an 657 
environmental specialist who heads our environmental division, Sandra Lee.  She would be 658 
overseeing the environmental ecological aspects of the inspections.  She has a field inspector 659 
through Lindeman who goes all over the State looking at and providing these inspections for these 660 
environmental areas, as well as myself, registered landscape architect and certified arborist, would 661 
be helping with those and assisting with preparing the reports, exhibits, and math, and so forth as 662 
needed with the staff I have here in the main office in Ft. Lauderdale.  Then, in our construction 663 
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administration services department we have Bruce Bernard who is also available on this call to 664 
answer questions, but he is physically in the Naples area and is readily available to provide any 665 
services that we need at any time for the Community.  Our total price for providing this is $25,660 666 
dollars for one year, and if that is agreeable to both parties, we could extend it for another two years 667 
at that same price.  The other item Mr. Winters had asked us was to calculate the future cost to 668 
maintain the preserves and calculate the amount of perpetual escrow needed to pay for this 669 
maintenance.  You would be looking at yearly maintenance costs from your maintenance contractor, 670 
which we understand may be in the neighborhood of $180,000 dollars perhaps, with the addition of 671 
our fee of $25,000 dollars, that would be what you would be looking at in terms of a yearly cost 672 
perhaps.  We also think it is possible that after the other two areas are accepted by the Army Corp 673 
of Engineers and through that permitting process, then the routine maintenance in perpetuity that 674 
the CDD is responsible for may actually reduce the amount of the contracts, mainly for the 675 
maintenance contractor who may just not have as much to do because the requirements are not as 676 
stringent as they are when you still have the permit ongoing.  He asked if there were any questions 677 
and asked if Bruce Bernard had anything to add.   678 
 679 
Chairperson Stamp asked if there were any questions; there were none.  He thanked Mr. Conner 680 
for the presentation.   681 
 682 
Mr. Ward indicated the Board would deliberate at this time.  Mr. Conner and Mr. Bernard left the 683 
Meeting.   684 
 685 
Mr. Martinn Winters:  The second proposal, I haven’t had the discussions with Jim, and he’s got some 686 
information on that proposal.  If we are going to make a recommendation, should we at least give 687 
the Board some information on? 688 
 689 
Mr. Ward:  As Martinn alluded to, we had two proposals, one from CGA and one from Ecological 690 
Services Associates (ESA).  It is a high-level view.  I am familiar with the firm of CGA.  They have done 691 
work for many of my CDDs for more than 20 years now.  From my perspective they are geared 692 
towards just looking at the operations part of this.  They are more than qualified to actually look at 693 
this particular vendor and give us the reports that we want and need for the fee they are outlining.  694 
The second firm that we have, ESA was a recommendation from one of the vendors that I know 695 
Martinn had spoken to and I had spoken to who had decided not to bid on this project.  I am 696 
unfamiliar with the firm.  I am familiar with his credentials by just reading about him online and 697 
seeing what he is able to do.  They are by far superior to CGA in terms of what they can do.  His level 698 
of expertise is federal level work, so he is extremely well qualified to do this kind of a project and 699 
assist us in additional areas of those preserves if we get into, or have some kind of issue with, how 700 
that is maintained.  He is clearly qualified in depositions.  He is clearly qualified as an expert in state 701 
courts and federal courts to be deposed on these matters.  His fee is $52,900 dollars a year, but if 702 
you look at just the monitoring part, and bench it against the CGA, it is about the same number.  It’s 703 
$25,000 or maybe $30,000 dollars a year, so they are in the same ballpark.  His additional services 704 
that he outlined in here went beyond what we were asking for.  He was late to the game in terms of 705 
asking for a proposal from him, so I haven’t had the ability to flush it out.  He is a good firm.  My gut 706 
reaction is to recommend him to you and say let’s try this.  I think he is a good vendor for us.  I think 707 
Martinn agrees with that.  My recommendation would be to use ESA.   708 
 709 
Mr. Winters:  This vendor came highly recommended to us by someone who came highly 710 
recommended from Greg Woods’ law firm.  In the chain of command, I think he comes well qualified 711 
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and creditable, and I do think if we are going to get into a fire fight, we probably need the most 712 
qualified vendor possible to represent us through expert witness testimony, or just his ability to 713 
gather facts and make sure we are protected.  From my standpoint, the extra $20,000 dollars is well 714 
spent, but it is up to the Board whether or not they want to go with the cheaper proposal as he is 715 
also well qualified, he just doesn’t have the same credentials as the second.   716 
 717 
Mr. Kleck:  I wondered about these contracts that we signed with these folks.  Are they binding for 718 
30 days, 60 days cancellation type contracts?   719 
 720 
Mr. Ward:  They are usually for 1 year or 2 years, whatever we need them for, but I always put a 30- 721 
or 60-day cancellation clause at our sole discretion in all these contracts.   722 
 723 
Chairperson Stamp:  Is it your expectation Jim that you will exclude the services that raise it to 724 
$50,000 dollars and in the it will be more like $30,000 dollars? 725 
 726 
Mr. Ward:  I think I will split them.  So, we will have a scope of services that authorize specific 727 
elements that we do, and the rest of the elements will be there, but he will have to take specific 728 
direction from the CDD to implement those additional services.   729 
 730 
Mr. Ron Miller:  I thought the services between the two are the same but that ESA is like $20,000 731 
dollars more, so I was confused on that, but the services are the same? 732 
 733 
Mr. Ward:  The ESA proposal, he went beyond what the original scope was intended to be, so that’s 734 
how you get the $50,000 dollars.  If you do an apples-to-apples comparison of just looking at this 735 
vendor and benching against CGA, you are not far off the same numbers.  He may be $20,000 he 736 
may be $30,000.  They are in the same ballpark, but his credentials are just, I think, above and 737 
beyond in this.  As Martinn indicated, he came from a vendor that was recommended by Greg Woods 738 
to start with, so his credentials are extremely good.   739 
 740 
Chairperson Stamp:  Do we need a motion? 741 
 742 
Mr. Ward:  Let’s just do a motion to rank ESA as #1 and CGA as #2, then authorize the manager to 743 
negotiate with the #1 recommended.   744 

 745 

On MOTION made by Mr. Tom Kleck, seconded by Mr. Martinn Winters, 746 
and with all in favor, Ecological Services Associates were ranked #1, and 747 
Calvin, Giordano and Associates were ranked #2, and the District 748 
Manager was authorized to negotiate with the #1 ranked firm.   749 

 750 
 751 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 752 
 753 
Chairperson Stamp asked if there were any audience comments. 754 
 755 
Mr. Ward asked if there was anyone on the phone with questions or comments for the staff or Board.  He 756 
asked speakers to state their names prior to speaking.  757 
 758 
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Mr. Dave Boguslawski:  I just wanted to pass along one piece of information.  It involves the maintenance 759 
contract between the HOA and the CDD.  To the extent that the HOA has maintenance duties on CDD 760 
assets, Pope Golf is the one who would be managing that, and Pope Golf has given termination notice to 761 
the homeowner's association effective March 31.  We have been going through a record gathering process 762 
with Pope Golf and Taylor Morrison and they have been helpful, but we now have a shorter timeline, so if 763 
you have maintenance records needs, it is important to get your oar in the water pretty soon.  That’s just 764 
an FYI.  That’s all.   765 
 766 
Mr. Kleck:  I have spoken with a couple of the homeowners about advertising that Taylor Morrison is doing 767 
for the Hatcher Homes.  One of the things that came is they are saying that there are no CDD fees 768 
associated with those locations.  I would like to get some clarification on what exactly that means.  Are 769 
they not part of Esplanade?  Are they not paying any fees? 770 
 771 
Mr. Ron Miller:  What I saw said CDD debt.   772 
 773 
Mr. Drew Miller:  That’s the Hatcher parcel (indecipherable).  That’s the debt.  We are not putting the debt 774 
on those houses, so they don’t have debt on those houses.  I felt the best thing for the CDD would be to 775 
make it equal and have them –  776 
 777 
Mr. Ward:  The answer to your question directly is, Hatcher is in the District.  There are two types of 778 
assessments we levy: one is a debt assessment.  The Board did not adopt the two resolutions necessary to 779 
proceed forward with that , and the second is an operations assessment and Hatcher will be subject to 780 
operations going forward.   781 
 782 
Mr. Kleck:  So, the maintenance is one of the things we get on a yearly basis with our tax bill.  Is that not 783 
included in the Hatcher properties?   784 
 785 
Mr. Ward:  Hatcher will be on the tax bill for operations if the CDD Board chooses to put them in the 786 
General Fund Assessment, or your operating assessment, this summer.   787 
 788 
Mr. Kleck:  Those who I've talked to are concerned about it.   789 
 790 
Chairperson Stamp:  They are going to pay operations and maintenance.   791 
 792 
Mr. Kleck:  Which is how much per year? 793 
 794 
Mr. Ward:  $517 dollars. 795 
 796 
Mr. Kleck:  But they do not have to pay the debt that we are all paying for the structure that was set up? 797 
 798 
Mr. Ward:  There is no infrastructure that was paid for by the CDD in Hatcher that would warrant us the 799 
ability to levy an assessment. 800 
 801 
Mr. Kleck:  So, they’ve paid for that in some other way? 802 
 803 
Mr. Ward:  Obviously, yes.   804 
 805 
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Mr. Ed Staley:  Clarification, with respect to the lakes, it came up before, ownership, maintenance 806 
easement, water management system, just for clarification, it is my understanding that presently the lakes 807 
continue to be owned by Taylor Morrison, that there is a maintenance easement that runs in favor of the 808 
CDD because the lakes are part of the water management system, pursuant to the contract between the 809 
CDD and Developer at this present time, that water management system responsibility which includes the 810 
lakes resides with the HOA.  Is that accurate? 811 
 812 
Mr. Ward:  The ultimately responsibility lies with the CDD.  The CDD has chosen a maintenance vendor 813 
which happens to be the HOA, but the responsibility is always the CDD as it owns that asset.   814 
 815 
Mr. Staley:  So, you’ve got the three entities involved, the ownership entity, the easement of running and 816 
the contract.   817 
 818 
Mr. Ward:  The land happens to be in the name of Taylor Morrison, but our easement allows us to operate 819 
and maintain whatever we have over that property in perpetuity.  At some point I'm sure Taylor Morrison 820 
will obviously want to get rid of that land somewhere.   821 
 822 
Chairperson Stamp asked if there were any additional questions or comments.  There were none.    823 
 824 
 825 
FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Announcement of Next Meeting 826 
 827 
February 18, 2021 828 
 829 
Chairperson Stamp:  Our next meeting will be February 18, 2021.   830 
 831 
 832 
FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 833 
 834 
Chairperson Stamp adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:12 p.m.  835 
 836 

On MOTION made by Mr. Tom Kleck, seconded by Mr. Martinn Winters, 837 
and with all in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 838 

 839 
ATTEST: Flow Way Community Development District 840 

 841 
 842 
_____________________________   _______________________________ 843 
James P. Ward, Secretary   Zack Stamp, Chairperson 844 



January 21, 2021

 
 

Via Electronic Mail
Flow Way Community Development District
Attn: Board of Supervisors, District Manager, and Counsel
c/o James P. Ward, District Manager
2301 N.E. 37th Street
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

 
 

Re: ​Flow Way Community Development District Lawsuit
Against Taylor Morrison

 
 
Dear Supervisors and Staff:

 
As you all know, I am an elected member of the Flow Way Community Development

District Board of Supervisors and an employee of Taylor Morrison, the primary landowner and
developer within the District.  Due to the very nature and purpose of community development
districts, section 190.007 of Florida Statutes acknowledges the propensity for this circumstance
and specifically provides that “[i]t shall not be a conflict of interest under chapter 112 for a board
member . . . to be a stockholder, officer, or employee of a landowner or of an entity affiliated
with a landowner.”  Likewise, section 112.3143(3)(b) of Florida Statutes provides an exclusion
to the general prohibition on voting conflicts for community development district board members
elected by landowners.

 
Recently, however, the District has filed a suit against Taylor Morrison of Florida, Inc., and

Taylor Morrison Esplanade Naples, LLC.  This lawsuit raises some relatively unusual
circumstances.  For example, I would anticipate that the District may conduct future “shade”
meetings that are not open to the public to discuss settlement negotiations or strategy session
related to litigation expenditures. The District’s staff and, in particular, its counsel may also share
email communications or other documents or materials that may be exempt from public records
requirements or not otherwise available to the general public while the District’s lawsuit is
pending.  

 
Although as a public official elected to the District’s Board of Supervisors I believe I have

the right to attend any such future shade meetings and receive any such materials I am providing
this letter to: i) advise you that I will not be attending any such future shade meetings; and ii)
request that I be excluded from receiving any emails or other documents or communications
related to this litigation that might be considered exempt from public record requests, privileged,
or that would not otherwise be readily available to the general public during the pendency of this
litigation.  I believe this course of action is consistent with guidance from the Florida
Commission on Ethics that my involvement would not by itself constitute a conflict but that
officials finding themselves in circumstances like this should nevertheless consider distancing
themselves from this type of information to avoid the appearance of impropriety.

 
I appreciate your consideration in this matter and look forward to working with all of you on



other District matters.

 
Sincerely,

 
 
Andrew Miller
Supervisor, Flow Way Community Development District
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AGREEMENT FOR FIELD MAINTENANCE OVERSIGHT SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR FIELD MAINTENANCE OVERSIGHT SERVICES (this "Agreement") is made and entered into 
this 18th day of February, 2021, by and between FLOW WAY (Esplanade Golf & Country Club) COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated in Collier County, Florida ("District") and CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC., a Florida corporation 
("Contractor"). District and Contractor are sometimes referred to herein collectively as the “Parties” and individually as a 
“Party”.  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, District has the responsibility for operating and/or maintaining those certain public facilities in 
accordance with Chapter 190 F.S. including, without limitation, storm water management system (lakes and drainage 
system), landscaping and irrigation system within District’s boundaries and certain improvements and facilities outside the 
boundaries of the District (“CDD Facilities”); and  

WHEREAS, District has engaged or will engage periodically certain independent contractors to perform 
maintenance work on the CDD Facilities ("CDD Maintenance Contractors"); and  

WHEREAS, District desires to employ Contractor to provide oversight of the maintenance work of the CDD Facilities 
and the CDD Maintenance Contractors, and to otherwise provide consultation, advice, guidance, and management to 
District Manager relating to the CDD Facilities; and  

WHEREAS, Contractor has employed, and otherwise has available to it, management and service personnel 
experienced in providing the services described in this Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, Contractor has represented that it can provide such services as required by District; and 

WHEREAS, District desires to employ Contractor, as an independent contractor, to provide oversight, consultation, 
advice, guidance, and management of the CDD Facilities and Contractor desires to provide such oversight, consultation, 
advice, guidance and management of the CDD Facilities, for the compensation and upon the terms, conditions and 
provisions set forth in this Agreement.  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, including 
the mutual benefits provided to each Party by this Agreement, receipt of which is acknowledged by the Parties, it is 
mutually agreed by and between the Parties as follows:  

1. RECITALS: The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated by reference.

2. TERM: District engages Contractor as an independent contractor and Contractor accepts such engagement for
the term beginning on April 1, 2021. This Agreement shall be continuing in nature unless and until terminated in accordance 
with Section 3 below or as otherwise provided in this Agreement.  

3. TERMINATION: District agrees that Contractor may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by
providing ninety (90) days written notice of termination to District; provided, however, that District shall be provided a 
reasonable opportunity to cure any breach under this Agreement by District. Contractor agrees that District may terminate 
this Agreement immediately with cause by providing written notice of termination to Contractor. District shall provide 
ninety (90) days written notice of termination without cause. Upon any termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall be 
entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to 
whatever claims or off-sets District may have against Contractor. Contractor shall be paid for services rendered up through 
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the date of termination. All obligations arising under this Agreement shall be null and void as of the termination date, 
except for Contractor's obligations to turn over all District books, records, or other property (including, without limitation, 
data stored electronically) in Contractor's possession which relate directly or indirectly to District. 

 
  4. DUTIES OF CONTRACTOR: In general, Contractor shall provide oversight, consultation, advice, guidance, and 

management of the CDD Facilities and the CDD Maintenance Contractors. Specifically, the services to be performed by 
Contractor are set forth on Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (collectively, the "Services"). 
In addition, to the extent not already included in the scope of services set forth on Exhibit "A", the Services to be performed 
by Contractor shall also include: 

a. Bruce Bernard, or another representative from Contractor acceptable to District, shall attend all 
regular meetings of the Board of Supervisors of District in order to provide status reports on 
Contractor's performance of the Services. 

b. Contractor shall have an option to engage a manager to perform certain Services as delegated to it by 
Contractor, which manager shall be located in the Southwest Florida area. Prior to Contractor 
engaging the local manager, District Manager shall, in its sole discretion, have the right to approve or 
disapprove of any candidates for manager selected by Contractor. Unless otherwise waived by the 
District Contract shall provide no less than three (3) candidates for the District Manager to review for 
the manager position. In the event District Manager disapproves of any manager candidate proposed 
by Contractor, Contractor shall select either from any approved candidates or submit additional 
candidates for the District Manager to review. The District Manager shall have the right to approve 
any replacement of the manager by Contractor in the same manner described above; provided, 
however, that prior to any such final appointment of a replacement Contractor may employ an 
interim person in said manager position.  

c. Coordinate, oversee and monitor maintenance of any other CDD Facilities as directed by District 
Manager from time to time.  

d. Contractor shall promptly investigate and make a full written report as to all accidents or claims for 
damage relating to the ownership, operation and maintenance of the CDD Facilities and the 
estimated cost of repair. Contractor shall incur no liability for failure, in good faith, to discover facts, 
which may have changed the outcome of a claim against or by District. 

e. Contractor shall prepare for the District a monthly report, which content shall be the responsibility of 
the Contractor provided; however, that any and all requests by the District Manager shall be included 
in the monthly report after which the final report shall be provided to the District Manager at the 
beginning of each month for the preceding month. The report shall advise District on business 
matters between District and CDD Maintenance Contractors maintaining CDD Facilities and provide 
recommended solutions and/or options to the District. Contractor shall maintain files for all such 
correspondence as well as correspondence received.  

f. Contractor shall prepare SWPPP reports (if applicable) of the CDD property in conjunction with 
annual NPDES requirements.  Contractor shall coordinate with District Manager and other necessary 
parties to compile the documents and data needed for the submittal of annual NPDES reporting to 
Collier County.  In this regard, Contractor shall complete the NPDES annual submittal form with CDD 
specific data, and obtain the required signature(s).  Upon completion, Contractor shall submit the 
completed form / package to Collier County.  Contractor shall attend annual audit and periodic local 
County meetings with Collier County for NPDES compliance, and information dissemination. 

5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: This Agreement does not create an employee/employer relationship between the 
Parties. It is the intent of the Parties that Contractor is an independent contractor under this Agreement and not 
District's employee for all purposes, including but not limited to, the application of the Fair Labor Standards Act 
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minimum wage and overtime payments, Federal Insurance Contribution Act, the Social Security Act, the Federal 
Unemployment Tax Act, the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, the State Workers' Compensation Act, and the 
State unemployment insurance law. Contractor shall retain sole and absolute discretion in the judgment of the manner 
and means of carrying out Contractor’s activities and responsibilities hereunder provided, further that administrative 
procedures applicable to the Services performed shall be those of Contractor, which policies of Contractor shall not 
conflict with District, or other government policies, rules or regulations relating to the use of Contractor's funds 
provided by this Agreement. Contractor agrees that it is a separate and independent enterprise from District, that it 
has full opportunity to find other business, that it has made its own investment in its business, and that it will utilize the 
skill necessary to perform the work. This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any joint employment 
relationship between Contractor and District and District will not be liable for any obligation incurred by Contractor, 
including but not limited to unpaid minimum wages and/or overtime premiums. Contractor shall not incur expenses on 
behalf of District, enter into any contract on behalf of District, either written or oral, or in any other way attempt to 
obligate or bind District except upon the express prior written approval of District, which approval may be granted, 
conditioned, or withheld in District's sole and absolute discretion.  

 
 

6. INSURANCE: Contractor shall obtain and carry, at all times during its performance of the Services hereunder, the 
following insurance:  

a. Workers' Compensation insurance on behalf of all employees who are to provide a service under this 
Contract, as required under applicable Florida law and Employer's Liability with limits of not less than 
$100,000 per employee per accident, $500,000 disease aggregate, and $100,000 per employee per 
disease.  

b. Commercial General Liability insurance on comprehensive basis including but not limited to bodily 
injury, property damage, contractual, products and completed operations, and personal injury with 
limits of not less than (1,000,000.00) per occurrence, ($2,000,000.00) aggregate covering all work 
performed under this Agreement. 

c. Contractual liability insurance covering all liability arising out of the terms of this Agreement.  
 

d. Automobile liability insurance for bodily injury and property damage, including all vehicles owned, 
leased, hired and non-owned vehicles with limits of not less than ($1, 000,000.00) combined single 
limit covering all work performed under this Agreement.  

 
District shall be named as an additional insured on the commercial general liability policy and the policy shall be endorsed 
that such coverage shall be primary to any similar coverage carried by District. Certificates of insurance acceptable to 
District shall be filed by Contractor with District prior to the commencement of the Services. Said certificate shall clearly 
indicate type of insurance, amount and classification in strict accordance with the foregoing requirements. These 
certificates shall contain a provision that coverage afforded under Contractor’s policies will not be cancelled until at least 
thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to District by certified mail. All insurance policies required of Contractor 
shall be issued by a company authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Florida, with a minimum A.M. Best 
Rating of "A". The acceptance by District of any Certificate of Insurance does not constitute approval or agreement by 
District that the insurance requirements have been satisfied or that the insurance policy shown on the Certificate of 
Insurance is in compliance with the requirements of this Agreement. Should at any time Contractor fail for any or no reason 
to maintain the insurance coverage required, District may immediately terminate this Agreement. If the initial or any 
subsequently issued certificate of insurance expires prior to the completion of the Services, Contractor shall furnish to 
District renewal or replacement certificate(s) of insurance not later than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of their 
expiration. 

        7. INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold District and its officers, manager, Board of 
Supervisors, employees, and agents harmless from and against any and all losses, penalties, damages, professional fees, 
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including attorneys' fees and all costs of litigation and judgments arising out of any willful or intentional misconduct or 
negligent act, error or omission of Contractor, its sub-consultants, subcontractors, agents or employees, arising out of or 
incidental to the performance of this Agreement or the Services or other work performed hereunder. Contractor's 
obligation under this paragraph shall not be limited in any way by the agreed-upon Professional Fees (defined below) as 
shown in this Agreement or Contractor's limit of, or lack of, sufficient insurance protection.  

        8. PROFESSIONAL FEES; ADDITIONAL SERVICES: District agrees and covenants to pay Contractor certain professional 
fees ("Professional Fees") for its full and faithful performance of the Services herein. The initial schedule for Professional 
Fees is set forth on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Professional Fees shall be payable in equal 
monthly installments at the beginning of each month, and the amount of said Professional Fees may be amended annually 
as evidenced by the budget adopted by District. In no event shall the total and cumulative amount of fees paid to 
Contractor under this Agreement exceed the amount of funds annually budgeted for the Services. For the first year of 
Services, the monthly amount of Professional Fees shall be $3,633.33. Notwithstanding the fixed monthly fee arrangement, 
Contractor shall maintain accurate and detailed records of the hours it has actually spent performing the Services with 
descriptions and categories of the related work performed. Contractor shall provide written documentation of such hours 
to District upon request, which documentation shall be in a form reasonably acceptable to District.  

        9. OTHER SERVICES: The District Manager of District may engage Contractor to perform necessary work which is 
outside the scope of the Services (as set forth on Exhibit "A" and described in Section 4 above) ("Additional Work"). The 
fees paid to Contractor for such Additional Work authorized by the District Manager, however in no event shall the cost of 
such Additional Work exceed One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) without the prior approval of the Board of Supervisors. 
Except as expressly provided herein, the Additional Work shall be subject to all other terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  

       10. COSTS AND EXPENSES: District shall pay or reimburse Contractor for all costs which may be incurred by Contractor 
in the performance of the Services and its obligations, duties and undertakings for District, provided such costs are 
approved in writing and in advance by the District's Manager or District's Board of Supervisors. District shall not be required 
to reimburse Contractor for salaries of officers (or employees) of Contractor and general overhead of Contractor, as said 
mentioned items and services are included within the Professional Fees provided. Contractor will give District all discounts, 
rebates or commissions provided by any supplier or service contractor where applicable. If Contractor advances for and on 
behalf of District any costs approved by District, then Contractor shall submit a statement of such costs on or about the first 
of each month for the  
costs incurred during the prior month. District shall reimburse Contractor for approved costs prior to the twenty-fifth (25th) 
day of each month for the costs incurred during the prior month.  

11. PUBLIC RECORDS. The Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the 
District in connection with this Agreement may be public records and shall be treated as such in accordance with Florida 
law.  

12. SEVERABILITY: In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is determined by appropriate judicial 
authority to be illegal or otherwise invalid, such provision shall be deleted and the remainder of this Agreement shall be 
construed to be in full force and effect.  

13. EXHIBITS: All the exhibits attached to this Agreement are incorporated in, and made a part of, this Agreement.  

14. PERSONS BINDING ASSIGNMENT: The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to 
the benefits of all Parties and their respective successors, legal representatives and assigns. Notwithstanding the preceding, 
neither Party shall be permitted to assign this Agreement without the written consent of the other Party. No person or 
entity shall be deemed to be a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement or any portion of it.  

15. COMPLETE AGREEMENT: This Agreement (and any exhibits or proposals expressly incorporated) constitutes 
the entire and complete agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior correspondence, discussions, agreements 
and understandings between the Parties relating to the matters contained.  
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16. MODIFICATIONS: This Agreement may not be amended or modified in any manner other than by an 
agreement in writing signed by both Parties.  

17. WAIVER: No waiver of any of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid, unless such is in writing and signed by 
the Party against whom such waiver is asserted. In any event, no waiver shall operate or be constructed as a waiver of any 
future required action or of any subsequent breach.  

18. CONSTRUCTION OF THIS AGREEMENT:  

           (a) TITLES: The titles of paragraphs and sub-paragraphs are for reference purposes only, and shall not in any way limit 
the contents, application or effect of it.  

           (b) ORDER OF PARAGRAPHS: This Agreement shall be construed as a whole with no importance being placed upon 
the order of the paragraphs as they appear.  

           (c) PRONOUNS: Pronouns used shall refer to every other and all genders and any word used shall refer to the singular 
or plural as required or appropriate to the context.  

           (d) FLORIDA LAWS: This Agreement shall be construed, governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Florida.  

           (e) NEGOTIATION OF AGREEMENT: The Parties have participated fully in the negotiation and preparation of the 
Agreement and accordingly, this Agreement shall not be more strictly construed against one or the other Parties.  

           (f) INTERPRET TO BIND AND TO DO JUSTICE: This Agreement shall be interpreted in a manner to uphold and enforce 
the binding effect of all provisions of this Agreement and, at the same time, to do justice to all Parties in the event of doubt 
or ambiguity as to any term, expression or meaning. 
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19. NOTICES: All notices, demands, requests or other communications made pursuant to, under or by virtue of this 
Agreement must be in writing and either hand-delivered, delivered by overnight courier or express mail, or mailed through 
the Unites States Postal Service, to the Party to which the notice, demand, request or communication is made, as follows:  

IF TO DISTRICT:  

Flow Way Community Development District  
c/o JPWard and Associates, LLC  
2301 Northeast 37th Street 
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 33308 
JimWard@JPWardAssociates.com   
 

IF TO CONTRACTOR:  

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.  
Attn: Christopher Giordano  
1800 Eller Drive, Suite 600  
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316  

 
Such addresses may be changed by written notice given to the address noted above. Any notice, demand, request 

or other communication shall be deemed to be given upon actual receipt in the case of hand-delivery or delivery by 
overnight courier, or two (2) business days after depositing the same in a letter box or by other means placed within the 
possession of the United States Postal Service, properly addressed to the Party in accordance with the foregoing and with 
the proper amount of postage affixed.  

        20. COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two (2) or more counterparts, each of which 
shall deemed to be original, but all or which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  

        21. VENUE, PREVAILING PARTY ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS: In the event of litigation arising out of either Party's 
obligations under this Agreement, sole and exclusive venue for any action shall lie in Lee County, Florida and the prevailing 
Party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's fees and costs from the non-prevailing Party, including, but not 
limited to, trial level fees, bankruptcy fees and appellate fees.  
 

mailto:JimWard@JPWardAssociates.com
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(Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank---Signatures Begin on Next Page)  
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The Parties execute this Agreement and further agree that it shall take effect as of the date first written above. 
 
 
 Flow Way Community Development District 

 
________________________________              ______________________________  
James P. Ward, Secretary          Zack, Stamp,  Chairman  

 

CONTRACTOR: 

                                                CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC., 

                                                      a Florida Corporation 

                                               
                             By: ____________________________ 

                             Print Name: _Chris Giordano________ 

                             Title: ___________________________ 

                                                     Dated: __________________________ 
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FLOW WAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FIELD ASSET MANAGEMENT - SCOPE OF SERVICES 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
The scope of services under this section shall include oversight, consultation, and contract management 
services and for the CDD's Maintenance Contractors tasked with maintaining these areas. Specific 
services include: 

1. Procurement and Bidding Scope of Services 

A. General Outline: 

The scope of services under this section includes establishing procurement guidelines and 
bidding services. The procurement guidelines will establish rules and regulations for 
purchasing requirements based on total purchase cost. The goal is to develop a procurement 
procedure that does not hinder day to day activities but ensure cost effective purchasing and 
bidding for all services. 

I. Establish Procurement Procedures & Guidelines. 
II. Establish limits of authority for services. 

B. Prepare Base Contract for all Services 

I. Establish base contract tailored for FLOW WAY CDD (Esplanade Golf & 
Country Club) which can be utilized for all services purchased. 

C. Prepare Specifications and Exhibits for Specific Services 
I. Create specifications utilizing industry standards (ASTM, ASCE, etc.) for each 

specific service being procured. 
II. Produce Complete Bid Package (Contract, Specifications, Reports, Plans, 

Exhibits) 
D. Bidding Services 

I. Distribute complete bid packages to all interested, qualified service providers. 
II. Coordinate Pre-Bid Meeting to allow for site visits and any last Inquiries from 

service providers. 
III. Respond to all service providers in writing and issue bid document addenda as 

necessary. 
IV. Review submitted bid packages to establish the lowest responsive service 

provider. 
V. Matrix of value, experience, references and insurance requirements. 
VI. Provide recommendation for award to the provider which poses the best value to 

the CDD. 
E. Negotiation and Contract Execution 

I. Provide final negotiations to establish unit rates and Not To Exceed contractual 
amounts. 
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II. Obtain required Certificates of Insurance listing CDD as additional insured. 
III. Obtain fully executed contract documents. 
IV. Retain files of all bid packages submitted, contracts executed, insurance 

certificates, etc. both hard copy and electronically. 
2. Operations and Maintenance Services. 

A. Programs subject to the operations and maintenance Field Asset Management. 

I. Stormwater Management System. 
1. Lakes and Ponds, including aerators. 
2. Littoral Shelves Monitoring and Plantings  
3. Master Drainage System 

II. Landscaping 
III. Irrigation System 
IV. Street Lighting (if applicable) 
V. District Roadways (if applicable) 

B. Reading and becoming familiar with the CDD's permits and any governing documents 
for the purposes of delivery of the services described herein. 

C. Coordinate, oversee and monitor the programs to include: 
I. Participate in bi-weekly walk-throughs and on-site inspections of the systems with 

the CDD Maintenance Contractor(s). 
II. Review Weekly/Monthly Reports provided by the CDD Maintenance 

Contractor(s) 
III. Coordination with outside vendors for regular maintenance and emergency repairs 

to damaged components on an as-need basis, with 2 hour emergency response 
team, and 24 hour emergency response via coordination with outside Vendors to 
repair damaged facilities. 

IV. Review Maintenance contractor pay applications against purchase order/contract 
quantities and requirements and provide recommended payment due. 

V. Properly coded and submitted pay applications to District Accounting for timely 
payment. 

VI. Respond and coordinate CDD Maintenance Contractor(s) responses to emergency 
situations. 

3. Asset Monitoring: 
A. Observe and document necessary repairs to the District's Stormwater Management 

System Components via regular inspections, including lake aerators. 

B. Obtain quotes from Qualified Contractors and Vendors to perform additional 
maintenance and repairs to the District's Stormwater Management System, as necessary 
based on the observations and inspections, above. 

C. Oversee and monitor the additional maintenance and repairs above, and report to the 
District Manager providing recommendations for issuance of purchase orders and other 
coordination as necessary with the District Manager. 
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D. Coordinate with District's Aquatic Maintenance Vendor for yearly "Fixed Structures 
Inspection", which shall include review of the Vendor's report, field confirmation of any 
items needing repair and coordination of quotes and overseeing of work, pursuant to 
items band c, above. 

4. NPDES Compliance / Reporting 
A. Prepare quarterly SWPPP reports (if applicable) of the CDD property in conjunction with 

annual NPDES requirements.  Coordinate with District Manager and other necessary 
parties to compile the documents and data needed for the submittal of annual NPDES 
reporting to Collier County.   

B. Complete the NPDES annual submittal form with CDD specific data, and obtain the 
required signature(s).  Upon completion, submit the completed form / package to Collier 
County.   

C. Attend annual audit and periodic local County meetings with Collier County for NPDES 
compliance, and information dissemination. 

5. Administrative Services: 

A. Maintain electronic files for all correspondence, reports, contracts, purchase orders and 
documents relating to these services and upload all documents to the District's electronic 
filing system and have a representative attend meetings of the CDD's Board of 
Supervisors as deemed reasonably necessary by the District Manager in his sale and 
absolute discretion to present reports to the District's Board of Supervisors. 

B. Prepare and advise the District Manager on business matters between the CDD and the 
Maintenance Contractor(s) maintaining the systems and services provided by the District. 
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FLOW WAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
EXHIBIT “B” 

 
Description of Service      Hourly Rate Hours  Total Fee 
                                                             

 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
Procurement and Bidding Services    $ 100.00  12  $  1,200.00  
         
Prepare Scope of Services for 
Contract        $ 100.00 12  $  1,200.00 
         
Prepare Specifications and Exhibits    $ 100.00 10  $  1,000.00 
 
Negotiation and Contract Execution    $ 100.00 15  $  1,500.00 

 
Operations and Maintenance Services   $ 100.00 160  $ 16,000.00 
 
Administrative Services      $  75.00  16   $  1,200.00 
             
     Sub-total:      $ 22,100.00 
 

IRRIGATION SYSTEM MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
Procurement and Bidding Services    $ 100.00   6  $    600.00  
         
Prepare Scope of Services for 
Contract        $ 100.00  8  $    800.00 
         
Prepare Specifications and Exhibits    $ 100.00  6  $    600.00 
 
Negotiation and Contract Execution    $ 100.00 10  $   1,000.00 

 
Operations and Maintenance Services   $ 100.00 80  $   8,000.00 
 
Administrative Services      $  75.00  10   $     750.00 
             
     Sub-total:      $  11,750.00 
 

LANDSCAPING MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
Procurement and Bidding Services    $ 100.00   6  $    600.00  
         
Prepare Scope of Services for 
Contract        $ 100.00  8  $    800.00 
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Prepare Specifications and Exhibits    $ 100.00  6  $    600.00 
 
Negotiation and Contract Execution    $ 100.00 10  $  1,000.00 

 
Operations and Maintenance Services   $ 100.00 60  $  6,000.00 
 
Administrative Services      $  75.00  10   $    750.00 
             
     Sub-total:      $   9,750.00 
                                           
                                          Total:                                       $  43,600.00 
                                       
 
 
 
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
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Flowway Community Develoment District
Balance Sheet

for the Period Ending January 31, 2021

 

General Fund Series 2013
Series 2015 

(Phase 3)
Series 2015 

(Phase 4)
Series 2016 

(Phase 5)
Series 2017 

(Phase 6)

Series 2019 
(Phase 7 8 
Hatcher)

Series 2016 
(Phase 5)

Series 2017 
(Phase 6)

Series 2019 
(Phase 7 8 
Hatcher)

General Long 
Term Debt

Assets  

Cash and Investments

General Fund - Invested Cash 896,557$           -$                   -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  -$                      -$                      -$                     896,557$              

Debt Service Fund

Interest Account -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Sinking Account -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Reserve Account -                           539,000            246,188             161,930          174,589          118,375          289,324          -                    -                         -                         -                            1,529,405             

Revenue -                           546,013            296,918             205,832          324,633          209,038          478,792          -                    -                         -                         -                            2,061,226             

Prepayment Account -                           -                          0                          -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            0                             

General Redemption Account -                           -                          -                           2,471               -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            2,471                     

Construction -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        19,948         12,974             33,315             -                            66,236                   

Cost of Issuance -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Retainage Account -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         1,037,091       -                            1,037,091             

Due from Other Funds

General Fund -                           23,174              10,989               9,296               15,039             10,136             24,867             -                    -                         -                         -                            93,500                   

Debt Service Fund(s) -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Capital Projects Fund(s) -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                              

Market Valuation Adjustments -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                            -                              

Accrued Interest Receivable -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Assessments Receivable/Deposits -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Amount Available in Debt Service Funds -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         3,349,054           3,349,054             

Amount to be Provided by Debt Service Funds -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         27,385,946         27,385,946           
Investment in General Fixed Assets (net of 
depreciation) -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Total Assets 896,557$           1,108,187$      554,095$           379,528$        514,261$        337,549$        792,984$        19,948$      12,974$           1,070,406$     30,735,000$      36,421,487$        

Account Groups

Totals      
(Memorandum 

Only)

Governmental Funds

Capital Projects FundsDebt Service Funds

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 1



Flowway Community Develoment District
Balance Sheet

for the Period Ending January 31, 2021

 

General Fund Series 2013
Series 2015 

(Phase 3)
Series 2015 

(Phase 4)
Series 2016 

(Phase 5)
Series 2017 

(Phase 6)

Series 2019 
(Phase 7 8 
Hatcher)

Series 2016 
(Phase 5)

Series 2017 
(Phase 6)

Series 2019 
(Phase 7 8 
Hatcher)

General Long 
Term Debt

Account Groups

Totals      
(Memorandum 

Only)

Governmental Funds

Capital Projects FundsDebt Service Funds

Liabilities

Accounts Payable & Payroll Liabilities -$                        -$                       -$                        -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                  -$                      -$                      -$                          -$                            

Due to Other Funds

     General Fund -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

     Debt Service Fund(s) 93,500               -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            93,500                   

     Capital Projects Fund(s) -                           -                              

Bonds Payable -                              

Current Portion -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         605,000              605,000                

Long Term 30,130,000         30,130,000           

Unamortized Prem/Disc on Bds Pybl -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                              

Total Liabilities   93,500$             -$                       -$                        -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                  -$                      -$                      30,735,000$      30,828,500$        

Fund Equity and Other Credits

Investment in General Fixed Assets -                           -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            -                              

Fund Balance

Restricted

Beginning: October 1, 2020 (Unaudited) -                           960,943            486,992             346,002          434,323          337,549          671,391          18,059         11,693             1,070,321       -                            4,337,273             

Results from Current Operations -                           147,244            67,103               33,526             79,938             -                        121,593          1,889           1,281                85                     -                            452,658                

Unassigned

Beginning: October 1, 2020 (Unaudited) 366,305             -                          -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                    -                         -                         -                            366,305                

Results from Current Operations 436,751             -                          -                            436,751                

Total Fund Equity and Other Credits 803,056$           1,108,187$      554,095$           379,528$        514,261$        337,549$        792,984$        19,948$      12,974$           1,070,406$     -$                          5,592,987$           

Total Liabilities, Fund Equity and Other Credits 896,557$           1,108,187$      554,095$           379,528$        514,261$        337,549$        792,984$        19,948$      12,974$           1,070,406$     30,735,000$      36,421,487$        

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 2



Flowway Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget

Revenue and Other Sources
Carryforward -$               -$                 -$                  -$                -                 100,000$        0%
Interest

Interest - General Checking -                  -                   -                  -                 -                       N/A
Special Assessment Revenue

Special Assessments - On-Roll 3,858         250,441      222,779       24,914       501,992         579,690 87%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Contributions Private Sources -                  -                 -                       N/A
Miscellaneous Revenue -                 -                       N/A
Intragovernmental Transfer In -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 3,858$       250,441$    222,779$     24,914$     501,992         679,690$        74%

Expenditures and Other Uses
Legislative

Board of Supervisor's Fees -                  -                   1,600           1,600          3,200             2,400              133%
Executive

Professional Management 3,333         3,333           3,333           3,333          13,333           40,000            33%
Financial and Administrative

Audit Services -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 4,400              0%
Accounting Services 1,333         1,333           1,333           1,333          5,333             16,000            33%
Assessment Roll Services 1,333         1,333           1,333           1,333          5,333             16,000            33%
Arbitrage Rebate Services 600            -                   -                    -                  600                3,000              20%

Other Contractual Services
Recording and Transcription -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Legal Advertising -                  1,166           -                    -                  1,166             3,500              33%
Trustee Services -                  -                   -                    7,159          7,158.75        25,450            28%
Dissemination Agent Services 5,500         -                   -                    -                  5,500             5,500              100%

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 3



Flowway Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Property Appraiser Fees 9,966         -                   -                    -                  9,966             16,000            62%
Bank Services -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 400                  0%

Travel and Per Diem -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Communications & Freight Services

Postage, Freight & Messenger 19              -                   30                 7                 56                   600                  9%
Rentals & Leases

Meeting Room Rental -                  -                   200               -                  200                -                       N/A
Computer Services - Website Development 50              50                -                    -                  100                2,000              5%
Insurance 6,503         -                   -                    -                  6,503             6,300              103%
Printing & Binding -                  -                   152               -                  152                750                  20%
Office Supplies -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Subscription & Memberships 175            -                   -                    -                  175                175                  100%
Legal Services

Legal - General Counsel 2,135         -                   613               683             3,430             10,000            34%
Boundary Expansion -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
SFWMD - Permit Objection -                  -                   185               -                  185                -                       N/A
Special Counsel - Litigation -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 100,000          0%

Other General Government Services
Engineering Services - General Fund 150            -                   -                    1,468          1,618             5,000              32%
 Capital Outlay -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Stormwater Management Services
Preserve Area Maintenance
   Environmental Engineering Consultant

Task 1 - Bid Documents -                  613              -                    -                  613                -                       N/A
Task 2 - Monthly site visits -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 13,350            0%
Task 3 - Reporting to Regulatory Agencies -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 8,000              0%
Task 4 - Fish Sampling to US Fish & Wildlife -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 10,350            0%
Task 5 - Attendance at Board Meeting -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 1,000              N/A

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 4



Flowway Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Clearing Downed Trees/Cleanup -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 1,000              0%
Code Enforcement for Incursion into Preserve -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Contingencies -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Repairs and Maintenance
Wading Bird Foraging Areas -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 1,522              0%
Internal Preserves -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 6,598              0%
Western Preserve -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 33,215            0%
Northern Preserve Area 1 -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 64,560            0%
Northern Preserve Area 2 -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 113,120          0%
Clearing Downed Trees/Cleanup -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 5,000              0%
Code Enforcement for Incursion into Preserve -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 2,500              0%
No Trespassing Signs -                  -                   -                    618             618                -                       N/A

Lake, Lake Bank and Littoral Shelf Maintenance
  Professional Services

Asset Management -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 15,000            0%
  Repairs & Maintenance

Aquatic Weed Control -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 35,000            0%
Lake Bank Maintenance -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 15,000            0%
Water Quality Testing -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 5,000              0%
Littortal Shelf Planting -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 10,000            0%
Aeration System -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Capital Outlay
Aeration Systems -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Littortal Shelf Replanting -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Lake Bank Restoration -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Erosion Restoration -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Contingencies -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 1,600              0%
Landscaping Services

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 5



Flowway Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
  Professional Services

Asset Management -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 5,000              0%
  Utility Services

Electric -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 2,400              0%
Irrigation Water -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 3,000              0%

  Repairs & Maintenance
Public Area Landscaping -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 30,000            0%
Irrigation System -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 25,000            0%
Well System -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 10,000            0%
Plant Replacement -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Operating Supplies
Mulch -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 5,000              0%
Capital Outlay -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Lake Bank Restoration -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Reserves for Future Operations
Future Operations/Restorations -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A

Intragovernmental Transfer Out -                  -                   -                    -                  -                 -                       N/A
Sub-Total: 31,098       7,829           8,780           17,533       65,241           679,690          10%

Total Expenditures and Other Uses: 31,098$    7,829$        8,780$         17,533$     65,241$         679,690$        10%

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance (27,240)     242,612      213,998       7,381          436,751         -                       
Fund Balance - Beginning 366,305     339,065      581,677       795,675     366,305         -                       
Fund Balance - Ending 339,065$  581,677$    795,675$     803,056$   803,056         -$                     

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 6



Flowway Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2013

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget

Revenue and Other Sources
Carryforward -$                -$                  -$                     -$                     -                 -$                    N/A
Interest Income

Interest Account -                  0                   0                       -                       0                    8                     1%
Sinking Fund -                  0                   0                       -                       0                    -                      N/A
Reserve Account 1                 5,830            0                       0                       5,831            1,600             364%
Prepayment Account -                  -                    -                       -                       -                 -                      N/A
Revenue Account 2                 2                   0                       1                       5                    975                1%

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll 3,589         232,943       207,214          23,174             466,920        539,344         87%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                  -                    -                       -                       -                 -                      N/A

Intragovernmental Transfer In -                  -                    -                       -                       -                 -                      N/A
Total Revenue and Other Sources: 3,591$       238,774$     207,215$        23,176$          472,756        541,927$      N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2013 Bonds -$                115,000$     -$                     -$                     115,000        115,000$      100%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2013 Bonds -                  -                    -                       -                       -                 -                      N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2013 Bonds -                  210,513       -                       -                       210,513        417,575         50%

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -                  -                    -                       -                       -                 -                      N/A
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$                325,513$     -$                     -$                     325,513        532,575$      N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 3,591         (86,738)        207,215          23,176             147,244        9,352             
Fund Balance - Beginning 960,943     964,535       877,797          1,085,011       960,943        
Fund Balance - Ending 964,535$   877,797$     1,085,011$     1,108,187$     1,108,187     9,352$           

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 7



Flowway Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015 (Phase 3)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January
 Year to 

Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget

Revenue and Other Sources
Carryforward -$                -$                 -$                 -$                 -           -$                   N/A
Interest Income

Interest Account -                  0                  0                  -                   0               -                      N/A
Sinking Fund -                  0                  0                  -                   0               -                      N/A
Reserve Account 0                 2,663          0                  0                  2,663       550                484%
Prepayment Account -                  -                   -                   -                   -           -                      N/A
Revenue Account 1                 1                  0                  1                  3               300                1%

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll 1,702         110,460      98,260        10,989        221,411   255,873        87%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                  -                   -                   -                   -           -                      N/A
Special Assessments - Prepayment -                  -                   -                   -                   -           -                      N/A

Intragovernmental Transfers In -                  -                   -                   -                   -           
Debt Proceeds -                  -                   -                   -                   -           -                      N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 1,703$       113,124$   98,260$      10,990$      224,078   256,723$      N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2015 Bonds (Phase 3) -$                70,000$      -$                 -$                 70,000     70,000$        100%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2015 Bonds (Phase 3) -                  -                   -                   -                   -           -                      N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2015 Bonds (Phase 3) -                  86,975        -                   -                   86,975     172,463        50%

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -                  -                   -                   -                   -           -                      N/A
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$                156,975$   -$                 -$                 156,975   242,463$      N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,703         (43,851)       98,260        10,990        67,103     14,260           
Fund Balance - Beginning 486,992     488,695      444,844      543,105      486,992   -                      
Fund Balance - Ending 488,695$   444,844$   543,105$   554,095$   554,095   14,260$        

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 8



Flowway Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015 (Phase 4)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January
 Year to 

Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$                -$                -$               -$                -              -$                    N/A
Interest Income

Interest Account -                  0                 0                 -                  0                 -                      N/A
Sinking Fund -                  0                 0                 -                  0                 -                      N/A
Reserve Account 0                 1,751         0                 0                 1,752         500                350%
Prepayment Account 0                 0                 -                  -                  0                 -                      N/A
Revenue Account 1                 1                 0                 0                 2                 400                0%
General Redemption Account 0                 0                 0                 0                 0                 -                      N/A

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll 1,440         93,439       81,776       9,296         185,950     216,250         86%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A
Special Assessments - Prepayments -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A

Operating Transfers In (To Other Funds) -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A
Debt Proceeds -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 1,441$       95,191$     81,776$    9,296$       187,704     217,150$      N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2015 Bonds (Phase 4) -$                55,000$     -$               -$                55,000       55,000$         100%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2015 Bonds (Phase 4) -                  20,000       -                  -                  20,000       -                      N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2015 Bonds (Phase 4) -                  79,178       -                  -                  79,178       157,256         50%

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$                154,178$  -$               -$           154,178     212,256$      N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,441         (58,987)      81,776       9,296         33,526       4,894             
Fund Balance - Beginning 346,002     347,443     288,456    370,232     346,002     
Fund Balance - Ending 347,443$  288,456$  370,232$  379,528$  379,528     4,894$           

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 9



Flowway Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2016 (Phase 5)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January
 Year to 

Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$                -$                -$                -$                -              -$                    N/A
Interest Income

Interest Account -                  0                 0                 -                  0                 2                     3%
Sinking Fund -                  0                 0                 -                  0                 -                      N/A
Reserve Account 0                 1,888         0                 0                 1,889         345                547%
Prepayment Account -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A
Revenue Account 1                 1                 0                 1                 3                 220                1%

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll 2,329         151,169     134,472     15,039       303,009     350,060         87%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A

Debt Proceeds -                  -              
Operating Transfers In (To Other Funds) -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 2,330$       153,058$   134,472$   15,040$     304,901     350,627$      N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2016 Bonds (Phase 5) -$                100,000$   -$                -$                100,000     95,000$         105%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2016 Bonds (Phase 5) -                  -                  -                  -                  -              -                      N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2016 Bonds (Phase 5) -                  123,074     -                  -                  123,074     247,763         50%

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) 0                 1,888         0                 0                 1,889         -                      N/A
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: 0$               224,962$   0$               0$               224,963     342,763$      N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 2,330         (71,904)      134,472     15,039       79,938       7,864             
Fund Balance - Beginning 434,323     436,653     364,749     499,221     434,323     
Fund Balance - Ending 436,653$   364,749$   499,221$   514,261$   514,261     7,864$           

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 10



Flowway Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2017 (Phase 6)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January
 Year to 

Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$               -$               -$               -$               -             -$                   N/A
Interest Income

Interest Account -                 0                 0                 -                 0                 -                     N/A
Sinking Fund -                 0                 0                 -                 0                 -                     N/A
Reserve Account 0                 1,280         0                 0                 1,280         2,200             58%
Prepayment Account -                 -                 -                 -                 -             -                     N/A
Revenue Account 1                 1                 0                 0                 2                 1,100             0%

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll 1,570         101,890    90,636       10,136       204,233    235,848        87%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                 -                 -                 -                 -             -                     N/A

Debt Proceeds -                 -                 -                 -                 -             
Operating Transfers In (To Other Funds) -                 -                 -                 -                 -             -                     N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 1,571$       103,171$  90,636$    10,137$    205,515    239,148$      N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2017 Bonds (Phase 6) -$               65,000$    -$               -$               65,000       65,000$        100%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2017 Bonds (Phase 6) -                 -                 -                 -             -                     N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2017 Bonds (Phase 6) -                 83,850       -                 -                 83,850       166,563        50%

Debt Service-Other Costs -                 -                 -                 -                 -             -                     N/A
Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) 0                 1,280         0                 0                 1,281         -                     N/A

Total Expenditures and Other Uses: 0$              150,130$  0$              0$              150,131    231,563$      N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 1,570         (46,959)     90,636       10,137       55,384       7,585             
Fund Balance - Beginning 282,164    283,735    236,776    327,412    282,164    
Fund Balance - Ending 283,735$  236,776$  327,412$  337,549$  337,549    7,585$          

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 11



Flowway Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2019 (Phase 7, Phase 8 and Hatcher)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward - Capitalized Interest -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -                  -$                   N/A
Interest Income

Interest Account -                     0                    0                    -                     0                      -                     N/A
Sinking Account -                     0                    0                    -                     0                      -                     N/A
Reserve Account 1                    1                    1                    1                    5                      2,700             0%
Prepayment Account -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                     N/A
Revenue Account 2                    2                    0                    1                    4                      1,100             0%

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll 3,851             249,964        222,355        24,867          501,038          578,774        87%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                     N/A

Debt Proceeds -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  
Operating Transfers In (To Other Funds) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                     N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 3,854$          249,967$      222,357$      24,869$        501,047         582,574$      N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2019 Bonds (Phase 7,8,Hatcher) -$                   180,000$      -$                   -$                   180,000          180,000$      100%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2019 Bonds (Phase 7,8,Hatcher) -                     -                     -                     -                  -                     N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2019 Bonds (Phase 7,8,Hatcher) -                     199,387        -                     -                     199,387          395,759        50%

Debt Service-Other Costs -                     -                     -                     -                     -                  -                     N/A
Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) 1                    1                    64                  1                    67                   -                     N/A

Total Expenditures and Other Uses: 1$                  379,388$      64$                1$                  379,454         575,759$      N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 3,853             (129,421)       222,293        24,868          121,593          6,815             
Fund Balance - Beginning 671,391        675,244        545,823        768,116        671,391          
Fund Balance - Ending 675,244$      545,823$      768,116$      792,984$      792,984         6,815$          

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 12



Flowway Community Development District
Capital Project Fund - Series 2016 (Phase 5)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$                    -$                      -$                    -$                   -                 -$                     
Interest Income

Construction Account 0                      0                       0                     0                    0                     -                       
Cost of Issuance -                      -                        -                      -                     -                 -                       

Debt Proceeds -                        -                      -                     -$                    -                       
Operating Transfers In (From Other Funds) 0                      1,888                0                     0                    1,889             -                       

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 0$                   1,888$             0$                   0$                  1,889$           -$                     

Expenditures and Other Uses

Executive
Professional Management -                      -                        -                     -$                    -$                     

Other Contractual Services
Trustee Services -                      -                        -                     -$                    -$                     

Printing & Binding -                      -                        -                     -$                    -$                     
Legal Services

Legal - Series 2016 Bonds (Phase 5) -                      -                        -                     -$                    -                       
Other General Government Services

Stormwater Mgmt-Construction -                      -                        -                     -$                    -$                     
Capital Outlay

Construction in Progress -                      -                        -                     -$                    -                       
Cost of Issuance

Series 2016 Bonds (Phase 5) -                      -                        -                     -                 -$                     
Underwriter's Discount -                      -                        -                     -$                    -                       

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -$                    -$                      -$                    -$                   -$                    -                       
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$                    -$                      -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                     

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 0                      1,888                0$                   0$                  1,889$           -                       
Fund Balance - Beginning 18,059            18,059             19,947$         19,948$        18,059           -                       
Fund Balance - Ending 18,059$         19,947$           19,948$         19,948$        19,948$         -$                     

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 13



Flowway Community Development District
Capital Project Fund - Series 2017 (Phase 6)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$                     -$                      -$                    -$                     -                  -$                     
Interest Income

Construction Account 0                      0                        0                     0                       0                     -                       
Cost of Issuance -                       -                         -                      -                       -                  -                       

Debt Proceeds -                         -                      -                       -                      -                       
Operating Transfers In (From Other Funds) 0                      1,280                0                     0                       1,281             -                       

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 0$                    1,280$             0$                   0$                    1,281$           -$                     

Expenditures and Other Uses

Executive
Professional Management -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -$                     

Other Contractual Services
Trustee Services -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -$                     

Printing & Binding -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -$                     
Legal Services

Legal - Series 2016 Bonds (Phase 5) -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -                       
Capital Outlay

Water-Sewer Combination-Construction -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -$                     
Stormwater Mgmt-Construction -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -$                     
Off-Site Improvements-CR 951 Extension -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -$                     
Construction in Progress -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -                       
Cost of Issuance

Series 2017 Bonds (Phase 6) -                       -                         -                      -                       -                  -$                     
Underwriter's Discount -                       -                         -                      -                       -$                    -                       

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -$                     -$                      -                      -$                     -$                    -                       
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$                     -$                      -$                    -$                     -$                    -$                     

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 0                      1,280                0$                   0$                    1,281$           -                       
Fund Balance - Beginning 11,693            11,693             12,974$         12,974$          11,693           -                       
Fund Balance - Ending 11,693$          12,974$           12,974$         12,974$          12,974$         -$                     

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 14



Flowway Community Development District
Capital Project Fund - Series 2019 (Phase 7, Phase 8 and Hatcher)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through January 31, 2021

Description October November December January  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$  -$  -$  -$  - -$  
Interest Income

Construction Account 0 0 0 0 1 - 
Cost of Issuance - - - - - - 
Retainage Account 4 4 4 4 17 - 

Debt Proceeds - - - - - 
Contributions from Private Sources - - - - - 
Operating Transfers In (From Other Funds) 1 1 64 1 67 - 

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 6$  6$  68$                6$  85$                -$  

Expenditures and Other Uses

Executive
Professional Management - - - - -$  -$  

Other Contractual Services
Trustee Services - - - - -$  -$  

Printing & Binding - - - - -$  -$  
Legal Services

Legal - Series 2019 Bonds (Ph 7, Ph 8 & Hatcher) - - - - -$  - 
Capital Outlay

Water-Sewer Combination-Construction - - - - -$  -$  
Stormwater Mgmt-Construction - - - - -$  -$  
Off-Site Improvements-CR 951 Extension - - - - -$  -$  
Construction in Progress - - - - -$  - 
Cost of Issuance

Series 2016 Bonds (Phase 5) - - - - - -$  
Underwriter's Discount - - - - -$  - 

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  - 
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 6$  6$  68$                6$                    85$                - 
Fund Balance - Beginning 1,070,321      1,070,326        1,070,332$   1,070,400$    1,070,321     - 
Fund Balance - Ending 1,070,326$    1,070,332$     1,070,400$   1,070,406$    1,070,406$   -$  

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 15
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    951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 
   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax  (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

Board of Commissioners  
Flow Way Community Development District  
2900 Northeast 12th Terrance, Suite 1, 
Oakland Park, Florida 33334 
 
We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Flow Way Community 
Development District ("District"), solely to provide professional services in connection with the District’s 
schedules which we were provided and titled “Vendor Detail from October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2020” 
and “All Requisitions” (hereinafter “Schedules”). This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted 
in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the District. Consequently, 
we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below, either for the 
purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 
 
Our procedures and findings are as follows: 
 
Procedures: 

1) We inspected the invoices and requisitions detailed on the Schedules for the word “preserve” and 
reported which invoices and requisitions have the word “preserve”. 
 

2) We compiled the pages from the invoices and requisitions detailed on the Schedules that have the 
word “preserve” into a single separate Portable Document Format (pdf) document. 

 
Findings: 

1. The following are the vendors and payees that were on the Schedules. 
 

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc Fowler, Bryan Keith Naples Daily News

Art Studio Graphics GNP Services, CPA, PA Rex Three, Inc.

Board of County Commissioners Grau & Associates Rhodes & Rhodes Land Surveying Inc

Bryant, Miller and Olive Harmon, Elza & Patricia Rhodes and Rhodes

Cheffy Passidomo, P.A. Image Masters Safeguard Business Systems

Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. JPWard & Associates LLC Taylor Morrison

Collier County Property Appraiser King CFO Consulting Inc Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc

Collier County Tax Collector Kleck, Thomas L. U.S. Bank

Department of Economic Opportunity Lerner Reporting Services, Inc Waldrop Engineering, P.A.

Disclosure Services LLC M.L.S. of Naples Inc Wells Fargo

Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC McDirmit Davis & Company LLC

FedEx Miller, Ronald E.  
 

2. There were 715 line items on the Schedules.
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3. We were not provided invoices for the following two items on the schedule “Vendor Detail from 
October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2020”; therefore, we could not perform the agreed upon 
procedures on them. 

Vendor Type Date Num Amount Management Response 

Rex Three, Inc. Bill 07/07/2018 Postage 218.47 Postage for general fund mailed notices - 
we do not always get invoices - this was for 
general fund assessment notices.

Rex Three, Inc. Bill 07/18/2018 71818A 218.47 Postage for general fund mailed notices - 
we do not always get invoices - this was for 
general fund assessment notices.  

 
4. From the provided invoices on the schedule “Vendor Detail from October 1, 2013 to September 30, 

2020”, a total of 125 pages from 44 line items contained the word “preserve”. See appendix A for 
which invoices contained the word “preserve”. 
 

5. From the provided requisitions on the schedule “All Requisitions”, a total of 2 pages from 1 line item 
contained the word “preserve”. See appendix B for which requisitions contained the word 
“preserve”. 

 
6. We have compiled the pages from the invoices and requisitions that contained the word “preserve” 

into a separate pdf document and also included them as appendix C of this report. 
 

Our responsibility is limited to performing the procedures specified and agreed to, and to reporting the 
resulting findings, subject to the limitations contained herein, and our engagement cannot be relied on to 
disclose errors or irregularities should they exist. We have no responsibility for updating the procedures 
performed or for performing any additional procedures. 
 
We have included a letter written by the District’s management to us dated February 8, 2021. In this letter, 
the District’s management makes certain representations regarding this engagement. We are including this 
letter upon the request of the District’s management and for information purposes only.  We did not perform 
any procedures on the letter or representations.    

We were not engaged to, and did not, conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of 
an opinion on the District’s schedules titled “All Requisitions” and “Vendor Detail from October 1, 2013 to 
September 30, 2020”. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  Had we performed additional 
procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.   

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Flow Way Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 

 

February 8, 2021 



 

2301 NE 37th Street, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308  954.658.4900    JimWard@JPWardAssociates.com 

Flow Way Community Development District 
 

February 8, 2021 

 

 

Grau & Associates  
951 Yamato Road, Suite 280 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
 

Management Representation Letter 
 
Dear Grau and Associates, 

This representation letter is provided in connection with the procedures you performed, which were agreed to by 
Flow Way Community Development District ("District"), solely to provide professional services in connection with 
the District’s schedules which were provided and titled “Vendor Detail from October 1, 2013 to September 30, 
2020” and “All Requisitions (hereinafter “Schedules”) in a letter dated January 19, 2021. I confirm, to the best of 
my  knowledge  and  belief,  as  of  February  8,  2021,  the  following  representations  made  to  you  during  the 
procedures. 

1) I am responsible for selecting the criteria of the agreed upon procedures engagement and determining 
that the criteria are appropriate for the District’s purposes. 

2) I am responsible for the information on the Schedules that were provided. 

3) I am not aware of any material misstatements  in your  report on  the agreed upon procedures dated 
February 8, 2021, or the Appendices. 

4) I have disclosed to you any known matters contradicting your findings in your report on the agreed upon 
procedures dated February 8 , 2021. 

5) I have provided to you the language included as “Management Response” in your report on the agreed 
upon procedures dated February, 8, 2021. 

6) I have made available to you all information that I believe is relevant to your report on the agreed upon 
procedures. 

7) I have responded fully to all inquiries made to me by you during the engagement. 

8) Your report  is  intended solely  for the  information and use of the Flow Way Community Development 
District Board of Supervisors and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

 

Flow Way Community Development District 

 

James P. Ward   
District Manager 
 

 



Appendix A – Invoices with the word "preserve" on "Vendor Detail from October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2020" 

Vendor Date Num Amount

Invoice has 
the word 

"preserve"

Page number 
in 

Appendix C

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 05/15/2019 33387 34,164.00 Y 6-7
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 05/15/2019 34410 64,560.00 Y 8-9
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 05/15/2019 34411 6,597.50 Y 10-11
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 07/15/2019 36998 28,280.00 Y 12-13
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 07/15/2019 37040 28,280.00 Y 14-15
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 09/02/2019 37079 28,280.00 Y 16-19
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 09/23/2019 33387 3,796.00 Y 20-23
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 09/23/2019 36933 28,280.00 Y 24-27
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 09/25/2019 36183 1,522.50 Y 28-30
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 12/29/2019 42730 14,560.00 Y 31
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 03/29/2020 45541 33,215.00 Y 32-33
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 03/29/2020 45573 1,522.50 Y 34
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 09/18/2020 45602 6,597.50 Y 35-44
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 09/18/2020 48268 113,120.00 Y 45-67
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc 09/18/2020 49342 50,000.00 Y 68-98
Cheffy Passidomo, P.A. 08/26/2019 12084 8,120.00 Y 99
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 09/01/2014 13 618.75 Y 100
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 04/01/2018 43 81.25 Y 101
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 05/20/2018 44 601.25 Y 102
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 07/01/2018 45 2,587.50 Y 103
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 09/01/2018 46 3,930.00 Y 104-105
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 09/30/2018 47 3,220.00 Y 106-107
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 11/11/2018 48 1,153.75 Y 108
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 05/01/2019 52 2,527.90 Y 109
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 05/15/2019 53 1,202.50 Y 110
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 08/01/2019 55 1,780.00 Y 111
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 05/22/2020 63 2,065.00 Y 112
Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A. 09/18/2020 66 945.00 Y 113
Naples Daily News 07/01/2018 2047846 1,144.50 Y 114
Rhodes & Rhodes Land Surveying Inc 05/01/2019 2019-345 1,500.00 Y 115
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 09/30/2018 24778 1,931.40 Y 116
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 01/20/2019 25001 1,400.00 Y 117
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 01/20/2019 25143 2,100.00 Y 118
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 05/01/2019 26248 1,675.00 Y 119
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 05/15/2019 26380 1,050.00 Y 120
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 05/27/2019 25413 700.00 Y 121
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 06/19/2019 26538 262.50 Y 122
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 06/19/2019 26539 2,518.75 Y 123
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 07/15/2019 26594 6,481.25 Y 124
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 05/22/2020 27905-REV 350.00 Y 125
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 05/22/2020 28075 1,750.00 Y 126
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 09/27/2020 28354 700.00 Y 127
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 09/27/2020 28522 6,392.22 Y 128-129
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc 09/27/2020 28677 437.50 Y 130

4



Appendix B ‐ Requisitions with the word "preserve" on "All Requisitions"

Year Total Date Paid Req # Payee
Bond 
Series

Requisition  
has the 

word 
"preserve"

Page number
 in 

Appendix C

2015 2,788,141.53$    4/28/2015 4 Taylor Morrison Esplanade Naples, LLC 2015 - III Y 131-132
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Item Description Unit Cost Total Cost Invoice Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount Payment Approval Date Notes Account #

1 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 1 175 1,522.50 5/24/2019 36183 1,522.50 6/2/2019 5384611

2 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 2 175 1,522.50 5384611

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 3 175 1,522.50 5384611

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 4 175 1,522.50 5384611

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 5384611

6 Internal Preserves - Year 1 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,597.50 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384612

7 Internal Preserves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 5384612

8 Internal Preserves - Year 3 175 6,597.50 5384612

9 Internal Preserves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 5384612

10 Internal Preserves - Year 5 175 6,597.50 5384612

11 Western Preserve - Year 1 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 4/1/2019 Hold 10% until south area completed 5384613

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 6/2/2019 10% balance now approved for payment (Inv 33387 dated 5/24/19 for $3,796.00) 5384613

12 Western Preserve - Year 2 175 33,215.00 5384613

13 Western Preserve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 5384613

14 Western Preserve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 5384613

15 Western Preserve - Year 5 150 28,470.00 5384613

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,560.00 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384614

17 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 2 200 64,560.00 5384614

18 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 200 113,120.00 5/31/2019 36933 28,280.00 6/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384614

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/11/2019 36998 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384614

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/18/2019 37040 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384614

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 113,120.00 5384614

20 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 5384614

21 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 4 150 133,260.00 5384614

22 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 150 133,260.00 5384614

Terms:  Net 45

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule
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rec 06 25 2019

CODED TO ACCT 5384615    lds
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Item Description Unit Cost Total Cost Invoice Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount Payment Approval Date Notes Account #

1 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 1 175 1,522.50 5/24/2019 36183 1,522.50 6/2/2019 5384611

2 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 2 175 1,522.50 5384611

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 3 175 1,522.50 5384611

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 4 175 1,522.50 5384611

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 5384611

6 Internal Preserves - Year 1 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,597.50 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384612

7 Internal Preserves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 5384612

8 Internal Preserves - Year 3 175 6,597.50 5384612

9 Internal Preserves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 5384612

10 Internal Preserves - Year 5 175 6,597.50 5384612

11 Western Preserve - Year 1 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 4/1/2019 Hold 10% until south area completed 5384613

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 6/2/2019 10% balance now approved for payment (Inv 33387 dated 5/24/19 for $3,796.00) 5384613

12 Western Preserve - Year 2 175 33,215.00 5384613

13 Western Preserve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 5384613

14 Western Preserve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 5384613

15 Western Preserve - Year 5 150 28,470.00 5384613

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,560.00 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384614

17 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 2 200 64,560.00 5384614

18 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 200 113,120.00 5/31/2019 36933 28,280.00 6/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384614

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/11/2019 36998 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384614

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/18/2019 37040 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384614

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 113,120.00 5384614

20 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 5384614

21 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 4 150 133,260.00 5384614

22 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 150 133,260.00 5384614

Terms:  Net 45

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule
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okay to pay per lisa's e-mail dated 08 30 2019

Sif!To 

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 593258 
Orlando, FL 32859 

Phom:: 407-S59-2020 
F:n: -107-359-.:U 5 

Flo W yCOD 
c/o JP Ward & Assoc. , LLC 
Attn. James P. Wa rd, Disl gr. 
2900 Norttieast 12th Terrace, Ste. 1 
Oakland Park. FL 33334 

. Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

6/27/2019 37079 
. , 

2 •-_•_o_~_-• __ , _P·-.~-~-N_o __ · _____ ,._ ___ P_ay_m_:~:-t_t4~:~c_rm-~s~~~~~~~:~~~~~~~:-.~-:-,:-:-::--_ -_-.. ---J 

l_- .- - -- ~;s-c-rip- tio~ . - --r ~---Amou~t- --- - l 
W Uand Service for the orthem Preserve Area 2 ~ Yr 1 - 141.40 acres ('1/4 ~f total 28,280.00 
acreage). Completed 6126/2019. I 
This is bill# 4 for the Northern Presetve Area 2 

(t ~ ~-\- =\=\- ~ 3% 4 lrt\-S-

0.,r f.A. J-- - ~\ 

Thank you for your b srn ss. 

j_ 

Total 

Payments/C redits 

Balance Due 

S28,280 00 

$0.00 

$28.280.00 i 
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Item Description Unit Cost Total Cost Invoice Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount Payment Approval Date Notes Account #

1 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 1 175 1,522.50 5/24/2019 36183 1,522.50 6/2/2019 5384611

2 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 2 175 1,522.50 5384611

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 3 175 1,522.50 5384611

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 4 175 1,522.50 5384611

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 5384611

6 Internal Preserves - Year 1 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,597.50 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384612

7 Internal Preserves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 5384612

8 Internal Preserves - Year 3 175 6,597.50 5384612

9 Internal Preserves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 5384612

10 Internal Preserves - Year 5 175 6,597.50 5384612

11 Western Preserve - Year 1 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 4/1/2019 Hold 10% until south area completed 5384613

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 6/2/2019 10% balance now approved for payment (Inv 33387 dated 5/24/19 for $3,796.00) 5384613

12 Western Preserve - Year 2 175 33,215.00 5384613

13 Western Preserve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 5384613

14 Western Preserve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 5384613

15 Western Preserve - Year 5 150 28,470.00 5384613

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,560.00 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384614

17 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 2 200 64,560.00 5384614

18 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 200 113,120.00 5/31/2019 36933 28,280.00 6/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/11/2019 36998 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/18/2019 37040 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/27/2019 37079 28,280.00 7/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 113,120.00 5384615

20 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 ??

21 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 4 150 133,260.00 ??

22 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 150 133,260.00 ??

Terms:  Net 45

*Northern Preserve Area 2 is account #5384615 as of 8/8/19 according to email from Lisa Singer.

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule
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ENVIRONMENT AL CO SULTANT'S 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

This Certificate of Payment is made in connection with that certain Invoice # 3 :;-() ti, from Aquatic 
Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation ("Contractor") for work performed by Contractor through =._ 
,-ft,t;v-,t- I 'f: , 2019 (the .. Work") in connection with that certain Preserve Maiotenancc 
Agreement dated _d--l;L V-ti.t--t , 20 IL ("Agreement") between Contractor and Flo\: Way 
Community Development District (the "District"). ln accordance with the Agreement, based upon on-site 
observations and the data comprising he lnvojoe &om Contractor, the undersigned certifies to District that, 
to the best of the undersigned s knowledge, information and belief, the ork has prog.esscd as indicated 
and the Work set forth in the lnvoie<: is complete, the quality of the Work is in subskmtial conformance 
with the Agreement, and Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount of$ ,?--,P--, .,Ly{) . I'(} 

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOClA TES, C., 
a Florida corporatfon 

By: Jf~ 
Print Na£c~ T JA7&r f/11--U. 
Title: ti It G:.- el?ef!! QG ¥1 

Dated: 

--- -- - -· - ---- ------------------
18



CONTRACTOR'S PAYME T AFFIDAVIT 

STA E Of FLORIDA 

0 TY Of ....,,\...:::.....:Q....,e...__. __ 

Before me, the undersigned autho ity p rsonall appeared 
___ ("Affiant''), who aflcr being first duly sworn depo 
the following: 

of hi ~;,al knowledge 

1. Affiant is th i.'Jcl (~ lY'(..(l(\C\iG of Aquatic ~ e d Control, Inc., a Florida corporation, 
which does busine in the 'tle off lorida (~e "Contractor' . 

2. Contractor, pu~ ·uanl lo that certain Preserve Maintcnanc Agreement dated September 18,201 8 
"Agre •mcof') with Flow Way ommunily Development District (the "Disirict''), has fomished or caused 

lo b furni hed labor, material and ·ervices for the ma intenance of' pre crvcs owned by tJ1e Di:trict, as mor­
particularly described in the Agreement which is incorporated herein by rcfcrcnc<.:. 

3. This A tndavit is executed by the Contractor for tl c purpo e of obtaining a payment from the 
District in the amount of$ Zn pl,BQ, - pursuant to the in oi e attached hereto and made 
a part hereof as Exh ibit IJ'' {the " h n ·oice '). The lnvoic~ covers work of the Contractor through 3\Y) L 

\L\ \-\.-\ , 201JS, 

All work to be performed under the grccmenl for which application for payment has been ma<k: 
has been ful l performed and completed by ontractor in acc-0rdancc \ ith the plans and specifications 
contained in the Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, ontractor rclea e ' 
any lien and/or ri ht to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor. crvicc • or materials furnished 
through the date of the Invoice. All subcontractors, suppliers or materialmen working by or through 

ontractor have b en paid in full throug,h tf1e date of the In oice. 

5. Affiant with full knowledg1.= and u11derstanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the Di trict lo 
pay the Invoice based upon the repre.-.;entations and , arrantics ct forth herein. Affianl, individuall and 

11 behalf of the Contra tor a0 rccs to indemnify the District and hold it harmless from any lo. or damage 
re ulting from their reliance on the matte et forth in rh· Affida it. 

ndcr penalties of perjury, the unde igncd Affiant dcclar that he ha examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein are true, correct and complete. 

1 IP n!,!e 
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT'S 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

This Certificate of Payment is made in connection with that certain Invoice# 33 3 ~rfrom Aquatic 
Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation ("Contractor") for work performed by Contractor through __ 
1'1A::'f ,J- I ....- , 2019 (the "Work") in connection with that certain Preserve Maintenance 

Agreement dated <.J .i.i,,/y .J..S: , 201_.B:. ("Agreement") between Contractor and Flow Way 
Community Development District (the "District"). In accordance with the Agreement, based upon on-site 
observations and the data comprising the Invoice from Contractor, the undersigned certifies to District that, 
to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated 
and the Work set forth in the Invoice is complete, the quality of the Work is in substantial conformance 
with the Agreement, and Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount of$ 3 - ~ r I, _ IJ 0 

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC., 
a Florida corporation 

By: 7~ 
Print N~e: 71,,.._~77-IY l-1- A-U-
Title: \I' t t. '-- , re,..t J-t/i=-'C: 

J~ ,'..S • j /' 'J ._./f ,t-r/ t / I ~ w /1{ ,,,, /pl ..f ,,-. J . 11r .' -r/"" ( 

/¥\,111/&t JJJj:--1- tl~e.,(_ 1/'Jlµf 
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CONTRACTORtS PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF _.L_,Q,;._:(, ____ _ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared LR;) ~\~ ~ 
___ ("Afliant"). who, after being first duly sworn, deposes and says of his orherpersonal knowledge 
the following: 

1. Affiant is the~ e~~~f Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation, 
which does business in the State of Florida (the 'Contractor"}. 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September I 8, 2018 
( .. Agreement''} with Flow Way Community Development District (the "Di.strict"}, has furnished or caused 
to be furnished labor, material and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 
particularly described in the Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3. This Affidavit is executed J,y the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining a payment from the 
District in the amount of$ :b 7 9.\.e •Ot:) pursuant to the invoice attached hereto and made 
a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the "Invoice''}. The Invoice covers work of the Contractor through __ _ 

'3l:>'-'\ B . 201.5\.. 

4. AU work to be performed under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 
has been fully performed and completed by Contractor m accordance with the plans and specifications 
contained in the Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District. Contractor releases 
any lien and/or right to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 
through the date of the Invoice. All subcontractors, suppliers or materialmen working by or through 
Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

5. Affiant with full knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the District to 
pay the Invoice based upon the representations and warranties set forth herein. Aftiant, individually and 
on behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it hannless from any loss or damage 
resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit 

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein are true, correct and complete. 

l l Page 
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rec 09 16 2019 from lisa to pay

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. 
P.O. Box 593258 

Bill To 

Orlando, FL 32859 

Phone:407-859-2020 
Fax: 407-859-3275 

FlowWayCDD 
c/o JP Ward & Assoc., LLC 
Attn: James P. Ward, Dist. Mgr. 
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Ste. 1 
Oakland Park, FL 33334 

Customer P .0. No. 

Description 

Payment Terms 

Net45 

Wetland Service for the Western Preserve - Yr 1 (189.8 Acres) 
Small Balance of Western Preserve near Wading Bird Sanctuary completed 
5/21/2019. 

(µed 6 3~L\lJl \~ 

'--\~0-.r J--

~µ/---
/3t;., J e, ~ (J 11. U fA, n t .J_ S, ". t,, v/.f, ";°' 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

5/24/2019 33387 

Due Date 

7/8/2019 

Amount 

37,960.00 

I 
j 

I 

I Total $37,960.00 

Payments/Credits -$34,164.00 

Balance Due $3,796.00 
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' Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule ~, 
Item Description Uoit Co::1t TotalCmt Involc:eDate Invoice Number Invoice Amount raym..,t Approval Dal Notes 

I Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year I 175 1,522.50 

2 Wading Bird Foraging Are .. - Year 2 175 1,522.50 

3 Wading Bird Foraging Area.s- Yea, 3 175 1,522.50 

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas- Yea, 4 175 1,522.50 

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areu- Year 5 175 1,522.50 

6 Internal Preserves • Year I 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,S97.SO 4/112019 pay ia full 

7 Internal Preserves • Y car 2 175 6,597.50 

8 ln!emlll Preserve, - Year 3 175 6,597.50 

9 Internal Pre,erves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 

10 Internal Pre .. rve• - Year 5 175 6,597.50 

II Western Preserve - Year I 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 411/2019 Hold 10% until south area completed 

.~ n, ... , .• ~· »H7 .1.'IH.M 6NJ61' 10}. INi.M:•- "Wf~\ld fer ~◄t.-. ».;B'!' i;-l1'iil ~19 for 't3-.79c..OOJ 

12 Western Preserve - Year 2 175 33,215.00 

13 Western Frese,ve • Year 3 175 33,215.00 

14 We,tem Pre .. rve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 

15 Western Preserve • Year S 150 28,470.00 

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year l 7.00 64,560.00 3(.!9/2019 34410 64,560.00 4/lf.!019 pay in run 
17 Northern Preserve Area I - Year 2 200 64,560.00 

18 Nonhem Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 200 113.120.00 

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 ll3,J20.00 

20 Nonhem Preserve Area I & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 

21 Nonhem Preserve Area I & 2 •Year 4 150 133,260.00 

22 N art hem Preserve Area I & 2 • Year 5 150 133,260.00 

Terms: Net 45 
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT'S 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

This Certificate of Payment is made in connection with that certain Invoice # J t 'I 3 3 from Aquatic 
Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation ("Contractor") for work performed by Contractor through __ 
l'tA-Y 31 2019 (the "Work") in connection with that certain Preserve Maintenance 

Agreement dated utv& ,b,C • 201_ ("Agreement") between Contractor and Flow Way 
Community Development District (the "District"). In accordance with the Agreement, based upon on-site 
observations and the data comprising the Invoice from Contractor, the undersigned certifies to District that, 
to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated 
and the Work set forth in the Invoice is complete, the quality of the Work is in substantial conformance 
with the Agreement, and Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount of$ J.-r ~ • I II 

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC., 
a Florida corporation 

By: If~ 
PrintNam.~ 1t,o,a.1TH1' MA-U-
Title: V 1 Cr- -1'~/d__.t?,IVI 
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CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTYOF~L .... ~_e,_ __ _ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared l b 1t:::ai-Y Q S 
___ ("Afr1ant"), who, after being first duly sworn, deposes and says of his o?her° personal knowledge 
the following: 

1. Afftant is the ~ ~ ~of Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation, 
which does business in the State of Florida (thd°''Contractor"). 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September 18, 2018 
(" Agreement'') with Flow Way Community Development District (the "District''), has furnished or caused 
to be furnished labor, material and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 
particularly described in the Agreement which is incruporated herein by reference. 

3. This Affidavit is executed h>.: the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining a payment from the 
District in the amount of$ 2 '& -'-::Z,:S.C). DD pursuant to the invoice attached hereto and made 
a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the &Invoice"). The Invoice covers work of the Contractor through __ _ 
:3, \~ \5 . 201~. 

' 4. All work to be performed under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 
has been fully perfonned and completed by Contractor in ac<:ordance with the plans and specifications 
contained in the Agreement In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, Contractor releases 
any lien and/or right to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 
through the date of the Invoice. Al1 subcontractors, suppliers or materiahnen working by or through 
Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

S. Affiant with full knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the District to 
pay the Invoice based upon the representations and warranties set forth herein. Affiant, individually and 
on' behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it hannless from any loss or damage 
resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit. 

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein are true, correct and complete. 

l l Page 
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rec 09 16 2019 from lisa to pay

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. 

P.O. Box 593258 

Bill To 

Orlando, FL 32859 

Phone:407-8S9-2020 
Fax: 407-8S9-3275 

FlowWayCDD 
c/o JP Ward & Assoc., LLC 
Attn: James P. Ward, Dist. Mgr. 
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Ste. 1 
Oakland Park, FL 33334 

Customer P.O. No. 

Description 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

5/31/2019 36933 

Payment Terms Due Date 

Net45 7/15/2019 

Amount 
--

Wetland Service for the Northern Preserve Area 2 - Yr 1 - 141.40 acres (1 /4 of total 28,280.00 
acreage). Completed 5/3112019. 

I 

a~o 6 3'8Yla\L\ 
I 

~eAr- ..L 
()._re.P-. ~ 

1-I,-~ 
/!,a~ 1/i'\ u "-"G- ;L. s:-.,<-- v,•.I.'J 

Thank you for your business. Total $28,280.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $28,280.00 
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\ 

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule \ 
Description UnitCo,t 1'otal Co,t lrn,oice Date Jn\l'oi.ce Number Invoice Amount Payment Approval Date 

., 
ltrm Notes 

I Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year I 175 1,522.50 5/24/l0]9 36183 1,512-50 6/2/2019 

2 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 2 175 1,522.50 

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Yui-3 175 1,522.50 

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 4 175 1,522.50 

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 

6 Internal Preserves - Year I 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,5!>7.!0 4/1/2019 pay ill ruu 

7 Interrutl Preserves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 

8 In1emal Preserves • Year 3 175 6,597.50 

9 Internal Preserves - Y""' 4 175 6,597.50 

10 Internal Preserves - Year S 175 6,591.50 

II Western Preserve .. Year I 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 4/112019 Hold 10% until south area completed 

" "" "" "" 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 6/2/2019 10% balance oow approved for payment (Inv 333117 dated 5/24/19 for $3,796.00) 

12 Western Preserve- Yeqr 2 175 33,215.00 

13 Western Preserve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 

14 Western Preserve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 

15 Western Preserve - Year 5 150 28,470.00 

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,S60.00 4/1/2019 pay in full 

17 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 2 200 64,560.00 

18 iNorthem rn.,,, Ani.t : - \' ear I ZllO IIJ.!2000 ml/2819 3oO.U l8.1Jlll.lltl 4"20019 1"1,Het.lMJ"~ 

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 113,120.00 

20 Northern Preserve Area I & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 

21 Northern Preserve Area I & 2 - Year 4 ISO 133,260.00 

22 Northern Preserve Area I & 2 - Year S ISO 133,260.00 
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT'S 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

This Certificate of Payment is made in connection with that certain Invoice# .3 t / ¥ 3 from Aquatic 
Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation ("Contractor") for work performed by Contractor through_ 
f\. A- r J, , 2019 (the "Work") in· connection with that certain Preserve Maintenance 
Agreement dated \lw~h j,.r , 201 S" ("Agreement") between Contractor and Flow Way 
Community Developme t District (the "District"). In accordance with the Agreement, based upon on~site 
observations and the data comprising the Invoice from Contractor, the undersigned certifies to District that, 
to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated 
and the Work set forth in the Invoice is complete, the quality of the Work is in substantial conformance 
with the Agreement, and Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount of$ / , C .:t..2.. , ~O 

' 

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC., 
a Florida corporation 

By: 0 ~ft /-1,. II 
Print Name: _...: .J? µf,C-
Title: V ,~e-, ~~.~/ - T 
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CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF _L_e1 __ _ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared L Q ~ ~ns 
_ __ {"Afliant"), who, after being frrst duly sworn, deposes and says of hisorherpersonal knowledge 
the following: 

I . Affiant is the \t.Jex: C.c:w:z\:: Q'\AM,q tl of Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation, 
which does business in the State of Florida (ili£ "Contractor"). 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September 18, 2018 
("Agreement") with Flow Way Community Development District (the ''District"), has furnished or caused 
to be furnished labor, material and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 
particularly described in the Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3. This Affidavit is executed by the Contractor for the pwpose of obtaining a payment from the 
District in the amount of$ \ :5 27 . ':io pursuant to the invoice attached hereto and made 
a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the ''Invoice"). The Invoice covers work of the Contractor through __ _ 
~ f, ,201~. 

4. All work to be perfonned under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 
has been fully perfonned and completed by Contractor in accordance with the plans and specifications 
contained in the Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, Contractor releases 
any lien and/or right to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 
through the date of the Invoice. All subcontractms, suppliers or materialmen working by or through 
Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

5. Affiant with fu)l knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the District to 
pay the Invoic~ based upon the representations and warranties set forth herein. Affiant, individually and 
on behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it harmless from any loss or damage 
resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit. 

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein are true, correct and complete. 

29



Flow Way CDD Preserve Area8 Maintenance Schedule 

Item Deacriptiou Unit Cost TolalCost lnvoi.ce Date In-voice N11mber Invoice Amount Payment Appnwal Date Notes 

j IW<111q il<r.t h,rap,e ~ • i'w t l7S l.Sl:: 5(l 0.ffll, UlU 1.slUf 0/'Jtlt 
2 Wading Bird Foraging Ate .. - Year 2 17S 1,522.50 

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 3 175 1,522.50 

4 Wading Bird Foraging ~ - Year 4 175 1,522.50 

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 

6 Internal Preserves • Year I 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,597.50 4/1/2019 pay in full 

7 Internal Presetves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 

8 Internal Preserves - Year 3 175 6,597.50 

9 Internal Preserves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 

10 Internal Preserves • Year 5 175 6,597.50 

11 Westem Preserve - Year I 200 37,960,00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 411/2019 Hold 10% until south area <ompleted 
M "" "" 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 612/2019 10% balan« now approved ror paymeot (Inv 33387 dated S/l4/19 for $3,796.00) 

12 Western Preserve • Year 2 175 33,215.00 

13 We•tem Presetve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 

14 Western Presetve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 

15 Westem Preserve • Year 5 150 28,470.00 

16 Northem Preserve Alea I - Year I 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,560.00 411/2019 pay in ru11 

17 Northern Preaerve Area 1-Year 2 200 64,560.00 

18 Northern Preserve Alea 2 • Year I 200 113,120.00 

19 Northern Preserve Alea 2-Year 2 200 113,120.00 

20 Nonhem Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Yeirr 3 175 155,470.00 

21 Nonhern Preserve Alea 1 & 2 - Year4 150 133,260.00 

22 Northern Preserve Alea 1 & 2 - Year 5 150 133,260.00 

30



Invoice
Date

12/13/2019

Invoice #

42730

Bill To

Flow Way CDD
c/o JP Ward & Assoc., LLC
Attn: James P. Ward, Dist. Mgr.
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Ste. 1
Oakland Park, FL 33334

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc.
P.O. Box 593258
Orlando, FL 32859

Customer P.O. No. Payment Terms

Net 45

Due Date

1/27/2020

Thank you for your business. Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Phone: 407-859-2020
Fax:     407-859-3275

Description Amount

Exotic Grass Spraying.  Completed 12/13/2019 14,560.00
See attached map for areas sprayed.

$14,560.00

$14,560.00

$0.00

OK per field visit 12/18/2019

rec 12 20 2019
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CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF L=e.;...cec__ _____ _ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared L=es=---=S=te'-"p=h=en=s=-------­
___ ("Affiant"), who, after being first duly sworn, deposes and says of his or her personal knowledge 
the following: 

1. Affiant is the West Coast Manager , of Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., 
a Florida corporation, which does business in the State of Florida (the "Contractor"). 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that ce1tain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September 18, 2018 
("Agreement") with Flow Way Community Development District (the "District"), has furnished or caused 
to be furnished labor, material and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 
paiticuiarly described in the Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3. This Affidavit is executed by the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining a payment from the 
District in the amount of $33,215.00 (western preserve area 3 year 2) 
pursuant to the invoice attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the "Invoice"). The Invoice 
covers work of the Contractor through March 9 20JQ_. 

4. All work to be performed under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 
has been fuJly performed and completed by Contractor in accordance with the plans and specifications 
contained in the Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, Contractor releases 
any lien and/or right to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 
through the date of the Invoice. All subcontractors, suppliers or materialmen working by or through 
Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

5. Affiant with full knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the District to 
pay the Invoice based upon the representations and warranties set fotth herein. Affiant, individually and 
on behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it harmless from any loss or damage 
resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit. 

Under penalties of perjwy, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein are true, correct and complete. 

ll Page 
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OK for Payment based on 03/18/2020 Site Visit

rec 03 19 2020

ACCT #5384613
Western Preserve
Year 2
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CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORJDA 

COUNTY OF =Le=e,___ _____ _ 

Before me, the undersigned autbority, personally appeared L==es=-=S=te"'p=h=en=s=-------­
___ ("Affiant''), who, after ibeing first duly sworn, deposes and says of his or her personal knowledge 
the following: 1 

I 

1. Affiant is the West Coast Manager , of Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., 
a Florida corporation, which does business in the State of Florida (the "Contractor"). 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September 18, 2018 
("Agreement") with Flow Way Community Development District (the "District"), has furnished or caused 
to be furnished labor, material and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 
particularly described in tbe Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3. This Affidavit is executed by the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining a payment from the 
District in tbe amount of$1,522.50 (wading bird foraging area) pursuant to the 
invoice attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the "Invoice"). The Invoice covers work 
of the Contractor tbrnugh March 13 202.Q_. 

4. All work to be performed under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 
has been fully pe1formed and completed by Contractor in accordance with the plans and specifications 
contained in tbe Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, Contractor releases 
any lien and/or right to claim a ,ien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 
through the date of the Jnvoice. All subcontractors, suppliers or materialmen working by or through 
Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

S. Affiant with full knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the Disttict to 
pay the Invoice based upon the representations and warranties set forth herein. Affiant, individually and 
on behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it hrumless from any loss or damage 
resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit. 

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein ru·e true, correct and complete. 

l!Page 
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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Jim Ward 
 
FROM: Timothy Hall 
 
DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Payment Request - Aquatic Weed Control Invoice 45602 
 
 
 
Please find attached a payment request and backup materials for the above-referenced invoice.  
I conducted a site visit on March 23, 2020 to confirm the work had been completed (see attached 
Environmental Consultant Certification). 
 
ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
Area Account No.  5384612 
Area Treated:  Internal Preserves, Year 2 
Area Acreage:  37.7 (Preserve 1: 9.7 acre, Preserve 2: 13.8 acre, Preserve 3: 2.8 acre,  
            Preserve 4: 10.6 acre, Preserve 5: .80 acre) ($175 per acre) 
 
CURRENT SUBMITTAL 
Invoice Number:  45602 
Invoice Date:  03/19/2020 
Invoice Amount:  $6,597.50 
Dates of Service:   03/13/2020 – 03/17/2020  
 
BUDGET 
Line Item Budget:  $6,597.50 (Line Item #7 from Contract Bid Schedule) 
Previously Billed:  $0  
This invoice:  $6,597.50 
Budget remaining for Line Item #7 after this invoice: $0 
 
ATTACHEMENTS 
Aquatic Weed Control Invoice 45602 (Exhibit A) 
Map of Area - treatment boundaries marked in yellow (Exhibit B) 
Environmental Consultant Certificate of Payment (Exhibit C) 
Contractor’s Executed Affidavit (Exhibit D) 
Original Bid Schedule from Contract (Exhibit E) 
Preserve Management Payment Tracker, highlighting current submittal payment request (Exhibit F) 
Aquatic Weed Control – Customer Service Report (field notes) (Exhibit G) 
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OK for Payment based on 03/23/2020 Site Visit

ACCOUNT # 5384612
Internal Preserves
Year 2

EXHIBIT A
Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. 

P. 0 . Box 593258 

Bill To 

Orlando, FL 32859 

Phone:407-859-2020 
Fax: 407-859-3275 

Flow Way COD 
c/o JP Ward & Assoc., LLC 
Attn: James P. Ward, Dist. Mgr. 
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Ste. 1 
Oakland Park, FL 33334 

Customer P .0. No. 

Description 

Payment Terms 

Net45 

Wetland Service for the Internal Preserves 1-5 - Yr 2. 37.7 ACRES - Completed 
3/17/2020. 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

3/19/2020 45602 

Due Date 

5/3/2020 

Amount 

6,597.50 

Total $6,597.50 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6,597.50 
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06-21-17
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N/A

AS SHOWN

OVERALL

INTERNAL PRESERVES

EXHIBIT B

~ ~urrell & Associates, Inc. 
=:::::-~ Marine & Environmental Consulting 

3584 Exchange Ave. Suite B. Naples, FL 34104-3732 
Email: tuna@turrell-associates.com Phone: (239) 643-0166 Fax: (239) 643-6632 

ESPLANADE 

SECTION- TOWNSHIP- 48 S RANGE- 26 E 
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT’S 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

This Certificate of Payment is made in connection with that certain Invoice #45602 from Aquatic Weed 
Control, Inc., a Florida corporation (“Contractor”) for work performed by Contractor through March 19, 
2020 (the “Work”) in connection with that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated July 25, 2018 
(“Agreement”) between Contractor and Flow Way Community Development District (the “District”).  In 
accordance with the Agreement, based upon on-site observations and the data comprising the Invoice from 
Contractor, the undersigned certifies to District that, to the best of the undersigned’s knowledge, 
information and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated and the Work set forth in the Invoice is 
complete, the quality of the Work is in substantial conformance with the Agreement, and Contractor is 
entitled to payment in the amount of $6,597.50   .  

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC., 
a Florida corporation 

By: 
Print Name:  Timothy Hall 
Title: Vice President  

Dated: March 24, 2020  

EXHIBIT C

77,fetL 

38



EXHIBIT D
CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF Lee ----- ---- -

Before me, the undersigned autho1ity, personally appeared Les Stephens ("Affiant"), 
who, after being first duly sworn, deposes and says of his or her personal knowledge the following: 

l. Affiant is the West Coast Manager , of Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation, 
which does business in the State of Florida (the "Contractor"). 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September 18, 2018 
("Agreement") with Flow Way Community Development District (the "District"), has :furnished or caused 
to be furnished labor, material and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 
particularly described in the Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3 . This Affidavit is executed by the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining a payment from the 
District in the amount of $6.597 .00 (Internal Preserves year 2) pursuant to the 
invoice attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the "Invoice"). The Invoice covers work 
of the Contractor through March 17 202Q__. 

4. All work to be performed under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 
has been fully performed and completed by Contractor in accordance with the plans and specifications 
contained in the Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, Contractor releases 
any lien and/or right to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 
through the date of the Invoice. All subcontractors, suppliers or materialmen working by or through 
Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

5. Affiant with full knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the District to 
pay the Invoice based upon the representations and wananties set forth herein. Affiant, individually and 
on behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it harmless from any loss or damage 
resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit. 

U nder penalties of perjllly, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein are true, correct and complete. 

ll Page 
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EXHIBIT E

Item 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

BIDNOTES: 

Flow Way COIJlI]lunity Development District 

Preserve Maintenance Bid Specifications 
June2018 

EXHIBIT "B" 

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Bid Schedule 

Bid Spread Sheet- Esplanade Exotic Plant Management Jun-18 THA#:9418 

Descrintion Unit Otv Unit Cost Total Cost 

Wadin"' Bird Fol"lllPino- Areas - Year 1' LS I ,,'5 152.2.so 

Wadin!! Bird Foraeinl! Areas - Year 2 LS I 1'1~ /5°22-5"0 

Wadimr Bird Fonminl!' Areas - Year 3 LS 1 f9~ 1$22, 5D 

Wadin!! Bird Fonurino- Areas - Year 4 LS 1 ITJS l5"Z2.5o 

Waruno-Bird Fo~ Areas- Year 5 LS 1 1'15 l5ZZ.5n 

fntemal. Preserves - Year 1 LS 1 1'15 ln597.So 

Internal Preserves - Year 2 LS 1 J 'lt::> (t)5q7. 5D 

Internal Preserves - Year 3 LS 1 J 11'=> I/,., ff 9 7. '5 D 

Internal Preserves - Year 4 LS 1 1'15 rn597. So 

Internal Preserves - Year S LS 1 175 (,,'[iq7.50 

Western Preserve - Year 1 LS I 2-00 lJ7, 9U>·00 

Western Preserve - Year 2 LS 1 l'l'S :3 :~, ;i1s. DD 

Western Preserve - Year 3 LS 1 I 'l 5 JI-~ .;JI$. OD 

Western Preservc-Year4 LS 1 t~S 3_~3.IS, oo 

Wesrem.Preserve-Year5 LS 1 t'So ;2~. l./7D·DD 

Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 LS I zoo lo4, 5&JD·OO 

Northern Preserve Area 1-Ycar2 LS 1 2-DD fol../, '5(,.(J.(j) 

Northem Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 LS 1 zoo I I.~ ,./ZD -00 

Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 LS 1 -zoo // 3,IZO.{)O 

Northern Preserve Area I & 2 - Year 3 LS I /75 /S~ '170-DT> 

Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 • Year 4 LS 1 J5D /3311.00-DO 

Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 · LS 1 150 l33, 2(o0•DO 
TOTALCOST CJ A 4 ~/J:J.5. DO 

WRITIEN COST s [A/JA/f:c J.JuAJr,,-;;-jj p IGHT'f Pr,oJ2 TJlflU,v:vin 7i.J,)Jo//{- ✓ 

Available Start Date and Length ofTIDIC for Completion 1/-i/2n19 -~ vi?<. 
. r 

OPTIONS 

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTALCOST 

sCJB'-1,025.tJ. ~ 

CompanySignature 0L ~ Date 7/;..,/,9 
I 

fi,c;.. :r u'"o.-t (print) 

<':pr-e,~ C A,.rsw,;-

231P age 

,=;vt, 
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Item Description Unit Cost Total Cost Invoice Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount Payment Approval Date Notes Account #

1 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 1 175 1,522.50 5/24/2019 36183 1,522.50 6/2/2019 5384611

2 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 2 175 1,522.50 3/16/2020 45573 1,522.50 3/19/2020 5384611

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 3 175 1,522.50 5384611

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 4 175 1,522.50 5384611

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 5384611

6 Internal Preserves - Year 1 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,597.50 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384612

7 Internal Preserves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 3/19/2020 45602 6,597.50 3/23/2020 5384612

8 Internal Preserves - Year 3 175 6,597.50 5384612

9 Internal Preserves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 5384612

10 Internal Preserves - Year 5 175 6,597.50 5384612

11 Western Preserve - Year 1 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 4/1/2019 Hold 10% until south area completed 5384613

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 6/2/2019 10% balance now approved for payment (Inv 33387 dated 5/24/19 for $3,796.00) 5384613

12 Western Preserve - Year 2 175 33,215.00 3/11/2020 45541 33,215.00 3/19/2020 5384613

13 Western Preserve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 5384613

14 Western Preserve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 5384613

15 Western Preserve - Year 5 150 28,470.00 5384613

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,560.00 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384614

17 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 2 200 64,560.00 12/13/2019 42730 14,560.00 12/19/2019 Exotic Grass Spraying, completed 12/13/19. 5384614

18 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 200 113,120.00 5/31/2019 36933 28,280.00 6/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/11/2019 36998 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/18/2019 37040 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/27/2019 37079 28,280.00 7/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 113,120.00 5/30/2020 48268 113,120.00 6/17/2020 5384615

20 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 ??

21 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 4 150 133,260.00 ??

22 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 150 133,260.00 ??

Terms:  Net 45

*Northern Preserve Area 2 is account #5384615 as of 8/8/19 according to email from Lisa Singer.

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule

EXHIBIT F
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EXHIBIT G

,,..--._ 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: _ ___,9_,,,,'"""5.~;p_l=cv~1:d:?~j-~----------- Customer: ____________ _ 

) ~ 1 +cr<-vl o~ 4 J , 
Technician: , e.s s-e. /VltJre,;uJ Date:__._., {,_--'-'lc ..... J_-_Z_'() 2_0__ Time=~~· ..... J-='{)_------"-cJ,----','J"-l)-

Customer Signat ure _____________ _ 
SITE IDENTIFICATION 

~ 
~ f, 

) 

Waterway u~ ~ u es, rve Treatment 

Algae , 
Submersed v- Vr·t Weeds V ) VX II'/~ 5 
Grasses and V 

. 
Brush 
Floating 
Weeds / 

Blue Dye 
/v 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

7J/er/v~ / ~el)-efv< ii.? / 111 
/ 

CLARITY 

0< 1' 
01- 2' 
0 2-4' 
0 > 4' 

FLOW 

D None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ 
[?ATV □4 
FJ~oat @T;~~k 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High 

ER 

Clear 

Gf'Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
D Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□ -----­

□ -----
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ ..... 6"--'·"¥!-•-'ft:><.~-~..=><.,;-=-------------- Customer: ___________ _ 

\ ~ ~ c,,~..., 0-\ S" ? H 
Technician:_....,s, .... 1 .... e. .... ~~e-~~~-r~ _____ Date: sL'flP-J{)ll) 

. Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

/4 
,. 

I Waterway 
IL J~ ~) Treatment ' /e.;. (!fte.. 

Algae -
Submersed ~ I 

Weeds ,,,,.,- I, ~ \ 

Grasses and / L. ,,,,,I .c (., ; I L ,:)' 

Brush 
Floating 

/ Weeds 

Blue Oye V 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

-z:; /4,r1-a I fle;erve. ;t/- / ..;z!;r.~ :zf ~ . 

CLARITY 

D <I' 

FLOW 

D None 
~ 
[fATV DB~ 
O.)irr'6oat [21'Truck 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 
□ 1-2' □ Slight 
□ 2-4' □ Visible l2f Backpack 
□ >4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
□ Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
□ Lily □ Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-----­

□ --------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name:_----'-~--'-5.,1<-~---i=-tt_,ia_J, ____________ Customer: ___________ _ 

J :>,c., Adt2rwJP to~ 0 ~ ~ate: , ? -/JZ: 2tJZO Technician: Time:_O=---·-' cD __ -_Lj....;;._:...;;..OiJ~_ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway ~ I ), ~ Treatment /1. ~e- ~ ves ~,.. y e 

Algae 
Submersed I j Weeds I~ --- }l . / r t' 
Grasses and V V r (/ II I '-- ..... 

Brush 
Floating 
Weeds / 

,/ 
V 

Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

;T,,/erA~j frcser ve. --#-2 #'f 

CLARITY FLOW CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL ER 

~ 0<1' D None ~ D Carp observed □ High Clear V 
□ 1-2' □ Sl ight ~boat ruck D Barrier Inspected D Normal D Overcast 
□ 2-4' □ Visible . Backpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
□ Ibis 

□ Low 

~
srey 

D ter 
Snakes 

D Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
□ Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□--------

□--------
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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Jim Ward 

FROM: Timothy Hall 

DATE: September 9, 2020 

SUBJECT: Payment Request - Aquatic Weed Control Invoice 48268 

Please find attached a payment request and backup materials for the above-referenced invoice. 
I conducted a site visit on June 9, 2020 to confirm the work had been completed (see attached 
Environmental Consultant Certification). 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
Area Account No. 5384615 
Area Treated: Northern Preserve Area 2, Year 2 
Area Acreage: 565.60 ($200 per acre) 

CURRENT SUBMITTAL 
Invoice Number: 48268 
Invoice Date: 05/30/2020 
Invoice Amount: $113,120.00 
Dates of Service: 05/08/2020 – 05/30/2020 

BUDGET 
Line Item Budget: $113,120.00 (Line Item #19 from Contract Bid Schedule) 
Previously Billed: $0 
This invoice: $113,120.00 
Budget remaining for Line Item #19 after this invoice: $0 

ATTACHEMENTS 
Aquatic Weed Control Invoice 48268 (Exhibit A) 
Map of Area - treatment boundary marked in red (Exhibit B) 
Environmental Consultant Certificate of Payment (Exhibit C) 
Contractor’s Executed Affidavit (Exhibit D) 
Original Bid Schedule from Contract (Exhibit E) 
Preserve Management Payment Tracker, highlighting current submittal payment request (Exhibit F) 
Aquatic Weed Control – Customer Service Report (field notes) (Exhibit G) 
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Invoice
Date

5/30/2020

Invoice #

48268

Bill To

Flow Way CDD
c/o JP Ward & Assoc., LLC
Attn: James P. Ward, Dist. Mgr.
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Ste. 1
Oakland Park, FL 33334

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc.
P.O. Box 593258
Orlando, FL 32859

Customer P.O. No. Payment Terms

Net 45

Due Date

7/14/2020

Thank you for your business. Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Phone: 407-859-2020
Fax:     407-859-3275

Description Amount

Wetland Service for the Northern Preserve Area 2 - Yr 2 -  565.60 Acres - Completed
5/30/2020.

113,120.00

$113,120.00

$113,120.00

$0.00

Approved based on June 9 site visit and follow-up conversations with contractor.

ACCOUNT NO. 5384615
Northern Preserve 
Area 2
Year 2

EXHIBIT A

I IL____I 
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EXHIBIT B
P:~18 mlrasol\2017 d'"wings\2017_PREsERVES.dwg 

~urrell & Associates, Inc. 
, Marine & Environmental Consulting 

:; Exchange Ave. Suite B. Naples, FL 34104-3732 
Email: tuna@1lmll-usoc!es.1Xl!ll Phone: (239) 643--0166 Fax: (239) 643-6632 

750 
t;; 

'CALE IN FEET 

_::_I, -•. " 
i•: 

;"} 
DESIGNED: TH REVISION: TAB NAME: NORTH 1 

FLOW WA y CD D ~D.;.;.RA.;;.;WN.;;.;B;..;.Y+= RM.;;.;.;..J --+--'Nl.;;:..'A'-----+s_He_er_: -+---II 
CREATED; 06-21-17 N/'A SCALE: ASSHOWN 

NORTHERN PRESERVE AREAS JOB NO.: 9418 NIA 

SECTION- TOWNSHIP-48 S RANGE-26 E 

261 Page 
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT’S 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

This Certificate of Payment is made in connection with that certain Invoice #48268 from Aquatic Weed 
Control, Inc., a Florida corporation (“Contractor”) for work performed by Contractor through May 30, 
2020 (the “Work”) in connection with that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated July 25, 2018 
(“Agreement”) between Contractor and Flow Way Community Development District (the “District”).  In 
accordance with the Agreement, based upon on-site observations and the data comprising the Invoice from 
Contractor, the undersigned certifies to District that, to the best of the undersigned’s knowledge, 
information and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated and the Work set forth in the Invoice is 
complete, the quality of the Work is in substantial conformance with the Agreement, and Contractor is 
entitled to payment in the amount of $113,120.   

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC., 
a Florida corporation 

By: 
Print Name:  Timothy Hall 
Title: Vice President  

Dated: June17, 2020 

EXHIBIT C

77,fetL 
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EXHIBIT D-----·- - ·- - -

CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORJDA 

COUNTY OFL =-=ee=--------

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Les Stephens ("Affiant"), 
who, after being first duly sworn, deposes and says of his or her personal knowledge the following: 

1. Affiant is the West Coast Manager , of Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation, 
which does business in the State of Florida (the "Contractor"). 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September 18, 2018 
("Agreement") with Flow Way Community Development District (the "District''), has furnished or caused 
to be fhrnished labor, material and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 
particularly described in the Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3. This Affidavit is executed by the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining a payment from the 
District in the amount of $113.120.00 (Northern Preserve Area 2 Year 2) 
pursuant to the invoice attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the "Invoice"). The Invoice 
covers work of the Contractor through May 30 , 202.Q__. 

4. All work to be performed under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 
has been fully performed and completed by Contractor in accordance with the plans and specifications 
contained in the Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, Contractor releases 
any lien and/or right to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 
through the date of the Invoice. All subcontractors, suppliers or material.men working by or through 
Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

5. Affiant with full knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the District to 
· pay the Invoice based upon the representations and warranties set forth herein. Affiant, individually and 
on behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it harmless from any loss or damage resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit. 

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 
and the facts herein are true, correct and complete. 

l JPage 
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EXHIBIT E

Item 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

BIDNOTES: 

Flow Way COIJlI]lunity Development District 

Preserve Maintenance Bid Specifications 
June2018 

EXHIBIT "B" 

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Bid Schedule 

Bid Spread Sheet- Esplanade Exotic Plant Management Jun-18 THA#:9418 

Descrintion Unit Otv Unit Cost Total Cost 

Wadin"' Bird Fol"lllPino- Areas - Year 1' LS I ,,'5 152.2.so 

Wadin!! Bird Foraeinl! Areas - Year 2 LS I 1'1~ /5°22-5"0 

Wadimr Bird Fonminl!' Areas - Year 3 LS 1 f9~ 1$22, 5D 

Wadin!! Bird Fonurino- Areas - Year 4 LS 1 ITJS l5"Z2.5o 

Waruno-Bird Fo~ Areas- Year 5 LS 1 1'15 l5ZZ.5n 

fntemal. Preserves - Year 1 LS 1 1'15 ln597.So 

Internal Preserves - Year 2 LS 1 J 'lt::> (t)5q7. 5D 

Internal Preserves - Year 3 LS 1 J 11'=> I/,., ff 9 7. '5 D 

Internal Preserves - Year 4 LS 1 1'15 rn597. So 

Internal Preserves - Year S LS 1 175 (,,'[iq7.50 

Western Preserve - Year 1 LS I 2-00 lJ7, 9U>·00 

Western Preserve - Year 2 LS 1 l'l'S :3 :~, ;i1s. DD 

Western Preserve - Year 3 LS 1 I 'l 5 JI-~ .;JI$. OD 

Western Preservc-Year4 LS 1 t~S 3_~3.IS, oo 

Wesrem.Preserve-Year5 LS 1 t'So ;2~. l./7D·DD 

Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 LS I zoo lo4, 5&JD·OO 

Northern Preserve Area 1-Ycar2 LS 1 2-DD fol../, '5(,.(J.(j) 

Northem Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 LS 1 zoo I I.~ ,./ZD -00 

Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 LS 1 -zoo // 3,IZO.{)O 

Northern Preserve Area I & 2 - Year 3 LS I /75 /S~ '170-DT> 

Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 • Year 4 LS 1 J5D /3311.00-DO 

Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 · LS 1 150 l33, 2(o0•DO 
TOTALCOST CJ A 4 ~/J:J.5. DO 

WRITIEN COST s [A/JA/f:c J.JuAJr,,-;;-jj p IGHT'f Pr,oJ2 TJlflU,v:vin 7i.J,)Jo//{- ✓ 

Available Start Date and Length ofTIDIC for Completion 1/-i/2n19 -~ vi?<. 
. r 

OPTIONS 

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTALCOST 

sCJB'-1,025.tJ. ~ 

CompanySignature 0L ~ Date 7/;..,/,9 
I 

fi,c;.. :r u'"o.-t (print) 

<':pr-e,~ C A,.rsw,;-

231P age 

,=;vt, 
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Item Description Unit Cost Total Cost Invoice Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount Payment Approval Date Notes Account #

1 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 1 175 1,522.50 5/24/2019 36183 1,522.50 6/2/2019 5384611

2 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 2 175 1,522.50 3/16/2020 45573 1,522.50 3/19/2020 5384611

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 3 175 1,522.50 5384611

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 4 175 1,522.50 5384611

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 5384611

6 Internal Preserves - Year 1 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,597.50 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384612

7 Internal Preserves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 5384612

8 Internal Preserves - Year 3 175 6,597.50 5384612

9 Internal Preserves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 5384612

10 Internal Preserves - Year 5 175 6,597.50 5384612

11 Western Preserve - Year 1 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 4/1/2019 Hold 10% until south area completed 5384613

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 6/2/2019 10% balance now approved for payment (Inv 33387 dated 5/24/19 for $3,796.00) 5384613

12 Western Preserve - Year 2 175 33,215.00 3/11/2020 45541 33,215.00 3/19/2020 5384613

13 Western Preserve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 5384613

14 Western Preserve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 5384613

15 Western Preserve - Year 5 150 28,470.00 5384613

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,560.00 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384614

17 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 2 200 64,560.00 12/13/2019 42730 14,560.00 12/19/2019 Exotic Grass Spraying, completed 12/13/19. 5384614

18 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 200 113,120.00 5/31/2019 36933 28,280.00 6/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/11/2019 36998 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/18/2019 37040 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/27/2019 37079 28,280.00 7/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 113,120.00 5/30/2020 48268 113,120.00 6/17/2020 5384615

20 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 ??

21 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 4 150 133,260.00 ??

22 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 150 133,260.00 ??

Terms:  Net 45

*Northern Preserve Area 2 is account #5384615 as of 8/8/19 according to email from Lisa Singer.

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule

EXHIBIT F
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EXHIBIT G
AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

lob Name: __ -"-!::-.-~...,,.. ;/._i_/l_tc____;;...k __________ Customer: ___________ _ 
? 

Technician: __ ,~)----'e:'"'"'ss"-"c...CC........,...M__._....o"-"ru&~---- Date:_5"_-_i _-_U>_ZiJ ___ Time: __ ~_~ oO __ -__ f:_. 'ckJ __ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 
SITE IDENTIFICATION 

~ 
~-

fi 
) 

) Ji P. 9/( Waterway iv 
.,., 

Treatment b'. vZt) e.5c: ,t)e. I ~Cl ,,,L. 

Algae 
Submersed / I Weeds / / 
Grasses and ;/ 1 

i ' ' Brush /_,./..._ // !/ c .. 
Floating V L, / I - \., , 
Weeds / 

Blue Dye 
t/v 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0< 1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

D None 

MF~ ~ARP PROGRAM 
~ 0 0 Carp observed ~ ~at Truck O Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High 
□ Slight 

0B;~kpack □ Visible 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
D Bass 
0 Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

0 Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
0 Herons 
□ Ibis 

0 Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily □ Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

0 Woodstork 

□ 
0 

□--------

□ --------
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'---' 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Customer: ____________ _ Job Name: CrfAM:/4 
Technician: Jes½ &ex.'i> + er<vl o•) Date:----"-5_-=--//_-_20_l_O ___ Time:____,:;,r_:00 __ -_f_ .. _'t:YO __ 

Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway I ' •1 
Treatment 1,vl~ ~~ t e.51 :.,ii•~ r ut p A, etl i.-

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds l/" - / 
Grasses and / l V J Brush p - ~ t r- r 
Floating v )< --- (., v, '--. Weeds / :...,...., 

fr" 
V 

Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

□ None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ CARP PROGRAM 

[!(°ATV _ D B~ D Carp observed 
Fi AAl:16at [}'(ruck D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High Clear 

G?'Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□--------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: C5/lhnru.L. 
Technician: ( I e;.ce 4a /e//ti) 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
Treatment 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds 
Grasses and 
Brush 
Floating 
Weeds 

Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

/"/ 

i.V 

j/ 

FLOW 

□ None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

/ 
V 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

0 

Customer: ____________ _ 

Date: ,7' I l-Zo Zo Time: ---------
Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

. l 
J ;~ Ji. 5 c',j v-l. 

J 

/ 
...... le J ~ CtJ • (.., $ 

'----'"' 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

-P PROGRAM 

vv ,k 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High 
D Normal 
□ Low 

, q f 
1
2~ 2 

Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

□ -------­

□--------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: 6/JL&t::fc Customer: -----"""--"-1/=-u-=-..c:c.a.,c..---"------------ --------------

Technician: J e. .S.$-e.. J.do✓otD Date: S---/J-2IJ2cl Time: 't)!OD - o/'- 1crz) 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway I ~( '1/( ~ I ) 
I) 

ve... ~ 0. ~ ~ Treatment ~ 
,,. .e,j e y~ f t'-4 ~ ~ .. ' -

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds / 
Grasses and / 

'/ - I Brush I / - -
Floating IC / !-~o /I C..-> 

Weeds ,,/ 

Blue Dye ✓ 
/ 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01- 2' 
D2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

□ None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

M~T/n CARP PROGRAM 

~ D B~ D Carp observed 
r7 ~at [?'T~~~k O Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High Clear 

~ackpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
□ Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□-----

55



'-...._./ 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: /:yJaal Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: __ ....,, / ..... e._>_5_<!-._.Jft __ tJ_r_?_n_d> ___ _ Date: s--/1./ - tf)ZO Time: Y :tJO - '7- 'ere 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
1)(. ); v· .) ~ <J+J ,ut 0, (:, ~ 7 

Treatment t ~ fl L.,_ 

Algae 
Submersed ,,.V Weeds 
Grasses and 

/ 
/' 

Brush 
Floating / 
Weeds / 

Blue Dye 1./ 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

D<I' 

FLOW 

□ None 

MET~ CARP PROGRAM 

~ D B~/ D Carp observed 
Ei ~ ~~k D Barrier Inspected 
~ackpack 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 
□ 1-2' □ Slight 
□ 2-4' 
0>4' 

□ Visible 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator D Catfish 
D Anhinga D Coots 
D Bass D Cormorant 
D Bream D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
□ Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

DO rey 
D tter 

Snakes 
D Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
□ Lily □ Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------
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\......_.,, 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: ep£~ Customer: ___________ _ 

Technician: , Jesse ;lloru1t?J Date: 5--15--20 20 Time:_O_.'t___,c,_JtJ_-__ y_. 'dD __ _ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION I - I Waterway Vi ) . I!. J )) () /J, ii. )e, ·se / v'1! ~ ire . 2 Treatment ~ £1 J 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds / 
Grasses and ./ Brush 
Floating 
Weeds .,v 

/ 
Blue Dye / 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

ME1J'l6o CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
02-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

□ None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ □ 60'&t-
FiMboat 0'Truck 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 

WE~ 

~lear 

Ea"Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

BEr.sp y 
D er 

Snakes 
D Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------
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"--,,I 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: ____ CJ'---"i,s/f'"'J--~.;;..;a"""" .... «=/4.------------ Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
·r V ~ 0 Waterway 

lv 7~ / t;~t LJ~ 'lie. ~ ) l A1 ~~ •1 

Treatment " ' L .. 

Algae " 
Submersed V ~/ /I Weeds / 
Grasses and ✓ f ✓ 

i.:: l rt /c. ) 
Brush ~ 
Floating / " L/" l 

Weeds ./ 

v V 
Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

D None 
0 Slight 
□ Visible 

~ 
[ZATV:, □ B 
□~ ~~~kp;ck 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 

R 

lear 
Overcast 

0 Windy 
D Rainy 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead D Bulrush 
D Bacopa D Chara 
D Blue Flag Iris D Cordgrass 

White Copy - Customer 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Li ly O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□--------
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'------" 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

lob Name: b;JLa/4 Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: Time: __ '8"_:_ob __ ----"''f_;.:;_/S_-__ 

Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
~ Pv J f ~ N .r ~ J ~( Treatment '/) r~ te,-µ !, ~~ 2 

Algae 
Submersed 

/ 
/ 

Weeds v 
Grasses and t.V 

~p . /, Brush _,,,.,,,.., 
..:- ,.. 

Floating V t. / ~ U7 t l- --
. Weeds I/ 

✓ 
Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

--
CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
02-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

D None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ ARP PROGRAM 

at D Carp observed □ Fi lldl'6oat ~ Barrier Inspected 
0"Backpack 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High 
D Normal 
□ Low 

WE~ 

0Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

D Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------
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'----

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 

Job Name: EpLJ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Customer: ____________ _ 

J ~ ,/ r_ -?A Z0f.0 ?' .. . • ;1n ~ c/_ ' tJcJ Technician=-~~e-~_5e:_~Plo~=·~cc-:1...,u ..... 7 ____ Date:_.::>_ --_l...V __ - ____ Time:_~o~_v_1v ___ ~_ · __ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway Lia ~l i /L V/2 ? ~~ ,1 
Treatment /1 , ~< I '/ffe, )el'" ✓c::.. ) ~ £~ 

J 

Algae 
Submersed 

L---
Weeds / , 
Grasses and lj,./ . 

I Brush I-_., 
,.... "' ( /".,, 

Floating L--✓ T -u / , 

' Weeds V 

v V 
Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01- 2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW MET~ CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL 

0 High 

R 

D None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ D B~D Carp observed 
Ei P.Jrtfuat G'fruck D Barrier Inspected 
~ackpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□--------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job NalTie: IJj;L,,/1, 
Technician: J-e>> <, Mawnn 

Customer: ____________ _ 

Date:---=~=c...._-_2_,_/....;:-2i=-'0...:;;._2_l> __ Time: <y:oD - '-/! <)i:) 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway u ~~ f~ J ~ L() A fe_ll 1 Treatment r'e ) e. r ,V(,, 

Algae 
Submersed 

✓ 
Weeds / ' 
Grasses and 
Brush 

;/ /" 
V I 

Floating (✓, ~t I f IL> 
Weeds ./1,-

Blue Dye J,/ 
Restriction 
{# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

FLOW CLARITY 

D<I' 
01-2' 
D2-4' 
0>4' 

D None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ 
~TV □~ 
D~at 0'Truck 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 

Ga"Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
□ Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
□ Lily □ Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

0 Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ 6_s,.~_h_· "-lA=,.k~~---------- Customer: ____________ _ , 
Date: ,5"-JZ-lOZD Time: ~-·Cl) - f :ou 
Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

tJ 1 jv ,., 

r-l 1._a Waterway v.d 'I ~ f/, J2 Treatment /J ,,,.~S• ~Tl/ e. 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds J,-/ 
Grasses and 

V 
V 

I Brush ,,,,..._ 
Floating t :y: o: I , 

. Weeds /( .> 

/ 
V 

Blue Dye 
Restriction V (# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

D<I' 

FLOW 

D None 
□ Slight 
0 Visible 

~ CARP PROGRAM 

[JfA TV D ~ D Carp observed 
D ~oat ffiruck D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 
□ 1-2' 
D2-4' 
0>4' 

G?"Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily □ Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------

62



AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: ~Lr.ale 
Technician: , f es:,1: lda«CPU 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
~,I ~d Treatment 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds ./ 

Grasses and V 

Brush V 
Floating 

V Weeds / 

V 
V 

Blue Dve 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW 

~ D<I' D None V 
□ 1-2' □ Slight 8{irboat 
0 2-4' □ Visible Backpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

Customer:, ____________ _ 

Time:_..:....o._. ;_of)_._· _-_t_J_OfJ_·_ 

Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

l~ j /) 
(J /I l), IP. I/, ~ )/~ en:e I 

~- II 
- J I 

l v ~I Dr I (...I> 

CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL ER 

~at D Carp observed □ High 
uck D Barrier Inspected D Normal 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Low 

~
SP. Y 

D er 
Snakes 

D Turtles 

Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Arrowhead D Bulrush D Golden Canna D Naiad D _______ _ 
D Bacopa D Chara D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
D Blue Flag Iris D Cordgrass D Lily D Soft Rush D _ ___ ___ _ 

White Copy - Customer Pink Copy - Office 
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: C.S11!rm4/4 r 
Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: __ J~·-_-e._s-:;_c_· ~tk_J!':0-0_·~·-----
Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway I ,) e lt f ~e ,u .~ Ar .1.~ Treatment -~ ~er it,f(:. ~~ -.... 

Algae 
Submersed 

✓v Weeds 
Grasses and jlv ~ J t 
Brush - - Ir - <I#, 

Floating lv' ~G T ,~ -
Weeds ✓/ 

V 
V 

Blue Dve 
Restriction L 

(# of days) 

Inspection ' 
Request for 
Service 

FLOW ~ CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

D None 
0 Sl ight 
0 Visible 

0ATV DB~ 
O_foirboat la-truck 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High Clear 

[ZfBackpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy- Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

~
sp Y 

D er 
Snakes 

D Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: ______ 6 __ ,....--,j5/J ............ &~.-1.--=a.-=-k ......... ___________ Customer: ____________ _ 

J" ~ 1 _,. D <Z ](}t> - L'./!tJD Technician: ___ e.___,;;.~-=':>;..;;<...;;a....__.'fvl'---'C .... ).:....re.=.~==-) ___ Date: __ .,!)"---,,.,,.. __ 2 ___ f[_-_Z_t>~Z_. __ Time: __ u ___ __,_7_ · __ _ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

'l ~ 
I 

Waterway &J eJ/ r,) I /U ,. f~ } } f-< 
17· 

Treatment feJ e..v l/~ <\ p 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds / 
Grasses and lvv ~ 

~ 
.... 

Brush j 

Floating 
~ ~I ~l ,. C,-. s 

. Weeds / 

Blue Dye / 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW 

~ 
CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL 

0<1' □ None V ~ D Carp observed 0 High 
01-2' 0 Slight ~oat Truck D Barrier Inspected D Normal 
02-4' 0 Visible Backpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

□ Low 

D Os ey 
D tter 

Snakes 
D Turtles 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead D Bulrush D 
D Bacopa D Chara D 
D Blue Flag Iris D Cordgrass D 

Golden Canna 
Gulf Spikerush 
Lily 

White Copy - Customer Pink Copy - Office 

D Naiad 
D Pickerelweed 
D Soft Rush 

Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name:. _ __,,.@,a_~.q.(}..___...b=,,.::.ai a=k;,;.;;__ ___________ Customer: ___________ _ 

Technician: j es Se lvk,,e:w Date:----,.,<£:....-...a:2=4-f_-...,,fQ:;;.a....z:z:....D __ Time: __ o_.' O_i)_--___,_Cf_,'0._0 __ 

Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
l 'd ~ kJ h I 1/v ~fJ ,~r J. Treatment eS'-l'i/'I. leL< 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds ~ 

Grasses and 
Brush 1V"' (" I 

Floating l y of IC t, 
Weeds ,,.,, · 

V 

Blue Dye ✓ 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW 

~ 
CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL 

0<1' D None ~ D Carp observed □ High 
01-2' 0 Slight ~at Truck 0 Barrier Inspected 0 Normal 
02-4' 0 Visible pack 0 Low 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
D Anhinga 
0 Bass 
0 Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

0 Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

~
spr · 

0 r 
Snakes 

0 Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
0 Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

0 Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□--------

□------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ =6;..:5,"7/"---'-'b::.;___;,;z=p_""'/4....;;..... ___________ Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: Je~.s<- Mo•~ Date: S-3o·-ZOlD Time: 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

_1/. 
I 

Waterway 
I,}~ ~JP f, } I). P. J ,l_ Treatment i,, e..5 ~ "f V'- ( e. t\. 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds / 
Grasses and jv /_ - I 
Brush ~ 

Floating / C, }C 1f c~ 
Weeds / 

/ 
Blue Dye ✓ 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL 

~ 0<1' D None ~ D Carp observed □ High lear 
01-2' 0 Slight ~oat Truck D Barrier Inspected D Normal D Overcast 
0 2-4' 0 Visible kpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-----­

□--------
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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Jim Ward 
 
FROM: Timothy Hall 
 
DATE:  September 1, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Payment Request - Aquatic Weed Control Invoice 49342 
 
 
 
Please find attached a payment request and backup materials for the above-referenced invoice.  
I conducted a site visit on July 20, 2020 to confirm the work had been completed (see attached 
Environmental Consultant Certification). 
 
ACCOUNT INFORMATION 
Area Account No.  538614 
Area Treated:  Northern Preserve Area 1, Year 2 
Area Acreage:  322.8 ($200 per acre) 
 
CURRENT SUBMITTAL 
Invoice Number:  49342 
Invoice Date:  07/17/2020 
Invoice Amount:  $50,000.00 
Dates of Service:   06/08/2020 – 07/16/2020  
 
BUDGET 
Line Item Budget:  $64,560.00 (Line Item #17 from Contract Bid Schedule) 
Previously Billed:  $12,560.00 (on 12/19/2019)  
This invoice:  $50,000.00 
Budget remaining for Line Item #17 after this invoice: $0 
 
ATTACHEMENTS 
Aquatic Weed Control Invoice 49342 (Exhibit A) 
Map of Area - treatment boundary marked in aqua (Exhibit B) 
Environmental Consultant Certificate of Payment (Exhibit C) 
Contractor’s Executed Affidavit (Exhibit D) 
Original Bid Schedule from Contract (Exhibit E) 
Preserve Management Payment Tracker, highlighting current submittal payment request (Exhibit F) 
Aquatic Weed Control – Customer Service Report (field notes) (Exhibit G) 
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Invoice
Date

7/17/2020

Invoice #

49342

Bill To

Flow Way CDD
c/o JP Ward & Assoc., LLC
Attn: James P. Ward, Dist. Mgr.
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Ste. 1
Oakland Park, FL 33334

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc.
P.O. Box 593258
Orlando, FL 32859

Customer P.O. No. Payment Terms

Net 45

Due Date

8/31/2020

Thank you for your business. Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Phone: 407-859-2020
Fax:     407-859-3275

Description Amount

Wetland Service for the Northern Preserve Area 1 - Yr 2 - 322.8 ACRES 50,000.00

$50,000.00

$50,000.00

$0.00

Approved based on July 20 site visit.

ACCOUNT #5384614
Northern Preserve 
Area 1
Year 2

EXHIBIT A

I I I 
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W

N

E

S

0 900 1800 3600

SCALE IN FEET

SUBJECT

PROPERTY

P:\9418 mirasol\2017 drawings\2017__PRESERVES.dwg

REVISION:

CREATED:

DRAWN BY:

JOB NO.:

TAB NAME:

SCALE:

SHEET:

DESIGNED: TH

RMJ

06-21-17

9418

N/A

N/A

N/A

AS SHOWN

OVERALL

OVERALL PRESERVE MAP

NORTHERN

PRESERVE

AREA 1

(322.8 AC.)

WESTERN

PRESERVE

(189.8 AC.)

WADING BIRD

FORAGING

AREAS

(8.7 AC.)

INTERNAL

PRESERVE 5

(0.80 AC.)

INTERNAL

PRESERVE 4

(10.6 AC.)

INTERNAL

PRESERVE 2

(13.8 AC.)

INTERNAL

PRESERVE 1

(9.7 AC.)

INTERNAL

PRESERVE 3

(2.8 AC.)

NORTHERN

PRESERVE

AREA 2

(565.6 AC.)

EXHIBIT B

~ ~urrell & Associates, Inc. 
=:::::-~ Marine & Environmental Consulting 

3584 Exchange Ave. Suite B. Naples, FL 34104-3732 
Email: tuna@turrell-associates.com Phone: (239) 643-0166 Fax: (239) 643-6632 

ESPLANADE 

SECTION- TOWNSHIP- 48 S RANGE- 26 E 

70
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT’S 
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

This Certificate of Payment is made in connection with that certain Invoice #49342 from Aquatic Weed 
Control, Inc., a Florida corporation (“Contractor”) for work performed by Contractor through July 16, 
2020 (the “Work”) in connection with that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated July 25, 2018 
(“Agreement”) between Contractor and Flow Way Community Development District (the “District”).  In 
accordance with the Agreement, based upon on-site observations and the data comprising the Invoice from 
Contractor, the undersigned certifies to District that, to the best of the undersigned’s knowledge, 
information and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated and the Work set forth in the Invoice is 
complete, the quality of the Work is in substantial conformance with the Agreement, and Contractor is 
entitled to payment in the amount of $50,000.00. 

TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC., 
a Florida corporation 

By: 
Print Name:  Timothy Hall 
Title: Vice President  

Dated: July 20, 2020 

EXHIBIT C

77,fetL 

71



EXHIBIT D
CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF =L=ee"--- -~---

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Les Stephens ("Affiant"), 

who, after being first duly sworn, deposes and says of his or her personal knowledge the following: 

1. Affiant is the West Coast Manager , of Aquatic Weed Control, Inc., a Florida corporation, 

which does business in the State of Florida (the "Contractor"). 

2. Contractor, pursuant to that certain Preserve Maintenance Agreement dated September 18, 2018 

("Agreement") with Flow Way Community Development District (the "District"), has furnished or caused 

to be furnished labor, materiaJ and services for the maintenance of preserves owned by the District, as more 

particularly described in the Agreement which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3. This Affidavit is executed by the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining a payment from the 

District in the amount of $50,000.00 (Northern Preserve Area 1- year 2) 

pursuant to the invoice attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "B" (the "Invoice"). The Invoice 

covers work of the Contractor through July 17 , 202.Q__. 

4. All work to be performed under the Agreement for which application for payment has been made 

has been fully performed and completed by Contractor in accordance with the plans and specifications 

contained in the Agreement. In consideration of payment of the Invoice by the District, Contractor releases 

any lien and/or right to claim a lien to the extent of the payment for labor, services, or materials furnished 

through the date of the Invoice. All subcontractors, suppliers or materialmen working by or through 

Contractor have been paid in full through the date of the Invoice. 

5. Affiant with full knowledge and understanding that this Affidavit is made to induce the District to 

pay the Invoice based upon the representations and warranties set forth herein. A:ffiant, individually and 

on behalf of the Contractor agrees to indemnify the District and hold it harmless from any loss or damage 

resulting from their reliance on the matters set forth in this Affidavit. 

Under penalties of perjury, the undersigned Affiant declares that he has examined this Affidavit 

and the facts herein are true, conect and complete. 

l !Page 
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EXHIBIT E

Item 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

BIDNOTES: 

Flow Way COIJlI]lunity Development District 

Preserve Maintenance Bid Specifications 
June2018 

EXHIBIT "B" 

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Bid Schedule 

Bid Spread Sheet- Esplanade Exotic Plant Management Jun-18 THA#:9418 

Descrintion Unit Otv Unit Cost Total Cost 

Wadin"' Bird Fol"lllPino- Areas - Year 1' LS I ,,'5 152.2.so 

Wadin!! Bird Foraeinl! Areas - Year 2 LS I 1'1~ /5°22-5"0 

Wadimr Bird Fonminl!' Areas - Year 3 LS 1 f9~ 1$22, 5D 

Wadin!! Bird Fonurino- Areas - Year 4 LS 1 ITJS l5"Z2.5o 

Waruno-Bird Fo~ Areas- Year 5 LS 1 1'15 l5ZZ.5n 

fntemal. Preserves - Year 1 LS 1 1'15 ln597.So 

Internal Preserves - Year 2 LS 1 J 'lt::> (t)5q7. 5D 

Internal Preserves - Year 3 LS 1 J 11'=> I/,., ff 9 7. '5 D 

Internal Preserves - Year 4 LS 1 1'15 rn597. So 

Internal Preserves - Year S LS 1 175 (,,'[iq7.50 

Western Preserve - Year 1 LS I 2-00 lJ7, 9U>·00 

Western Preserve - Year 2 LS 1 l'l'S :3 :~, ;i1s. DD 

Western Preserve - Year 3 LS 1 I 'l 5 JI-~ .;JI$. OD 

Western Preservc-Year4 LS 1 t~S 3_~3.IS, oo 

Wesrem.Preserve-Year5 LS 1 t'So ;2~. l./7D·DD 

Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 LS I zoo lo4, 5&JD·OO 

Northern Preserve Area 1-Ycar2 LS 1 2-DD fol../, '5(,.(J.(j) 

Northem Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 LS 1 zoo I I.~ ,./ZD -00 

Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 LS 1 -zoo // 3,IZO.{)O 

Northern Preserve Area I & 2 - Year 3 LS I /75 /S~ '170-DT> 

Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 • Year 4 LS 1 J5D /3311.00-DO 

Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 · LS 1 150 l33, 2(o0•DO 
TOTALCOST CJ A 4 ~/J:J.5. DO 

WRITIEN COST s [A/JA/f:c J.JuAJr,,-;;-jj p IGHT'f Pr,oJ2 TJlflU,v:vin 7i.J,)Jo//{- ✓ 

Available Start Date and Length ofTIDIC for Completion 1/-i/2n19 -~ vi?<. 
. r 

OPTIONS 

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTALCOST 

sCJB'-1,025.tJ. ~ 

CompanySignature 0L ~ Date 7/;..,/,9 
I 

fi,c;.. :r u'"o.-t (print) 

<':pr-e,~ C A,.rsw,;-

231P age 

,=;vt, 
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Item Description Unit Cost Total Cost Invoice Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount Payment Approval Date Notes Account #

1 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 1 175 1,522.50 5/24/2019 36183 1,522.50 6/2/2019 5384611

2 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 2 175 1,522.50 3/16/2020 45573 1,522.50 3/19/2020 5384611

3 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 3 175 1,522.50 5384611

4 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 4 175 1,522.50 5384611

5 Wading Bird Foraging Areas - Year 5 175 1,522.50 5384611

6 Internal Preserves - Year 1 175 6,597.50 3/29/2019 34411 6,597.50 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384612

7 Internal Preserves - Year 2 175 6,597.50 3/19/2020 45602 6,597.50 3/23/2020 5384612

8 Internal Preserves - Year 3 175 6,597.50 5384612

9 Internal Preserves - Year 4 175 6,597.50 5384612

10 Internal Preserves - Year 5 175 6,597.50 5384612

11 Western Preserve - Year 1 200 37,960.00 1/31/2019 33387 37,960.00 4/1/2019 Hold 10% until south area completed 5384613

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 5/24/2019 33387 3,796.00 6/2/2019 10% balance now approved for payment (Inv 33387 dated 5/24/19 for $3,796.00) 5384613

12 Western Preserve - Year 2 175 33,215.00 3/11/2020 45541 33,215.00 3/19/2020 5384613

13 Western Preserve - Year 3 175 33,215.00 5384613

14 Western Preserve - Year 4 175 33,215.00 5384613

15 Western Preserve - Year 5 150 28,470.00 5384613

16 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 1 200 64,560.00 3/29/2019 34410 64,560.00 4/1/2019 pay in full 5384614

17 Northern Preserve Area 1 - Year 2 200 64,560.00 12/13/2019 42730 14,560.00 12/19/2019 Exotic Grass Spraying, completed 12/13/19 (balance remaining: $50,000) 5384614

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 7/17/2020 49342 50,000.00 7/20/2020 Remaining balance now approved for payment. 5384614

18 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 1 200 113,120.00 5/31/2019 36933 28,280.00 6/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/11/2019 36998 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/18/2019 37040 28,280.00 6/25/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

^^ ^^ ^^ ^^ 6/27/2019 37079 28,280.00 7/2/2019 1/4 of total acreage 5384615

19 Northern Preserve Area 2 - Year 2 200 113,120.00 5/30/2020 48268 113,120.00 6/17/2020 5384615

20 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 3 175 155,470.00 ??

21 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 4 150 133,260.00 ??

22 Northern Preserve Area 1 & 2 - Year 5 150 133,260.00 ??

Terms:  Net 45

*Northern Preserve Area 2 is account #5384615 as of 8/8/19 according to email from Lisa Singer.

Flow Way CDD Preserve Areas Maintenance Schedule

EXHIBIT F
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EXHIBIT G

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

l ob Name: ___ c_,.. s.:;;9p"'--'-l=Ulcc...M ..... a:u.lh:::..;e~---------- Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: , \ <!. s s <. t\ QN,..;'Lv 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
Treatment 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds 
Grasses and 
Brush 
Floating 
Weeds 

Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0 > 4' 

_/ 
V y 

./ 

FLOW 

D None 
0 Sl ight 
0 Visible 

tL 
, 

// 

/ 
V 

MET✓o· 
0ATy,/' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D All igator 
0 Anhinga 
0 Bass 
0 Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
D Egrets 

Time: 

Customer Signature _ ____________ _ 

0J J 
)-e,, fye:, ·-cy ,JC, 

r-- I / 1..---

C ~7' 0 fl c.., • , 

CARP PROGRAM 

~ D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL WE~ 

□ at D Carp observed □ High 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
0Low 

0 Osp/4 
0 9t1er -
[3' Snakes 
D Turtles 

Bclear 
0 Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 
0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
0 Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Golden Canna 
D Gulf Spikerush 
0 Lily 

Pink Copy - Office 

0 Naiad 
0 Pickerelweed 
D Soft Rush 

□-----­

□--------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: ____ 4'--,,v-:/J!.L-1-_k ... ,..eJn:._.,,. .... ~lt:-__________ Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: je:;s.(': J/ctcu:?(" Date:.__,&""'-----l<C{L_-_2'--o_Z.O ___ Time: 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
I I '.,,,i,J ~ Treatment l;{ )e>1 ~J-e VV't 

I 

Algae 
Submersed 

V ' 
,,. 

Weeds J 

Grasses and 
I/ 

/ 
Brush 
Floating 

,,./ Weeds 

y V 
Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of davsl 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW ~ 0<1' 0 None V 
01-2' 0 Slight ~oat 
0 2-4' 0 Visible - Backpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
0 Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

- I 

~ vx '/) It~ "'S 

CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL 

~ 0 Carp observed □ High 
Truck 0 Barrier Inspected 0 Normal 

0 Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

OLow 

0 0spre 
Do 

Snakes 
D Turtles 

lear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 

□-----
0 Lily O Soft Rush □--------

Pink Copy - Office 
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"-.../ 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

J b N ;~ £) I I +c,~\µ of /D C t o ame:. _ __.,(..-~ ...... 'o/.,.,,'V-1/u__.11 .... · .... ~-t..,.,i9-IL~----- --- us omer: ___________ _ 

Technician: 1 L~:.'::.£e... rdo1VL.O 
0 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

I Waterway 
I 

~ 1/e, ½ Treatment 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds V 
Grasses and 

V' 
V 

Brush 
Floating 
Weeds / 

Blue Dye ✓ 
V 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW ~ 0<1' D None V 
D 1- 2· D Slight ~ 15oat 
0 2-4' 0 Visible ackpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

Date: &z-¥0-20ZQ Time:---'2i""-'?J=-· =-0 _·_· _'i ....... · ·_: O_cJ_ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

ql )es ~Ji}c::. 

r I 
~ - ' ,.. ., 

l V 
y ~y I " -

CARP PROGRAM 

~ D Carp observed 
ruck D Barrier Inspected 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 
D Normal 
□ Low 

I 

I 

ER 
Clear 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Golden Canna D Naiad □ -----D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush □--------

Pink Copy - Office 
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...___.,, 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: Eoolo.r1t1. J e Customer: - ---.,.,~--------~ - - - - ---- --- -- ------------
Technician: > Je;,s c: t':\o.-.::.,,l0 t- C..<~u-3 °~o!te:____,Co='_-...... /i_,_1/_-_z._o_· _2_0 __ Time: __ ?>_.' u_"_O_ --_..._lf_:_o_o_ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
Treatment IL b 

AIQae 
Submersed / 
Weeds / 
Grasses and V 
Brush 
Floating ..•. 

,// 
Weeds / 

Blue Dye ;/ 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW ~ O< I' D None V 
01-2' 0 Slight 8{irl5oat 
0 2-4' 0 Visible Backpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
D Egrets 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

/; ¼ g 

~,., c,I c.'_j<: YI),~ 

-r--- I ./ ' 
l V Z; , I c.: "> 

/ 

CARP PROGRAM 

- ~ ,. D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

I 

WATER LEVEL ER 

□ High Clear 
D Normal D Overcast 
O Low □ Windy 

D Rainy 

0 Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Golden Canna D Naiad □ --------D Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush □ --------

Pink Copy - Office 
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....__, 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: 

Technician: 

E.soln aa! Customer: 
' df. -------------

• )e~"$ l:Aacc.t10 t-C-Ye.v-l 0 ~ b~te: (o -/2-ZoZp Time: 0 .'Q C - If.' OD 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
I I 1 I I Waterway 

~ / Yo1iJ f Treatment e-1 .r e.:s (..((. ~ 

Algae 
Submersed V 
Weeds / 
Grasses and ✓ 

...--
Brush J ~ 1/ 
Floating / C /; 1)1 /c.s Weeds / 1..---' 

/I/ ' 
Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW 

~ 
CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WEATbH:R 

0<1' 0 None D Carp observed □ High 
/ ~ 01-2' 0 Slight D ~ir5oat Truck D Barrier Inspected D Normal 

0 2-4' □ Visible GI Backpack □ Low 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

0 Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

0 Osgi:ey 
O faffer 
[3' Snakes 
D Turtles 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

[]'clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

I 

D Arrowhead O Bulrush D Golden Canna D Naiad D _______ _ 
D Bacopa O Chara O Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Blue Flag Iris D Cordgrass O Lily D Soft Rush O _______ _ 

White Copy- Customer Pink Copy - Office 
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ __cf: ......... =-s f-'-/J_,[_._0,"""',...,_'.J"'"'c• ...... , ,""""~ ...__ _____ --,-___ Customer: ____________ _ 

J J .L C.;C <...J u ~ 1 ' 

Technician: l \ " r !/? -) r - ?o"' -1 o ,;y, J u ,--" 
e -:, 5, .e.. lV\O(cvlc:"', Date=--Ck'~~-.J_/ __ '--__ Time: o -l ) l -- L 'Ou 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
I I Waterway 

Treatment I 

Algae 
Submersed 

✓ 

Weeds / 
Grasses and ,/ Brush 
Floating -----Weeds J,/ 

y / 
Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days} 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW MET}IDD 

0< 1' □ None BATV 
01-2' 0 Slight ~ ftfoat 
0 2-4' □ Vis i b le ackpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WlLDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
0 Bass 
0 Bream 

0 Catfish 
0 Coots 
0 Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

~.IL I 
~e rlA ')J J 

,. 

y -- ~ J, ,r,. C'" 
'/ 
I--- l-- u I ~ \../ 

CARP PROGRAM 

~t 
0 Carp observed 

ruck 0 Barrier Inspected 

0 Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

I 

I 
I ::> e rv~ 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 
0 Normal 
□ Low 

Clear 
0 Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

0 Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

I 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Golden Canna D Naiad □ --------0 Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush □ --------

Pink Copy - Office 
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...__.., 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: _ _ ~-,,,...-~'2_ l_r1._6C-_t_-k ___ _ _ _______ Customer: ____________ _ 

Date: _ _.;..(o_ -_/_t.t>_' _- Z;_ 0_ '6_i:._:) _ Time:%~ {Xt) _;..y ~ crD 

Customer Signature _ ____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
I I I ;J I Waterway 1/ Treatment 1A3, -'/I f' tJC ,.v d /2,P 

Algae 
Submersed 

V Weeds 
Grasses and ✓ £v /· Brush ~ ~ '-
Floating l/ I 'f- () / f ~-
Weeds / 

:__....., 

Blue Dye 
vv-

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW ~ CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL 

0<1' □ None ~~ 0 Carp observed □ High Clear 
01-2' 0 Slight Truck D Barrier Inspected 0 Normal D Overcast 
0 2-4' 0 Visible p ck OLow □ Windy 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
0 Bass 
0 Bream 

0 Catfish 
0 Coots 
0 Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

~
s ' y 

D er 
Snakes 

0 Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
□ Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□ ------

□--------
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'-..../ 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ ----1,:(;,.:.! ....;r .,c...,.;./4=b -'-'r1..;;.;ale.;;;___· __________ Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: J e..~>z.. fv\_01re.1,{> Date:_ .... 0""--'-/....,_7_-__ 2_D=Zf_J __ Time: _ _.½...____: O,'-{}_ --_½ .... -_· ov __ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

~ 
I 

I Waterway 
Treatment I I i ~h ~h ':J'Jl'LI ) re~ ey tie. 

Algae 
Submersed / 
Weeds / 
Grasses and ✓ I 
Brush r-
Floating v (_ 

-;-.,.-
K( 71 I/Cs 

Weeds / V 
/ 

Blue Dye ✓ 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

~ CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

0 None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

cz(A_ T\t. 0 ~ 
Ofo_~at [a"Truck 

CARP PROGRAM 

0 Carp observed 
0 Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 

[A'Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
0 Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

0 Normal 
OLow 

~
SP. y 

D er 
Snakes 

0 Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
0 Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

0 Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

0 Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□----­

□-----
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name=---~~.,, 9_'#il<-L-Oi=''--"1=a=k-=------------ Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: Jesse. J.,,/c)re;/L(J Date:_&_-_/_g_-_~_'Oz_i> __ Time:_~_-_: OD __ -~y_: u_ o_- _ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

I l
1ul l V' }fe ! Waterway ~~t Treatment >,e., " \/'& 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds 
Grasses and 
Brush 
Floating 
Weeds 

Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

,i., 

FLOW 

0 None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

_,; 

/ 

✓ 

V ' 

/ 
./ 

V 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
O Bass 
0 Bream 

0 Catfish 
0 Coots 
D Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

I 

~ "" ... / ~ I,· C.5 
L/ f L ./ 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

0 Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

WATER LEVEL 

OHigh 
0 Normal 
□ Low 

Clear 
D Overcast 
0 Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
0 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

0 Golden Canna D Naiad 0 _____ _ 
D Gulf Spikerush 0 Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 0 _______ _ 

Pink Copy - Office 
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: _ _ _;5=,,--;._,5,e,;,~::.....:....:¼=✓:....e.1.ca:""'ck.....;;_ _ _ _____ ___ Customer: _ _ __________ _ 

Technician: __ J "-=e C....C/".)'""'>'-.::.. ___ ...... /.i'--'---=co_,,,_~_,_t- O ___ Date: L -/ o/ - 2° ~ D 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

lu)J✓ I I f 
I I Waterway 
I Treatment ~ es.e ~· I)-,!, 

Algae 
Submersed , 

Weeds / 
Grasses and iv 1-, 

:----

Brush , J , -
Floating ,, / 

< 

(' ,- 6 T· C ..) 

Weeds ' ./ / 
Blue Dye J/ 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW ~ CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WE~ 

0<1' D None D t 0 Carp observed V 
0 Aim'oat ~k D Barrier Inspected 

□ High 
0 1-2' 
D 2-4' 
0>4' 

0 Slight 
D Visible Q13ackpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
0 Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
D Ibis 

D Normal 
OLow 

~
sreV 

D er 
, Snakes 

D Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
0 Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily D Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

cz(c1ear 
D Overcast 
D Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 
D 
D 

□-------­

□-----
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....__, 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

JobName: /f$(Jw 
I 

Customer:. ____________ _ 

Technician: j e..~s<- M~ Date: k - LZ-2..020 
a., 0c) - J _• n-,-,. Time:. __ a_-_ __ _,7_v_u_ 

Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
i I I I I I I I I Waterway 

I luJ~ i/J.J 1A -~e ✓✓~ ' I Treatment I I 

Algae 
Submersed 

V i" 
Weeds _,,, .. 
Grasses and ,v ~i ,/, cs Brush J ✓r. 
Floating ,,V 

/ L 1...-' 

Weeds 

I/ 
V 

Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

CLARITY 

0 < 1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0 > 4' 

FLOW 

D None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ 
@"AT'£ □✓i 
rl~oat mr~~k 
0'Backpack 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 

WE~ 

lzrtlear 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D All igator 
D An hinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
D Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna O Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□ --------
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-.......,,; 

I 

'---' 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Customer: Job Name: Es./J/r.µ,w )e._ 
J -------------

Technician: J c.~-.c_ M.o~ Date: G-zs-z,oz._o ~ ; Oo - u :ou Time: __ o ____ 7 ___ _ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

I 141 I ,4~J (:\,vJ I I I I I Waterway I ~kv ~J I Treatment I 
I I 

Algae 
Submersed .,......,.-v Weeds V I 
Grasses and V f Brush 

t) 

~¼ (Jf Vt"< .s 
Floating / v .1/' 
Weeds 

✓ 
V 

Blue Dye 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

CLARITY 

0 < 1' 

FLOW 

0 None 
D Slight 
0 Visible 

~ ~ CARP PROGRAM 
[2l'ATV O at O Carp observed 
D bk'5oat Truck O Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

D High Clear 
D 1-2· 
D 2-4' 
D > 4' 

[2l"sackpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

0 Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

0 Normal 
0 Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
0 Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

0 Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

0 Woodstork 
D 
D 

□ -------­

□ --------

I 
I 
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ -=6'--s+;t....:.£=a-'--,-1-="'-=h,'-=------------ Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: ___ J=--e_::._.s_c---'M_o_r-_tt:A __ u____ Date: {;-Z W - 2t) ZiJ Time: 'g; Oi) - tf:,OV 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

I I (£.,i) If~~ -~~ 
I 

I I Waterway 
Treatment (u €/: 

I 

Algae 
Submersed / I Weeds / / 

Grasses and V p :,....ii. I • 
Brush _,.Y -/ ~ ,,, ' ( 

., 5 
Floating / ~ V t ----,, , 

Weeds / 

Blue Dye 
I/ 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

CLARITY 

0 < 1' 
□ 1-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

D None 
MET..H6ri ~ ~ oat 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 
□ Slight Op-ifboat Truck D Normal 

□ Low □ Visible [2f Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy- Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
□ Ibis 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
□ Lily □ Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-----­

□ ------

87



AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: f,¥f~t- Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: f?tJ.,J -.:!--- V'Cv: Time: F '/ S - 6 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
I I I I I I Waterway 

Treatment 'w ~+rfwJ) / ~ l>#'" re- I I 
Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds 
Grasses and 

/ Brush 
Floating 
Weeds 

Blue Dye / 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW METHOD 

0<1' D None □ ATV 
01-2' 0 Slight D Airboat 
0 2-4' 0 Visible D Backpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
D Egrets 

CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WEATHER 

D Boat D Carp observed □ High 
.[a--Truck D Barrier Inspected D Normal 

0 Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

□ Low 

0 Osprey 
0 Otter 
D Snakes 
D Turtles 

0Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Arrowhead D Bulrush 
D Bacopa D Chara 
D Blue Flag Iris D Cordgrass 

White Copy - Customer 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

□-----­

□-----
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: t §f c.-.J ~ Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: f<e.JoJ Date:_7:~0- ~ _/2_~_'.2.L:7 ___ Time: __ l_o_-_'-1 ___ _ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
! I 

I Waterway 
Treatment Ali. J (~ Cl. / /~..$~ "'I.-,, 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds 
Grasses and / 
Brush 
Floating 
Weeds 

Blue Dye / 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW METHOD 

0 < 1' D None 12J'ATV 
01-2' 0 Slight D Airboat 
0 2-4' 0 Visible D Backpack 
0 >4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL WEATHER 

□ Boat D Carp observed □ High 
D Truck D Barrier Inspected D Normal 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
D Ibis 

D Low 

D Osprey 
D Otter 
D Snakes 
D Turtles 

D Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

□-------­

□--------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ 6_,...._,-J2...._./a~lf-a~cb ____________ Customer: ___________ _ 

Technician: J ~~ ...,.,_ f erew of I\ -es,e,., MdL_,..,,.,,,.., Date: 1-(p- Zt)ZJ:> Time:_..._'g_!ov __ -_'f-L--~t.9_0 __ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

I Waterway 
Treatment i 
Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds __..V 
Grasses and V'"" Brush 
Floating 
Weeds 

___ v 
Blue Dye I,, 

v '~ 
Restriction 
(# of davs) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY FLOW 

~ 0<1' □ None V 
01-2' D Slight □ at 
0 2-4' 0 Visible ackpack 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anh inga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
0 Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

I 

')e l/4 I I 
t,;1',/~ e~ f e,y 

-----
V 

v;. D 
, 

~ ,-/ I " ,, n., 
__.,.,. l v ~ V / I/ 

CARP PROGRAM 

~ D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

I I 
re 

;-- -
....,. 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 
D Normal 0 Overcast 
0 Low □ Windy 

0 Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
D Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

□----­

□------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: C: ~rta.k Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: ,) esse... ).{;rt:,r(A) ...,- :T <:::1; tn) ~ U : ou Date: __ T_ --_;_-_zo_z_o __ Time:_0 ____ 7 ___ _ 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION .. 
~ l 11 ~ ~ Waterway I/ ~;, ,rve 

Treatment ; I I 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds ../ _,,V J 
Grasses and / ~ 0 ~ , Brush ) ~ ,,-- i:: 
Floating 

_/,/ l / , ~ UV 
Weeds 

Blue Dye 
_/ 

Restriction . 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0< 1' 
01- 2' 
D 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

D None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

M~ CARP PROGRAM 

~ D Bo~ D Carp observed 
D ~at ~~k D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

0 High Clear 

~ackpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
D Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna O Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□--------

□--------
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•..____, 

'--" 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: 6¢~,,_oJ Customer: ___ _ ________ _ 
. A 1 .&-c..~ ~~ 13 

Technician: c j e..s...5-e.... JV\ Q'f'evl-iJ Datet ;, % ~2.i) 2D Time: ?5;tri} ~ c/: 0 0 

Customer Signature _ _______ _ _ ___ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

I I I 

I ~/l/tJJ! I J I 
! I I I Waterway ~4Je, v~ Treatment I I I I ' 

AIQae 
Submersed 

) Weeds / .. ✓ 

Grasses and 
Brush 

,/ f "'-r- 0 f t c}· 

Floating / IV" 

Weeds / 
Blue Dye 

/ 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

CLARITY 

0< 1' 
01- 2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

□ None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

M~ 

~ □~ 
0 irboat ~;~~k 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 

R 

Clear 

Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATION S 

D Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
D Bass 
0 Bream 

0 Catfish 
0 Coots 
D Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

0 Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
D Gulf Spike rush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

0 Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

0 Woodstork 
D 
□ 

□--------

□-----
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: ec1ln a.l Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician:_---'J=---e-=6:.=-<-"-----'JA_-""'""O~ ______ Date: J --t- ZOliJ Time: g : ov - "/.!-O£J 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
I 

I 1 I 'I;) 
1 /LL 

I 
I ! 

I I 
I 

Waterway 
Treatment I 1J~vli' J I I I I 
Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds 
Grasses and 
Brush 
Floating 
Weeds 

Blue Dve 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

// 

/,I V 

FLOW 

0 None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

/ 

I 

/ 
/ 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
D Coots 
D Cormorant 
D Egrets 

v 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

/ I 
;; "-..I' ,, //( ~5 
V ,, 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□ -----­

□ ------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: ___ &~°'11-~~k~tc_11,_~_J ____________ Customer: ____________ _ 
I 6~ JI 

Technician: Jeb~c... M.or~ ,te,r<v> Date:tfC-ZOZD Time: ~Joo - r'Jd'o --..C..-------
Customer Signature ___ __________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

/ 1 ! I I 
I Va '? Waterway ~j~ ~k) Treatment ,/'€1 e.:r re_ 

Algae I 
Submersed / Weeds / 

Grasses and / p ., Ir"/ Brush 
V 

~ ~ 

Floating / (..,/ r- ~ 
Weeds _,,V 

Blue Dye v' 
V 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 

CLARITY FLOW ~ CARP PROGRAM WATER LEVEL ER 

0<1' 0 None ~ ~ 0 Carp observed □ High 
01-2' 0 Slight oat Truck D Barrier Inspected 0 Normal 
0 2-4' 0 Visible kpack □ Low 
0>4' 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
D Anhinga 
0 Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
0 Coots 
0 Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna D Naiad 
0 Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

Clear 
0 Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

0 Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□--------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: _ _ _ ~___,f,,_~_i_,i~t<-~~------- --- - Customer: ____________ _ 

Technician: J t:-.n- c .,l{oYl:,A,iJ Date: 7-/3-ZOUJ Time: ____ 1_--'/ J"-----_z_o_z_o __ 

Customer Signature ___ __________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
I I I 

✓/4 V l_ I Waterway /4 ) €. , Treatment ~nt • 
r-c-se, ~-e. 

Algae 
Submersed 

.,V Weeds / j 
Grasses and l, / r / tt1 11 ~ ---
Brush )<: C[) 
Floating / 

~ V" 

Weeds / 

Blue Dye 
/ 

V 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 

FLOW 

0 None 
D Slight 
0 Visible 

~ ~CARPPROGRAM 
0'A TV: 0 at O Carp observed 
Q ~oat Truck O Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

D High Clear 
D 1-2· 
D 2-4' 
0>4' 

~Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
0 Bass 
D Bream 

0 Catfish 
0 Coots 
0 Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

0 Gallinules 
0 Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

0 Normal 
OLow 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
0 Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

0 Overcast 
□ Windy 
D Rainy 

0 Woodstork 
D 
□ 

□--------

□-----
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: 6;J~Je Customer:. ____________ _ 

Technician: r f et~c.. ,,/-(prCH-Q 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 

Waterway 
l,l,, )e.,, iJ )(/4 Treatment e,,n, J,.~ 

Algae 
Submersed 
Weeds / 

/ 
,__ 

/ I 

Grasses and V iA I 
Brush I,/ 

/) , .-J I t'~ Ir , 

Floating ~v ., 
/v Weeds 

Blue Dye V 
Restriction 
(# of davs) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

FLOW METWOD CLARITY 

D<I' 
0 1- 2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

D None 
0 Slight 
□ Visible 

~ TV Q~-
Q~oat c;rtruck 

CARP PROGRAM 

D Carp observed 
0 Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 
0 Normal 
□ Low 

Clear 
D Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

~Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

0 Alligator 
D Anhinga 
D Bass 
D Bream 

D Catfish 
0 Coots 
0 Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

D Arrowhead 
0 Bacopa 
0 Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy- Customer 

0 Bulrush 
0 Chara 
0 Cordgrass 

0 Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
0 Herons 
0 Ibis 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna D Naiad 
0 Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Woodstork 

□ D 

□--------

□ -------
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AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name:_~6~,....,y,,:>-k~n-"<-)e, _____________ Customer: ____________ _ 

J AA -t= eru.> o!' t.l I u 
Technician:. __ ---"_-c,_s~_<-____._n_o_,,e.-:_0 ____ Date:_7_,__-..... /;..;;.b_.,,_ZL>_2-_o ___ Time: '$io7> - 7 / OO 

Customer Signature _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
I 

I 

I 
I 

Waterway ' vi J 4 Treatment tV a,z ~;e :;..,-c 
• 

Algae 
Submersed ,,,,-
Weeds / _,/ I 
Grasses and l, / ~~ / / I Brush ·~ i--( 
Floating 

----
{._, v; ..( (. :; '/ 

Weeds / 

Blue Dye V 
/ 

Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

CLARITY 

0<1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

FLOW 

D None 
0 Slight 
□ Visible 

~ / 
(3"A TV [Jj3oa't 
[] ~oat [j Truck 
ITBackpack 

CARP PROGRAM 

0 Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High 

ER 
Clear 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
D Bass 
0 Bream 

0 Catfish 
0 Coots 
D Cormorant 
0 Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bulrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

0 Golden Canna O Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush O Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□-------­

□--------
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: 

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL, Inc. 
Orlando - Ft. Myers - Tampa - Daytona Beach 800-543-6694 

~ 
Lake & Wetland Customer Service Report 

Job Name: __ ..... 6=-,,,...""")~~_,_,/4a=a=ck"'--""----------- Customer: ___________ _ 

) fl,.._ u ;i + c:.(c....,i o~ I\ JI/· I. 
Technician: ,._, e.sse... i!2..ll_, vrr,.,v Date:----'7~-.c../-=-l>_--=20____;W~-- Time: ~r~o() - IJ<-,'O 

Customer Signature. _____________ _ 

SITE IDENTIFICATION 
II 

CL M i A Waterway 
0 ~ :-e~ 2.-n.. e, 

Treatment I 

Al!:1ae 
Submersed 
Weeds .,..v 
Grasses and v I V ,/ 

1.,,-

Brush 
Floating 

.... v /~ ~yj61 .. , (, ,> 
Weeds 

/ 
Blue Dve v 
Restriction 
(# of days) 

Inspection 
Request for 
Service 

FLOW CLARITY 

0< 1' 
01-2' 
0 2-4' 
0>4' 

D None 
0 Slight 
0 Visible 

~ 
(31\TV □~ 
D ~ oat [a'Truck 

CARP PROGRAM 

0 Carp observed 
D Barrier Inspected 

WATER LEVEL 

□ High Clear 

[A'Backpack 

FISH and WILDLIFE OBSERVATIONS 

D Alligator 
0 Anhinga 
0 Bass 
0 Bream 

0 Catfish 
D Coots 
0 Cormorant 
D Egrets 

NATIVE WETLAND HABITAT MAINTENANCE 

0 Arrowhead 
D Bacopa 
D Blue Flag Iris 

White Copy - Customer 

D Bu lrush 
D Chara 
D Cordgrass 

D Gallinules 
D Gambusia 
D Herons 
0 Ibis 

D Normal 
□ Low 

0 Ospr y 
DO r 

nakes 
Turtles 

Beneficial Vegetation Noted: 

D Golden Canna D Naiad 
D Gulf Spikerush D Pickerelweed 
0 Lily O Soft Rush 

Pink Copy - Office 

D Overcast 
□ Windy 
0 Rainy 

D Woodstork 

□ 
□ 

□ --------

□ --------
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Cathy - ok to pay
add gl account under general 
counsel - called - Special 
Counsel - Preserves

CHEFFY PASSIDOMO 
ATTO RN EYS AT LAW 

821 Fifth Ave. South 
Naples, FL 34102 

Federal Employer Identification Number: 65-0448546 

Flow Way Community Development District 
Via Email : jimward@jpwardassociates.com 

For professional services rendered through August 1, 2019 
Re: Flow Way COD/ Taylor Morrison Esplanade Naples 

Date Descrietion of Service 

5/23/19 Email from G. Urbancic. 

5/29/19 Emails to/from J. Ward . 

6/12/19 Begin review of documents provided by G. Urbancic and J. Ward. 

6/14/19 Continue review of documents on preserve issue. 

6/17/19 Continue review of documents provided by J. Ward and G. Urbancic; 
telephone conference with J. Ward; Investigate and review recorded 

Telephone: (239) 261-9300 
Facsimile: (239) 261-9782 

August14,2019 
Invoice#: 128084 
Client # : 13456 
Matter#: 1 

Tker Hours Amount 

CCB .10 35.00 

CCB .10 35.00 

CCB 1.10 385.00 

CCB 1.20 420.00 

CCB 3.90 1,365.00 

conservation easements and PUD ordinances; telephone conference with 
G. Urbancic; Email to/from S. Walker; telephone conference with S. 
Walker. 

6/18/19 Email from/to S. Walker; Emails from/to J. Ward; Review CCB 1.40 490.00 
Developer/Conservation Group settlement agreement; telephone 
conference with T. Hall; telephone conference with J. Ward . 

6/19/19 Email from J. Ward; telephone conference with J. Ward. CCB .40 140.00 

6/20/19 Telephone conference with S. Walker. CCB .30 105.00 

6/21/19 Telephone conference with R. Miller and J. Ward; Review SFWMD CCB 1.80 630.00 
permit. 

6/27/19 Begin drafting opinion letter. CCB 1.10 385.00 

6/28/19 Continue work on opinion letter. CCB .90 315.00 

7/10/19 Continue work on opinion letter; Emails from S. Devito, T. Kleck and J. CCB 4.20 1,470.00 
Ward. 

7/11/19 Continue work on opinion letter. CCB 1.00 350.00 

7/16/19 Complete first draft of opinion letter; Email to/from G. Urbancic. CCB 3.10 1,085.00 

7/17/19 Telephone conference with G. Urbancic; Revise opinion letter. CCB .70 245.00 

7/18/19 Final revisions to opinion letter; Attend CDD Board meeting; Email to J. CCB 1.60 560.00 
Ward and G. Urbancic. 

7/22/19 Emails from J. Ward (7/20); Emails to/from J. Ward . CCB .30 105.00 

TOT AL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $8,120.00 

TOTAL TIME AND DISBURSEMENTS THIS INVOICE $8,120.00 
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD February 28, 2018
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  43
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $260.00

Fees

02/07/2018 GLU Telephone conference with Drew Miller on conveyance of preserves 81.25
Professional Fees through 02/28/2018 81.25

Total Current Work 81.25

Payments

Total Payments Through 03/22/2018 -260.00

Balance Due $81.25

101

rileyc
Typewritten Text
rec 03 22 2018



Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD April 30, 2018
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  44
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $81.25

Fees

03/20/2018 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on preserve and upcoming budget 65.00

04/23/2018 GLU Review multiple email correspondence regarding the transfer of preserves; Commence
review of documentation relating to the same; Conference call regarding preserve
transfer 260.00

GLU Review email correspondence from Jim Ward on Flow Way election process 32.50

04/30/2018 GLU Conference call regarding assessment levy and the allocations of assessments and other
pending matters; Review follow-up emails on call matters 243.75
Professional Fees through 04/30/2018 601.25

Total Current Work 601.25

Payments

Total Payments Through 05/16/2018 -81.25

Balance Due $601.25
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD May 31, 2018
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  45
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $601.25

Fees

05/04/2018 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward on Terrell Hall
services; research issues relating to same 162.50

05/08/2018 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on Board meeting matters 81.25

05/09/2018 GLU Telephone conference with Jackie Larocque on project completion; Draft email
correspondence to Jackie Larocque on same; Review email correspondence from
Jim Ward on project completion 130.00

05/11/2018 GLU Conference call regarding preserves and other projects 162.50

05/15/2018 AMK Review transfer of preserve materials and draft conveyance documents. 150.00
GLU Work on preserve conveyance issues and documents relating to same 81.25
GLU Review agenda and prepare for Board of Supervisors meeting 81.25
GLU Attendance at Board of Supervisors meeting 243.75
GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jackie Larocque regarding

completion resolutions; Review files on same. 32.50

05/18/2018 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jackie Larocque on completion
of projects; Conference call regarding pending matters 65.00

05/21/2018 GLU Telephone conference with Jacki Larocque on completion matters; Review
questions relating to same 130.00

05/28/2018 GLU Review email correspondence from Waldrop on final engineering certificate;
Commence work on completion resolution 65.00

05/29/2018 GLU Finalize completion resolution; Draft email correspondence to Jim Ward on same. 406.25

05/30/2018 GLU Review email correspondence from Jackie Larocque regarding completion
certificates; Review email correspondence from Jim Ward on same. 65.00
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD July 31, 2018
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  46
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $2,587.50

Fees

06/01/2018 GLU Conference call regarding pending matters including bonds, boundary amendment,
etc. 162.50

06/05/2018 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Elden McDermitt regarding Flow
way audit response update 32.50

06/08/2018 AMK Review documents in connection with tract p-5 ownership. 75.00
GLU Review title search on preserve tracts and review research; Draft email

correspondence to Jackie Larocque on preserve tract issues on conveyance 162.50
GLU Review multiple email correspondence from Jim Ward regarding audit and past

records; Telephone conference with Jackie Larocque regarding prior utility
conveyances; 81.25

06/11/2018 GLU Review multiple email correspondence from Jim Ward utility conveyances; Review
and respond to email correspondence from Jackie Larocque and Jim Ward on
completion certificates 65.00

06/12/2018 GLU Review email correspondence from Jackie Larocque on utility turnover documents 32.50

06/13/2018 GLU Review multiple email correspondence relating to existing units, allocations, etc. 65.00

06/20/2018 GLU Review multiple email correspondence from Jim Ward, Tim Hall etc. on flow way
preserve maintenance and Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.; Review Turrell, Hall
proposal; Draft Agreement for environmental field management; Draft email
correspondence to Jim Ward on draft; Review email correspondence from Jim
Ward on same. 650.00

GLU Review email correspondence from Jim Ward on assessment notice; Commence
revisions to same 243.75

06/21/2018 GLU Finalize comment on assessment notice; Draft email correspondence to Jim Ward
on same. 162.50
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Page: 2
Flow  Way CDD July 31, 2018

File No: 5539-001M
Statement No:  46

Gen Rep

 
 
06/22/2018 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward on qualification for

election 32.50

06/25/2018 GLU Review multiple email correspondence regarding allocation of units; Telephone
conference with Jim Ward regarding units and potential district expansion; Review
email correspondence from Tim Hall on services contract 162.50

06/26/2018 AMK Review boundary amendment resolution documents. 50.00

06/28/2018 AMK Draft boundary amendment documents. 350.00

07/02/2018 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward regarding transfer of
preserve areas; Telephone conference with Jim Ward on same; Review files and
notes on the same; Exchange multiple email correspondence with Jim Ward and
Jeremy Fireline on preserve transfers; Review exhibits and back-up information;
Exchange email correspondence with Jackie Larocque regarding parcels included;
Exchange email correspondence with title examiner; Review, revise and finalize
draft documents; Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward with
draft documents and need for closeout certificate; Draft resolution accepting
conveyances; Draft engineer's letter relating to conveyances; Review email
correspondence from Jim Ward on permits; Draft email correspondence to Jim
Ward and Jeremy Firelin on resolutions and engineer's letter 1,300.00

GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward regarding qualification and resolutions for
meeting 32.50

07/03/2018 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward regarding permit
conversion; Exchange multiple email correspondence with Jim Ward and Jeremy
Fireline; Telephone conference with Jim Ward 130.00

07/12/2018 GLU Receive and initial review of title reports 65.00
Professional Fees through 07/31/2018 3,855.00

Advances

07/05/2018 Client Advance for Preserve transfer title search - Invoice No. 18064669 75.00
Total Advances 75.00

Total Current Work 3,930.00

Payments

Total Payments Through 08/22/2018 -2,587.50

Balance Due $3,930.00
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD August 31, 2018
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  47
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $3,930.00

Fees

07/12/2018 AMK Review title work in connection with preserve transfer.  Review deeds to ensure
compliance with requirements.  Begin drafting documents on preserve transfers. 250.00

07/16/2018 AMK Continue work on preserve transfer documents 156.25

08/06/2018 AMK Initial work on resolution re: preserve transfer. 100.00
GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jeremy Fireline regarding

preserve transfer; Follow-up regarding the same; Review title search; Review
current documentation 227.50

08/09/2018 GLU Review email correspondence from Tim Hall, Jeremy Fireline, and Jim Ward on
preserve bidding issues; Review memo and bid breakdown; Research and review
same; Draft email correspondence responding to questions 325.00

08/10/2018 GLU Conference call with Jim Ward, Jeremy Fireline, and Tim Hall on bidding matters;
Review bidding documents; Review memo and comment on same; Telephone
conference with Jim Ward; Telephone call to Tim Hall 487.50

08/12/2018 GLU Finalize and compile documents for preserve tract conveyances; Draft email
correspondence to Jim Ward on same. 243.75

08/19/2018 GLU Review agenda and prepare for Board of Supervisors meeting 162.50

08/20/2018 GLU Attendance at Board of Supervisors meeting 487.50

08/27/2018 GLU Exchange multiple email correspondence with Jim Ward on preserve and other
agenda items; Exchange multiple email correspondence with Jackie Larocque;
Review and comment on proposed preserve summary; Correspondence with Tim
Hall on preserve bids 243.75

08/28/2018 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jackie Larocque on valuation
relating to preserves; update preserve transfer documents; Draft email
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Page: 2
Flow  Way CDD August 31, 2018

File No: 5539-001M
Statement No:  47

Gen Rep

 
 

correspondence to Jim Ward on preserve transfer docs; Draft email
correspondence to Drew Miller on documents; Review and respond to email
correspondence from Jeremy Fireline; Review and respond to email
correspondence from Jim Ward on resident questions relating to preserve tracts 325.00

08/30/2018 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on board matters 81.25

08/31/2018 GLU Conference call regarding Flow Way preserve matters; Review email
correspondence from Jim Ward 130.00
Professional Fees through 08/31/2018 3,220.00

Total Current Work 3,220.00

Payments

Total Payments Through 09/25/2018 -3,930.00

Balance Due $3,220.00
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD September 30, 2018
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  48
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $3,220.00

Fees

09/03/2018 GLU Review email correspondence from Tim Hall and brief review of bid specification
documents for the agenda; Review email correspondence from Jim Ward on
developer contribution summary; Review summary; Brief review of prior
methodologies regarding contributions; Review and respond to email
correspondence from Jim Ward on Turrell Hall agreement; Review and draft
updates to same 325.00

09/04/2018 GLU Review multiple email correspondence from Jim Ward and Tim Hall regarding
preserve field management contract; Review email correspondence from Jeremy
Fireline regarding preserve contribution summary; Review same; Review and
respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward on utility conveyance resolution 97.50

09/18/2018 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on meeting matters; Review agenda for
Board of Supervisors meeting; Update documents and prepare documents for
meeting; Exchange email correspondence with Jim Ward on updated drafts 406.25

GLU Attendance at Board of Supervisors meeting 325.00
Professional Fees through 09/30/2018 1,153.75

Total Current Work 1,153.75

Payments

Total Payments Through 10/30/2018 -3,220.00

Balance Due $1,153.75
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD April 18, 2019
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  52
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $1,397.52

Fees

02/04/2019 GLU Review email correspondence from Tim Hall on unauthorized access to preserve 65.00

02/06/2019 GLU Review agenda and prepare for Board of Supervisors meeting; Telephone
conference with Jim Ward on meeting 162.50

GLU Attendance at Board of Supervisors meeting 325.00

02/14/2019 GLU Review email correspondence from Jackie Larocque on utility dedication for
upcoming requisition; Review exhibits; Telephone conference with Jackie
Larocque 195.00

02/20/2019 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on Flow Way preserves; Follow-up email
on same 65.00

02/21/2019 GLU Review email correspondence from Jim Ward on resident questions on
ownership 65.00

03/12/2019 GLU Review email correspondence from Jackie Larocque and Jim Ward; Review
proposed exhibit from Jackie Larocque; Telephone conference with Jackie
Larocque; Follow-up on ownership documents; Draft email correspondence to
Jackie Larocque on ownership map; Telephone conference with Jim Ward 325.00

03/13/2019 GLU Multiple telephone conferences with Jackie Larocque on ownership map; Review
email correspondence from Jackie Larocque on same; Review email
correspondence from Jim Ward. 243.75

03/14/2019 AMK Office conference with G. Urbancic re: property identification and clean up
project. 25.00

GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on ownership matters; Review email
correspondence and exhibit from Jackie Larocque on ownership; Exchange email
correspondence with Jackie Larocque; Telephone conference with Jackie
Larocque; Review email correspondence from Jim Ward on Board matters;
Telephone conference with Jim Ward on Flow Way board matters 325.00
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD May 07, 2019
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  53
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com and
CathyRiley@JPWardAssociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $2,527.90

Fees

04/15/2019 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on Flow Way Board matters; Review
multiple email correspondence from Jim Ward on preserve issues. 81.25

04/16/2019 GLU Review agenda and prepare for Board of Supervisors meeting; Review
documents from Jim Ward on preserve; Attendance at Board of Supervisors
meeting 731.25

04/17/2019 GLU Telephone conference with Jackie Larocque on Board matters 81.25

04/18/2019 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward regarding Board
member questions 65.00

04/23/2019 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward regarding Board matters; Review same. 243.75
Professional Fees through 05/07/2019 1,202.50

Total Current Work 1,202.50

Payments

Total Payments Through 05/07/2019 -2,527.90

Balance Due $1,202.50
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD July 22, 2019
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  55
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com and
CathyRiley@JPWardAssociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $2,486.25

Fees

06/05/2019 GLU Telephone conference with John Asher of GL Homes on vacation of easement;
Review email correspondence from John Asher on same; Initial review of
back-up; Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward 162.50

06/06/2019 AMK Review information related to vacation of easements over Tract 014.  Meeting
with G. Urbancic re: easement information. 187.50

GLU Review email correspondence from John Asher regarding request for letter of no
objection; Review backup and research materials on request; Exchange email
correspondence with Jim Ward regarding access matters 243.75

06/12/2019 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from John Asher regarding
improper preserve access; Telephone conference with John Asher 81.25

06/17/2019 GLU Exchange email correspondence with Jim Ward on Board meeting; Telephone
conference with Jim Ward on Flow Way agenda matters; Follow-up on same 260.00

06/18/2019 GLU Telephone conference with Chairman; Review email correspondence from Jim
Ward and Clay Brooker on request for documents 130.00

06/20/2019 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward regarding Flow Way board matters; Review
agenda and prepare for Board meeting; Attendance at Board of Supervisors
meeting 650.00

06/21/2019 GLU Exchange email correspondence with Manager and Chair on Board matters 65.00
Professional Fees through 07/22/2019 1,780.00

Total Current Work 1,780.00

Payments

Total Payments Through 07/22/2019 -2,486.25

rec 07 23 2019
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD May 11, 2020
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  63
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com and
CathyRiley@JPWardAssociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $3,815.00

Fees

04/01/2020 GLU Conference call with Jim Ward and Misty Taylor regarding projects and trust
indenture items; Review email correspondence from Jim Ward. 140.00

04/13/2020 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward on Board matters; Follow-up on same. 105.00

04/16/2020 GLU Multiple telephone conferences with Jim Ward on board matters; Telephone
conference with Tim Hall; Review agenda and prepare for Board meeting;
Attendance at Board meeting; Telephone conference with Chairman on Board
agenda questions; Review email correspondence from Supervisor Kleck;
Participation in Board of Supervisors meeting 875.00

04/21/2020 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Stella Matevosyan regarding
audit response update; Review same; Review request from auditor on requisition
back-up; Review files regarding the same; Draft email correspondence to Stella
Matevosyan 262.50

GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward on preserve
trespassing; Review trespassing issues 262.50

04/22/2020 GLU Review multiple email correspondence from Jim Ward and Tim Hall on preserve
signage; Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward on
finalization of audit; Revise language 175.00

04/23/2020 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward; Review pending board matters; 245.00
Professional Fees through 05/11/2020 2,065.00

Total Current Work 2,065.00

Payments

Total Payments Through 05/11/2020 -2,905.00

rec 05 11 2020
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Coleman, Yovanovich & Koester, P.A.
Northern Trust Bank Building

4001 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 300
Naples, Florida  34103-3556
Telephone:  (239) 435-3535

Fax:        (239) 435-1218

Page: 1
Flow  Way CDD August 25, 2020
c/o Jim Ward File No: 5539-001M
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace Statement No:  66
Suite 1
Oakland Park  FL  33334

Gen Rep

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: JimWard@jpwardassociates.com and
CathyRiley@JPWardAssociates.com

 
 

Previous Balance $4,252.50

Fees

07/08/2020 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jeremy Arnold; Draft email
correspondence to Jim Ward 35.00

07/15/2020 GLU Telephone conference with Jim Ward regarding board meeting 70.00

07/16/2020 GLU Review agenda for Board of Supervisors meeting; Participation in Board of
Supervisors meeting 350.00

07/17/2020 GLU Review email correspondence from Jim Ward regarding preserve use; Review
letter and review materials on issues relating to preserve use; Telephone
conference with Jim Ward; Draft email correspondence to Jim Ward; Review
multiple email correspondence from Jim Ward; Telephone conference with Jim
Ward 350.00

07/20/2020 GLU Review and respond to email correspondence from Jim Ward and Tim Hall on
preserve signage 140.00
Professional Fees through 08/25/2020 945.00

Total Current Work 945.00

Payments

Total Payments Through 08/25/2020 -4,252.50

Balance Due $945.00

rec 08 25 2020
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> Ad Proof

> Ad Proof

> Account Information > Insertion Information

Date: 06/19/18

Account Number: 530108 (N059678)

Company Name: FLOW WAY COMMUNITY DEV. DISTR.

Contact Name: 

Email: jimward@jpwardassociates.com

Address: 2900 NORTHEAST 12TH TERRACE

SUITE 1, OAKLAND PARK, FL, 33334

Phone: (954) 658-4900 Fax: (000) 000-0000 

This is a proof of your ad scheduled to run on the dates indicated below.

Please confirm placement prior to deadline by contacting your account  

rep at  .

Ad Id: 2047846 P.O. No.:  Total Cost: $1,144.50

Tag Line: FLOW WAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTR

Start Date: 06/21/18 Stop Date: 07/12/18

Number of Timess: 3 Class: 16260 - Request for Bids

Publications: ND-Naples Daily News, ND-Internet-naplesnews.com

Sales Rep: Mereida Cardenas (N9103) Phone:   Email:   

 I agree this ad is accurate and as ordered.

Thank you for your business.  Our commitment to a quality product includes the advertising in our publications.  As such, Gannett reserves the right to cat-
egorize, edit and refuse certain classified ads. Your satisfaction is important.  If you notice errors in your ad, please notify the classified department immedi-
ately so that we can make corrections before the second print date.  The number to call is 239-263-4700.   Allowance may not be made for errors reported past 
the second print date. The Naples Daily News may not issue refunds for classified advertising purchased in a package rate; ads purchased on the open rate may 
be pro-rated for the remaining full days for which the ad did not run.

FLOW WAY COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

EXOTIC AND NUISANCE 
VEGETATION MAINTENANCE 

WITHIN THE DISTRICT’S 
MAINTAINED PRESERVES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
sealed bids will be received 
by the Flow Way Community 
Development District (the 
“DISTRICT”), Collier County, 
Florida until 3:00 P.M., local 
time August 3, 2018 at the 
offices of the, Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Ave, Naples, Florida 34104 
and commencing at 3:30 PM, 
such bids as received will be 
opened and read aloud at the 
Offices of Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Ave, Naples, Florida 34104.

The work for which proposals 
are to be submitted consists 
of providing labor, materials 
and equipment for the annual 
maintenance of preserve 
areas set aside as part of the 
SFWMD and USACE permitting 
requirements. The work 
includes the elimination of 
exotic vegetation from the 
preserves and promotion of 
appropriate native vegetation 
as required, pursuant to the 
terms and conditions of the 
specifications and contract 
documents pertaining thereto 
which may be examined at 
the Offices of Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Avenue, Naples, Florida 34104 
or by phone at 239- 643-0166 
to obtain a pdf of the bid 
specifications.

One copy of the documents, 
including blank bid forms to 
be executed and submitted 
with a proposal, may also be 
obtained at the offices of the 
District Manager, JP Ward 
and Associates, LLC, 2900 
Northeast 12th Terrace, Suite 
1, Oakland Park, Florida 33334 
or by phone at 954-658-4900, 
or on the District’s web site at 
www.flowwaycdd.org. 

A mandatory on-site pre-
bid conference will be held 
on July 17, 2018  beginning 
at 9:30 a.m. local time at the 
following location:  Flow Way 
Golf Clubhouse Parking Lot, 
8912 Torre Vista Drive, Naples, 
FL 34119. A discussion of the 
preserves and requirements 
will be conducted at this time 
and access to the preserve 
areas will be available. 

The Bidder shall submit a 
sealed and clearly marked 
envelope that includes the 
eight (8)  printed proposals 
along with an electronic 
version of the entire proposal 
in a pdf format to be marked 
as follows: “Flow Way 
Community Development 
District - Preserve 
Maintenance Proposal”.

Proposals shall be prepared, 
addressed, and submitted 
in compliance with detailed 
instructions as set forth in 
these bid specifications.

The District reserves the right 
to accept or reject any or all 
bids, to waive irregularities, 
technical errors, and 
formalities, and to award 
the contract as it deems will 
best serve the interest of the 
District.

Flow Way Community
Development District
JAMES P. WARD, 
DISTRICT MANAGER
June 21, 28, July 12, 2018
                 No.2047846

FLOW WAY COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

EXOTIC AND NUISANCE 
VEGETATION MAINTENANCE 

WITHIN THE DISTRICT’S 
MAINTAINED PRESERVES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
sealed bids will be received 
by the Flow Way Community 
Development District (the 
“DISTRICT”), Collier County, 
Florida until 3:00 P.M., local 
time August 3, 2018 at the 
offices of the, Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Ave, Naples, Florida 34104 
and commencing at 3:30 PM, 
such bids as received will be 
opened and read aloud at the 
Offices of Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Ave, Naples, Florida 34104.

The work for which proposals 
are to be submitted consists 
of providing labor, materials 
and equipment for the annual 
maintenance of preserve 
areas set aside as part of the 
SFWMD and USACE permitting 
requirements. The work 
includes the elimination of 
exotic vegetation from the 
preserves and promotion of 
appropriate native vegetation 
as required, pursuant to the 
terms and conditions of the 
specifications and contract 
documents pertaining thereto 
which may be examined at 
the Offices of Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Avenue, Naples, Florida 34104 
or by phone at 239- 643-0166 
to obtain a pdf of the bid 
specifications.

One copy of the documents, 
including blank bid forms to 
be executed and submitted 
with a proposal, may also be 
obtained at the offices of the 
District Manager, JP Ward 
and Associates, LLC, 2900 
Northeast 12th Terrace, Suite 
1, Oakland Park, Florida 33334 
or by phone at 954-658-4900, 
or on the District’s web site at 
www.flowwaycdd.org. 

A mandatory on-site pre-
bid conference will be held 
on July 17, 2018  beginning 
at 9:30 a.m. local time at the 
following location:  Flow Way 
Golf Clubhouse Parking Lot, 
8912 Torre Vista Drive, Naples, 
FL 34119. A discussion of the 
preserves and requirements 
will be conducted at this time 
and access to the preserve 
areas will be available. 

The Bidder shall submit a 
sealed and clearly marked 
envelope that includes the 
eight (8)  printed proposals 
along with an electronic 
version of the entire proposal 
in a pdf format to be marked 
as follows: “Flow Way 
Community Development 
District - Preserve 
Maintenance Proposal”.

Proposals shall be prepared, 
addressed, and submitted 
in compliance with detailed 
instructions as set forth in 
these bid specifications.

The District reserves the right 
to accept or reject any or all 
bids, to waive irregularities, 
technical errors, and 
formalities, and to award 
the contract as it deems will 
best serve the interest of the 
District.

Flow Way Community
Development District
JAMES P. WARD, 
DISTRICT MANAGER
June 21, 28, July 12, 2018
                 No.2047846

FLOW WAY COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

EXOTIC AND NUISANCE 
VEGETATION MAINTENANCE 

WITHIN THE DISTRICT’S 
MAINTAINED PRESERVES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
sealed bids will be received 
by the Flow Way Community 
Development District (the 
“DISTRICT”), Collier County, 
Florida until 3:00 P.M., local 
time August 3, 2018 at the 
offices of the, Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Ave, Naples, Florida 34104 
and commencing at 3:30 PM, 
such bids as received will be 
opened and read aloud at the 
Offices of Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Ave, Naples, Florida 34104.

The work for which proposals 
are to be submitted consists 
of providing labor, materials 
and equipment for the annual 
maintenance of preserve 
areas set aside as part of the 
SFWMD and USACE permitting 
requirements. The work 
includes the elimination of 
exotic vegetation from the 
preserves and promotion of 
appropriate native vegetation 
as required, pursuant to the 
terms and conditions of the 
specifications and contract 
documents pertaining thereto 
which may be examined at 
the Offices of Turrell, Hall and 
Associates, 3584 Exchange 
Avenue, Naples, Florida 34104 
or by phone at 239- 643-0166 
to obtain a pdf of the bid 
specifications.

One copy of the documents, 
including blank bid forms to 
be executed and submitted 
with a proposal, may also be 
obtained at the offices of the 
District Manager, JP Ward 
and Associates, LLC, 2900 
Northeast 12th Terrace, Suite 
1, Oakland Park, Florida 33334 
or by phone at 954-658-4900, 
or on the District’s web site at 
www.flowwaycdd.org. 

A mandatory on-site pre-
bid conference will be held 
on July 17, 2018  beginning 
at 9:30 a.m. local time at the 
following location:  Flow Way 
Golf Clubhouse Parking Lot, 
8912 Torre Vista Drive, Naples, 
FL 34119. A discussion of the 
preserves and requirements 
will be conducted at this time 
and access to the preserve 
areas will be available. 

The Bidder shall submit a 
sealed and clearly marked 
envelope that includes the 
eight (8)  printed proposals 
along with an electronic 
version of the entire proposal 
in a pdf format to be marked 
as follows: “Flow Way 
Community Development 
District - Preserve 
Maintenance Proposal”.

Proposals shall be prepared, 
addressed, and submitted 
in compliance with detailed 
instructions as set forth in 
these bid specifications.

The District reserves the right 
to accept or reject any or all 
bids, to waive irregularities, 
technical errors, and 
formalities, and to award 
the contract as it deems will 
best serve the interest of the 
District.

Flow Way Community
Development District
JAMES P. WARD, 
DISTRICT MANAGER
June 21, 28, July 12, 2018
                 No.2047846
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Invoice
DATE

4/16/2019

INVOICE #

2019-345

BILL TO

JP WARD & ASSOCIATES
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Suite 1
Oakland Park, Florida 33334

RHODES & RHODES, LAND
SURVEYING, INC.
28100 Bonita Grande Dr., Ste. 107
Bonita Springs, Fl. 34135
PH.#239-405-8166

P.O. NO. TERMS

Net 30

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

ESPLANADE PRESERVE BOUNDARY STAKING

STAKE OUT BOUNDARY LINES OF ESPLANADE NAPLES
MITIGATION AREA

1,500.00 1,500.00

$1,500.00

$1,500.00

$0.00

OK Based on 04/10 field visit
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Invoice
Date

9/30/2018

Invoice #

24778

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334

CC:

jimward@jpwardassociates.com
catherineriley21@comcast.net

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL  34104
(239) 643-0166

Project Name

Esplanade Flow Way CDD

Project #

TT  9418.06

Total

Balance Due
Credits

Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.
Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1 

Coordination with Aquatic Weed Control to execute
contract.

1.00 175.00 175.00

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 3
Site visits (x2) to review site conditions and collect forage
fish samples for FWS compliance.

8.00 175.00 1,400.00

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 4
Attend CDD Board meeting to discuss preserve exotic
maintenance contract.  

2.00 175.00 350.00

Color copies  8.5x11" 8.5x11"8.00 0.80 6.40

$1,931.40

$1,931.40
$0.00

I 
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Invoice
Date

11/30/2018

Invoice #

25143

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334

CC:

jimward@jpwardassociates.com
catherineriley21@comcast.net

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL  34104
(239) 643-0166

Project Name

Esplanade Flow Way CDD

Project #

TT  9418.06

Total

Balance Due

Credits
Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.

Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 3:

Site visits to check preserve status and water levels.  
Sampling for FWS fish survey.

12.00 175.00 2,100.00

TASK 1:  
Budget: 13,350 (Previous charges 175 / Current charges 0) 
Remaining budget: 13,175

TASK 2:  
Budget: 8,000 (Previous charges 0 / Current charges 0)
Remaining budget: 8,000

TASK 3:  
Budget: 10,350 (Previous charges 2,800 / Current charges
2,100)
Remaining budget: 5,450

TASK 4:  
Budget 350/mtg (Previous charges 350 / Current charges 0)
Remaining budget: 350/mtg

$2,100.00

$2,100.00

$0.00
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Invoice
Date

3/31/2019

Invoice #

26248

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Project Number and Name

9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits
Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.

Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Marielle - Project ... TASK 1:

Exotic removal and coordination with Aquatic Weed
Control.

5.00 125.00 625.00

Tim - Senior Biolog... OUTSIDE SCOPE - approved by client.
Site visit with SFWMD to review maintenance work and
potential encroachment by neighbor.  
Coordination with County staff regarding road shown on
Property Appraisers site. 
Coordination with surveyor to determine extent of
encroachment.

6.00 175.00 1,050.00

TASK 1:  
Budget: 13,350 (Previous charges 2,537.50 / Current
charges 625.00) 
Remaining budget: 10,187.50

TASK 2:  
Budget: 8,000 (Previous charges 1,200 / Current charges
0)
Remaining budget: 6,800

TASK 3:  
Budget: 10,350 (Previous charges 7,175/ Current charges
0)
Remaining budget: 3,175

Page 1
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Invoice
Date

4/30/2019

Invoice #

26380

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Project Number and Name

9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits
Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.

Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Tim - Senior Biolog... TASK 1:

Coordination with Board Member and District Manager
regarding preserve issues.
Coordination with SFWMD regarding removal of dead
trees from within preserve. 
Tree removal and replacement work plan for internal
preserves.

6.00 175.00 1,050.00

March 26, 2019 proposal items:

TASK 1:  
Budget: NTE 2,500 (Previous charges 0 / Current charges
1,050) 
Remaining budget: 1,450

TASK 2: 
*Covered under existing services contract.

$1,050.00

$1,050.00

$0.00
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Invoice
Date

1/31/2019

Invoice #

25413

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL  34104
(239) 643-0166

Project Name

Esplanade Flow Way CDD

Project #

TT  9418.06

Total

Balance Due

Credits
Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.

Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1

Site visit to review status of preserves and water levels.
4.00 175.00 700.00

TASK 1:  
Budget: 13,350 (Previous charges 175 / Current charges 700)
Remaining budget: 12,475

TASK 2:  
Budget: 8,000 (Previous charges 0 / Current charges 0)
Remaining budget: 8,000

TASK 3:  
Budget: 10,350 (Previous charges 7,175/ Current charges 0)
Remaining budget: 3,175

TASK 4:  
Budget 350/mtg (Previous charges 350 / Current charges 0)
Remaining budget: 350/mtg

$700.00

$700.00

$0.00
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Invoice
Date

5/31/2019

Invoice #

26538

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Project Number and Name

9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits
Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.

Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Tim - Senior Biolog... TASK 1:

Coordination with Staff regarding dead tree removal.
Coordination with staff and HOA rep regarding berm
issues along the preserve.

1.50 175.00 262.50

March 26, 2019 proposal items:

TASK 1:  
Budget: NTE 2,500 (Previous charges 1,050 / Current
charges 262.50) 
Remaining budget: 1,187.50

TASK 2: 
*Covered under existing services contract.

$262.50

$262.50

$0.00

rec 06 11 2019
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Invoice
Date

5/31/2019

Invoice #

26539

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Project Number and Name

9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits
Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.

Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Tim - Senior Biolog... OUTSIDE SCOPE

Conference call with attorneys related to preserve
modification and retention by CDD.
Calls with Conservancy, Client, SFWMD regarding
preserve status.

1.00 175.00 175.00

Marielle - Project ... OUTSIDE SCOPE:
Tree count for removal.
Create a berm fix memo for Tim to forward.
Tree count report and coordinate with SFWMD and Les.

7.00 125.00 875.00

Marielle - Project ... TASK 2:
Well downloads and general inspections.
Prepare report.

11.75 125.00 1,468.75

TASK 1:  
Budget: 13,350 (Previous charges 3,162.50 / Current
charges 0) 
Remaining budget: 10,187.50

TASK 2:  
Budget: 8,000 (Previous charges 4,400 / Current charges
1,468.75)
Remaining budget: 2,131.25

Page 1
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Invoice
Date

6/30/2019

Invoice #

26594

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
2900 NE 12th Terr, Ste 1
Oakland, FL 33334
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Project Number and Name

9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits
Payment is due 30 days from invoice date.

Thank you for your business.

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
Tim - Senior Biolog... Task 1 - Monthly site visits for exotic inspections.4.00 175.00 700.00
Marielle - Project ... Task 1 - Site visit for exotic inspections.3.00 125.00 375.00
Marielle - Project ... Task 2 - Annual Monitoring & Report Preserve status. 2,131.25 2,131.25
Tim - Senior Biolog... Task 4 - Attendance at CDD Board Meeting.1.50 175.00 262.50

Tim - Senior Biolog... OUTSIDE SCOPE
Conference call with attorneys related to preserve
modification and retention by CDD.
Calls with Conservancy, Client, SFWMD regarding
preserve status.

6.50 175.00 1,137.50

Marielle - Project ... OUTSIDE SCOPE:
Final inspection with SFWMD to release internal
preserves.  
Prepare tree removal plan and edit per SFWMD.  
Prepare Preserve Management Plan and submit to
SFWMD.

15.00 125.00 1,875.00

TASK 1:  
Budget: 13,350 (Previous charges 3,162.50 / Current
charges 1,075) 
Remaining budget: 9,112.50

TASK 2:  
Budget: 8,000 (Previous charges 5,868.75 / Current
charges 2,131.25)
Remaining budget: 0

Page 1
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Invoice
Date

3/31/2020

Invoice #

27905-REV

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com
lisasinger@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Purchase Order

Payment Terms

Net 30

Project Number and Name
9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
PERIOD COVERED: March 1-31, 2020

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1: Coordination with Manager regarding ROW
and adjacent owners around preserve. 
TASK 1: Coordination with exotic removal contractor
regarding timing, access and progress.

2 175.00 350.00

Contract Date: June 19, 2018
Original Contract Amounts:

TASK 1 $13,350 (CODE 5193103)
Monthly site visits, inspections of the exotic removal
work and review pay requests. 
Paid to-date before this invoice: $5,462.50
This invoice amount: $350.00
Balance remaining after this invoice: $7,537.50

TASK 2: $8,000.00 (CODE 5193104) 
Annual Monitoring & Reporting of Preserve.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $8,000.00

TASK 3: $10,350.00 (CODE 5193105) 
Fish Sampling.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $10,350.00

Page 1

Account 5193107
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Invoice
Date

4/30/2020

Invoice #

28075

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com
lisasinger@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Purchase Order

Payment Terms

Net 30

Project Number and Name
9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
PERIOD COVERED: April 1-30, 2020

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1: Field investigations and status memorandum
for Board. Investigations of horse riding in/adjacent to
preserve. No Trespassing issues and email responses
relative to preserve.

10 175.00 1,750.00

Contract Date: June 19, 2018
Original Contract Amounts:

TASK 1 $13,350 (CODE 5193103)
Monthly site visits, inspections of the exotic removal
work and review pay requests. 
Paid to-date before this invoice: $5,812.50
This invoice amount: $1,750.00
Balance remaining after this invoice: $5,787.50

TASK 2: $8,000.00 (CODE 5193104) 
Annual Monitoring & Reporting of Preserve.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $8,000.00

TASK 3: $10,350.00 (CODE 5193105) 
Fish Sampling.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $10,350.00

Page 1
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Invoice
Date

7/16/2020

Invoice #

28354

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com
lisasinger@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Purchase Order

Payment Terms

Net 30

Project Number and Name
9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
PERIOD COVERED: June 1-30, 2020

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1:
Coordination with contractor regarding exotic removal
and payment schedule.
Review of invoices and field verification.

3 175.00 525.00

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK: No Trespassing Signs.
Coordination of sign order.

1 175.00 175.00

Contract Date: June 19, 2018
Original Contract Amounts:

TASK 1 $13,350 (CODE 5193103)
Monthly site visits, inspections of the exotic removal
work and review pay requests. 
Paid to-date before this invoice: $7,562.50
This invoice amount: $525.00
Balance remaining after this invoice: $5,262.50

TASK 2: $8,000.00 (CODE 5193104) 
Annual Monitoring & Reporting of Preserve.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $8,000.00

Page 1
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Invoice
Date

7/31/2020

Invoice #

28522

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com
lisasinger@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Purchase Order

Payment Terms

Net 30

Project Number and Name
9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
PERIOD COVERED: July 1-31, 2020

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1:
Sorting emails in response to FOIA request.

8 175.00 1,400.00

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1:
Site visit to review preserve signs.

5 175.00 875.00

Flat Fee TASK - No Trespassing Signs
ACCT CODE #5384616
Sign installation flat fee.

1,500.00 1,500.00

Reimbursable Expenses TASK - No Trespassing Signs
ACCT CODE #5384616
Municipal Supply invoice for No Trespassing signs and
hardware.
(no mark up, direct cost)

2,617.22 2,617.22

Contract Date: June 19, 2018
Original Contract Amounts:

TASK 1 $13,350 (CODE 5193103)
Monthly site visits, inspections of the exotic removal
work and review pay requests. 
Paid to-date before this invoice: $8,087.50
This invoice amount: $2,275.00
Balance remaining after this invoice: $2,987.50

Page 1
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Invoice
Date

7/31/2020

Invoice #

28522

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com
lisasinger@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Purchase Order

Payment Terms

Net 30

Project Number and Name
9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
TASK 2: $8,000.00 (CODE 5193104) 
Annual Monitoring & Reporting of Preserve.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $8,000.00

TASK 3: $10,350.00 (CODE 5193105) 
Fish Sampling.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $10,350.00

TASK 4: (CODE 5193106) T&M Not To Exceed
$350/meeting
Attend meetings of the CDD Board and/or committees
as requested.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $612.50
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: N/A (per meeting
budget)

TASK: No Trespassing Signs (CODE 5384616)
Paid to-date before this invoice: $175.00
This invoice amount: $4117.22

Page 2

$6,392.22

$6,392.22

$0.00
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Invoice
Date

9/24/2020

Invoice #

28677

Bill To

Flow Way Community Dev. Dist.
jimward@jpwardassociates.com
cathyriley@jpwardassociates.com
lisasinger@jpwardassociates.com

CC:

Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc.
3584 Exchange Avenue
Naples, FL 34104

Purchase Order

Payment Terms

Net 30

Project Number and Name
9418.06  Esplan. Flow Way CDD

239-643-0166

Total

Balance Due

Credits

Item DescriptionQty Rate Amount
PERIOD COVERED: August 1-31, 2020

Tim - Senior Biologist TASK 1:
Coordination for wildlife cautionary signage.

2.5 175.00 437.50

Contract Date: June 19, 2018
Original Contract Amounts:

TASK 1 $13,350 (CODE 5193103)
Monthly site visits, inspections of the exotic removal
work and review pay requests. 
Paid to-date before this invoice: $10,362.50
This invoice amount: $437.50
Balance remaining after this invoice: $2,550.00

TASK 2: $8,000.00 (CODE 5193104) 
Annual Monitoring & Reporting of Preserve.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $8,000.00

TASK 3: $10,350.00 (CODE 5193105) 
Fish Sampling.
Paid to-date before this invoice: $0
This invoice amount: $0
Balance remaining after this invoice: $10,350.00

Page 1
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PROJECT NAME: Flow Way COD Phase 3 

(Esplanade Golf and Country Club of Naples) 

LOCATION: Section 15, Tow nship 48, Range 26 

COLLIER COUNTY FLORIDA 

REQUISITION #4 

NAME & ADDRESS OF OWNER: Taylor Morrison Esplanade LLC 

5900 N Scottsdale Road, #2000 

Scottsdale, AZ 85251 

DESCRIPTION: Irrigation, Stormwater Management, Environmental Mitigation, Landscaping, and Fees 

ITEM 
QUANTITY 

UNIT UNIT COST 
COMPLETE 

IRRIGATION SYSTEM 

4" PVC Irr. Main (C900, Class 150) 1,023 LF $ 11.15 

6" PVC Irr. Main (C900, Class 150) 307 LF $ 17.15 

6" PVC Irr. Main (C900, Class 200) 35 LF $ 18.25 

4" Permanent Blow-Off 2 EA $ 1,195.00 
IRRIGATION SUB-TOTAL 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

Lake Stabilization (Lakes 14-20) 1 LS $ 252,392.35 

Blasting for Esplanade Pass-Through 24.60 AC $ 23,495.22 

Excavation of Pass-Through 12,296.14 CY $ 2.01 

Lake #14b Drilling & Blasting 4.85 AC $ 32,990.00 

Lake #16 Drilling & Blasting 1.86 AC $ 30,425.00 

Lake #17 Drilling & Blasting 6.79 AC $ 53,500.00 

Lake #18 Drilling & Blasting 6.05 AC $ 31,250.00 

Additional dewatering to drain North for Lake Blasting 3.00 AC $ 58,500.00 

Lake 17 120,150.00 CY $ 1.91 
STORMWATER SUB-TOTAL 

ENVIRON METAL MITIGATION: Woodstork Creation Area (Preserve B} 

Clearing and Grubbing 31.86 AC $ 2,050.00 

Contouring 27,487 CY $ 2.15 

Silt Fence 16,300 LF $ 1.50 

Required Plantings 1 LS $ 75,531.31 

One time herbicide treatment 1 LS $ 395.00 

Watering 1 LS $ 20,000.00 
Blasting Wetland Lakes in Scrapedown Area 0.51 AC $ 27,000.00 

ENVIRONMENTAL SUB-TOTAL 

OFFSITE LANDSCAPING 

Celebration sod along Espl Blvd & TorreVista (Eastern & Southeastern Buffer) 395,478 SF $ 0.30 

Celebration sod along Torrevista (Eastern & Southeastern Buffer) 1 LS $ 4,875.00 

Eastern Buffer Trees (Italian Cypress, Royal Poinciana, Japanese Privet) 1 LS $ 52,825.00 

OFFSITE LANDSCAPING SUB-TOTAL 

TOTAL 

$ 11,406.45 

$ 5,265.05 

$ 638.75 

$ 1,195.00 

$ 18,505.25 

$ 252,392.35 

$ 577,982.50 

$ 24,715.25 

$ 160,001.50 

$ 56,590.50 

$ 363,265.00 

$ 189,062.50 

$ 175,500.00 

$ 229,486.50 
$ 2,028,996.10 

$ 65,313.00 

$ 59,096.14 

$ 24,450.00 

$ 75,531.31 

$ 395.00 

$ 20,000.00 

$ 13,850.74 

$ 258,636.19 

$ 118,643.28 

$ 4,875.00 

$ 52,825.00 

$ 176,343.28 
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EXHIBIT "A" 
TRANSFERRED IMPROVEMENTS 

Requisition No. 4 
Irrigation Water System, Surface Water Management System, 

Environmental Mitigation, Exterior Landscaping 
and Professional & Permitting Fees 

Irrigation water system improvements, surface water management system improvements, environmental 
mitigation improvements, exterior landscaping improvements and professional and permitting work, 
including the following described labor, equipment and materials all as more particularly described in the 
support documentation for Requisition No. 4 prepared and maintained by Waldrop Engineering, P.A. 

ITEM 

ENVIRONM£TAL MiTIGhTION: woo,htc,k Cre,\,◊tl Amil jPrn,erve !il 
nmi (:lrubbine 

Ciontc, .. ;r:;nf! 
'.iiltti:%:.t! 

F:f:\jUlred Plantinr;s 

3 

QUANTtTY 
COMPLETE 

:1,023 

l 
24.6[1 

1.J,296.14 

JJ 1.afrt 
16,300 

l 

G.51 

UNIT UNIT COST 

11.1 • .5 $ 
lJ.lS $ 

$. 15.15 $ 
EA $ 1,19S.OD $ 

l!lRIGATION 5U!l-TOfAt $ 

2:',2,3'32,3:t S 
~ 23A95.27 $ 
$ 2,01 $ 
S 3?}VihlG(J $ 

$ 3DA1S,OV $ 
$ 53,SC(}.00 5 
t, 3l,Z50..GO '5 

S L91 S 
STORMWATCR SUIHOTAL $ 

s 
C'I 2.!S 

Lf $ LSG $ 

tS $ :.•~;.53L31 $ 

lS ,;:!9$.tt~ $ 
LS 2n.oon.oo $ 
,\(. 5 27,COO.CO $ 

ENI/IRONMtNT,\l.SUil-TOHU $ 

sz $ U,3:) $ 

LS $ 4~l:l'lS.OJ $ 
L, S :i2,.S2S.OD $ 

OffSffE U,NDSCI.PING SUE,-TOTAL $ 

TOTAL 

11,40&A.:i 
5,265.t6 

636.I;; 
1,195£(! 

ll!,505.25 

252,392.35 
5'.t7,9S1.SD 

24, 715,:!S 

55,590.50 
3f ... 1,2f5.00 
1il.'I ')5? 5tl 
175,5{10.0t) 
2l'9,4So.50 

2,02$,996,10 

fiS_.J:13,0f) 
S9.0!ff."'l4 
N,450.GO 

tS,!'>1131 

20llO:::t(}i) 
13,ll50J4 

25!1,636.19 

113,643.28 
4,.8}$,1)') 

52,.825.l):) 
176,343.2.!l 
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From: Charles Cook <chcook@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 5:05:19 PM
To: jimward@jpwardassociates.com <jimward@jpwardassociates.com>
Subject: FW: Boardwalk narrative

A portion of the perimeter multi-use path had been constructed within the preserve buffer 
along the northeast corner of the project. Taylor Morrison is removing the portions of the 
asphalt path that are located within the preserve buffer and replacing with a boardwalk 
located outside of the preserve tract and preserve buffer. There were no encroachments 
into the preserve itself, just the preserve buffer.

Charles Cook

Land Project Manager 

T: +12398295948 

chcook@taylormorrison.com
www.taylormorrison.com

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail by mistake please delete it from your system.

------------------------------
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